


TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING COMMUNICATIONS, JULY 6, 2017

(1) Board Information (BI)
BI-1  Steven Vagnozzi, 2144 Woodfield Drive, Okemos; RE: Stand with Planned

Parenthood

BI-2  Neil Bowlby, President, Liaison for Inter-Neighborhood Cooperation, PO Box
40, Okemos; RE: Upcoming Police/Fire Millage Proposal

Bl-3  Gaia McCurdy, 5458 Okemos Road, East Lansing; RE: Okemos Road Speed
Limit

Bl-4  Mehboob Fatteh, 3615 Beechtree, Okemos; RE: Zoning Board of Appeals
Meeting Issues
Of June 28, 2017

BI-5  Carol Trojanowski, 5653 Ventura Place, Haslett; RE: Dangerous tree on the
northwest corner of Hillview and Haslett Road

(2) Regional Linkage
RL-1 Clyde Dugan, Manager, East Lansing-Meridian Water & Sewer Authority,
2470 Burcham Drive, East Lansing; RE: Annual Board of Trustees Meeting
Invitation
RL-2 Ingham County Clerk Byrum, Mason Courthouse, 341 S. Jefferson, Mason;
RE: Election Equipment Open House on June 23, 2017 at 10:00 A.M.

(3) On File in the Clerk’s Office (OF)
Material handed out at the June 20, 2017 Board Meeting
Josh Church, 1749 Hunstville Drive, Apt. F, Haslett; RE: Endorsement of the
resolution in support of the Paris Climate Accord
Mary Ann Idzikowski, 3809 Hemmingway Drive, Okemos; RE: Endorsement of the
resolution in support of the Paris Climate Accord
Paul and Judy Kindel, 2915 Margate Lane, East Lansing; RE: Endorsement of the
resolution in support of the Paris Climate Accord






















RAFT

Lake Lansing Special Assessment District 2008-2017
Tier 1 Assessment

PARCELNUM OWNERNAME1 OWNER_ADD OWNERCITY OWNERST OWNERZIP AMOUNT

33-02-02-02-102-022 CHOI, BYONG-DU & CHRISTINA E 6409 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-102-023 BLACK, RANDIE K 6411 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-102-024 ZSIGO, KONSTANTIN J 6415 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-001 VOKETZ, DENNIS W & JUDITH K 1235 WOODWIND TRAIL HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-005 LUNSTED, DONALD P & CAROL L 6419 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT Mi 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-010 UPPAL FAMILY TRUST 2502 LAKE LANSING STE C LANSING M 48912 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-011 PLANT, MARCY H 6401 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-012 CHRISTIE, MICHAEL J & JACQUELINE K 6399 REYNOLDS RD HASLETT Ml 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-015 WYGCOFF, JOHN & CINDY 6391 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-016  WILLIAMS, DANIEL & 6389 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-017 ROSS, KENNETH M 1408 CAMBRIDGE RD LANSING MI 48911 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-018 BAUMER-STORY, JULIA 6383 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-019 DEAN, GREGORY A & CHRISTINE M 6381 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-021 BRUNDAGE, SUSAN L 319 KENSINGTON RD LANSING Ml 48910 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-022 MOELTER, ILENE E & JACKIE FRISOSKY 6369 REYNOLDS RD HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-023 MOOK, SIDNEY A 6365 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-026 WATKINS MARITAL TRUST, ELENA N 6355 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-027 ARNST, RODERICK A 4121 OKEMOS RD STE 27 OKEMOS M 48864 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-028 LOEPP, DANIEL J 582 PIERCE STR BIRMINGHAM M 48009 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-029 MMR INVESTMENTS LLC 3615 AUTUMNWOOD OKEMOS MI 48864 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-030 BETTMAN, ROBERT G 6345 REYNOLDS RD HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-031 SWANSON, DENNIS L & 6425 REYNOLDS RD HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-032 PAGE, CONNIE F & 6379 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-033 BRUNDAGE, ROBERT & TERESA 6375 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-034 STUMP, TOMTHY J & CYNTHIA L 6429 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-036 FERRERI, ANDREW L & SUMMER J 3800 MERIDIAN RD OKEMOS Mi 48864 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-037 RUMSEY, WILLIAM & ANDREA P 6361 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-151-038 WESTON TRUST, BLAKE A & JILL M 6395 E REYNOLDS RD HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-001 ROJAS-DEDENBACH, ANGELA 6343 QUAIL STR HASLETT Ml 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-004 SLATER, DAVID IAN & 3921 CLOVERDALE AVE OKEMOS M 48864 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-005 RIEMER, RANDALL J & CHERYL V 6321 QUAIL STR HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-006 ROBINSON, MATHEW & ALLYSON 7271 PALMER CT DUBLIN OH 43017 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-007 CHAMBERS, RUSSEL M & EMILY C 6315 QUAIL STR HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-008 SCHRAMM, KIM R 6311 QUAIL STR HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-009 TERRY, MARGARET J & LUKE 6309 QUAIL STR HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-010 RILEY, PATRICK O & PATRICIA O 1527 OLD MILL RD EAST LANSING M 48823 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-014 HENDERSON, DAVID L & M JAYNE 6295 QUAIL STR HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-015 CRONIN, COLIN D & KIMBERLY L 6269 QUAIL STR HASLETT Mi 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-020 TYLER, GARY L & SUZETTE 6261 LAKE DR HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-021 FEIGHNER, SCOTT A & KIMBERLY L 6257 ELAKEDR HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-024 DILLEY, RICHARD & SHARON & 111 FROSTIE LANE ROSCOMMON M 48653 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-025 JOHNSTON, SUSANNE & MICHAEL 6325 QUAIL STR HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-:02-02-179-026 MILLER, MAX E JR & LOU ANN B 6299 QUAIL STR HASLETT Mi 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-179-027 STEINFIELD, CHARLES & (TRUSTEES) 6265 E LAKE DR HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-252-002 JOHNSON, CHARLES R & MARY SUSAN 6249 E LAKE DR HASLETT Ml 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-02-252-003 ROWE, RONALD W 6247 E LAKE DR HASLETT M 48840 $220.32

G:\Engineering & Public Works\Lake Lansing SAD\2018-2027\Tier-1-Owner.$ updated 2 14 2017 1

6/29/2017






33-02-02-03-204-001
33-02-02-03-204-002
33-02-02-03-204-003
33-02-02-03-204-004
33-02-02-03-204-005
33-02-02-03-204-006
33~02-02-03-204-007
33-02-02-03-204-008
33-02-02-03-204-009
33-02-02-03-204-010
33-02-02-03-204-011

33-02-02-03-204-012
33-02-02-03-204-013
33-02-02-03-204-014
33-02-02-03-204-015
33-02-02-03-204-016
33-02-02-03-204-017
33-02-02-03-204-018
33-02-02-03-204-019
33-02-02-03-204-020
33-02-02-03-204-021

33-02-02-03-204-022
33-02-02-03-204-023
33-02-02-03-204-024
33-02-02-03-204-025
33-02-02-03-204-026
33-02-02-03-204-027
33-02-02-03-204-028
33-02-02-03-227-020
33-02-02-03-227-021
33-02-02-03-227-022
33-02-02-03-227-024
33-02-02-03-227-026
33-02-02-03-227-030
33-02-02-03-227-031
33-02-02-03-227-032
33-02-02-03-227-040
33-02-02-03-227-043
33-02-02-03-227-044
33-02-02-03-227-045
33-02-02-03-227-047
33-02-02-03-227-053
33-02-02-03-227-056
33-02-02-03-227-058
33-02-02-03-227-060
33-02-02-03-227-061
33-02-02-03-253-017

BROWN TRUST, YVONNE S
ZELIFF, HARRY

KNUTSON, BARBARA J

WILSON (TRUST), BONNIE FONS
FARHAT, RONALD & PATRICIA
FARHAT, RENEE T

RIGEL, LEE E & TUNDE

VOGEL, PAUL & DONA RAE

SMITH, SANDRA &

RICHARDSON, KURT A

MC KINNEY, MARVIN H

SHIELS, MICHAEL PATRICK
FOLKENING, JAMES H &
ARBAUGH, GEORGE H
SCHEITERLEIN, PATRICIA L
CONCENTRIC LIMITED

JENKINS, SUEE

FULLMER INVESTMENT CO LLC
WANG, CHUAN &

YOUNG, RANDAL B & FUMIYO S
LOMBARDO, RICHARD F & CARRIE A
JOHNSON, SPENCER & JULIANNE
TYLER TRUST, DAWN C
CONQUEST, DANIEL J & BETHANY W
PETERSON, RICHARD T & v
PASTEUR, MICHELYN E & ERNEST L
KESKEY, DON L

KELLEY, FRANK J & NANCY A
SHIPLEY, HELEN

MORRIS, JOHN & MARY

MORRIS, JOHN & MARY
SHANNON, GREGORY D
CARPENTER, STEVEN

ADAMS, MYRA J SARA LEE
SHANNON, GREGORY D

NELSON, DEANNE M & STEVEN BRYDE

ZHONG, YUAN

MONTGOMERY, R MICHAEL
IANNI, DANTE

FOTIADIS, GEORGE

KATELEY, PATRICIA G

PETROFF, GEORGE J & NANCY L
SEMLER, JOHN E & EDNA ANN
JOHNSON, SPENCER & JULIANNE
WARNER, JAMES & DIANE
KOENIG-RILLING FAMILY TRUST
RUSSELL, ROBERT L & BARBARA

Tier 1 Assessment
6300 W LAKE DR

719 PRADO DR

6304 W LAKE DR

6306 W LAKE DR

6308 W LAKE DR

6310 W LAKE DR

6312 W LAKE DR

6314 W LAKE DR

6315 W LAKE DR

6294 LAKESHORE
6320 W LAKE DR

6322 W LAKE DR

6324 W LAKE DR

6326 W LAKE DR

6328 W LAKE DR

P O BOX 408

1502 S BOULDER AVE UNIT 19LM
466 ELLINGTON STREET
6336 W LAKE DR

6338 W LAKE DR

6340 LAKE DR

6342 W LAKE

6344 W LAKE DR

6346 W LAKE DR

6348 W LAKE DR

6350 W LAKE DR

6352 W LAKE DR

6354 W LAKE DR

6369 W REYNOLDS RD
6424 RANDALL RD
6424 RANDALL RD
6150 SHOEMAN RD
6397 REYNOLDS RD
6411 W REYNOLDS RD
PO BOX 40

PO BOX 9022

6378 W REYNOLDS RD
6427 W REYNOLDS RD
3800 VICEROY DR
6433 W REYNOLDS ROAD
6407 W REYNOLDS RD
6393 REYNOLDS RD
6405 W REYNOLDS RD
2066 RIVERWOOD DR
6401 W REYNOLDS RD
6365 W REYNOLDS RD
6278 W REYNOLDS RD

G:\Engineering & Public Works\Lake Lansing SAD\2018-2027\Tier-1-Owner.$ updated 2 14 2017 3

Lake Lansing Special Assessment District 2008-2017

HASLETT
LADY LAKE
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
FT GRATIOT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
DURAND
TULSA
CARO
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
WARREN
HASLETT
HASLETT
OKEMOS
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
OKEMOS
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT

FL
Ml
Mi
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
MI
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Mi
Mt
Ml
OK
Ml
Ml
Mi
Mi
Ml
MI
MI
Ml
MI
Mi
MI
Mi
MI
Ml
Ml
Ml
MI

M

Ml
Ml
MI
Ml
Ml
Mi
Mi
Ml
MI
MI
Mi
Mt

FT

48840
32159
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48059
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48429
74119
48723
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48090
48840
48840
48864
48840
48840
48840
48840
48864
48840
48840
48840

$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32

6/28/2047



33-02-02-03-253-025
33-02-02-03-253-026
33-02-02-03-255-024
33-02-02-03-258-002
33-02-02-03-258-003
33-02-02-03-258-006
33-02-02-03-258-008
33-02-02-03-258-009
33-02-02-03-258-010
33-02-02-03-258-011
33-02-02-03-258-012
33-02-02-03-258-013
33-02-02-03-258-014
33-02-02-03-258-015
33-02-02-03-258-016
33-02-02-03-258-017
33-02-02-03-258-018
33-02-02-03-258-019
33-02-02-03-258-022
33-02-02-03-258-023
33-02-02-03-258-024
33-02-02-03-258-025
33-02-02-03-258-029
33-02-02-03-258-030
33-02-02-03-258-031
33-02-02-03-402-002
33-02-02-03-402-003
33-02-02-03-402-012
33-02-02-03-402-013
33-02-02-03-402-021
33-02-02-03-402-022
33-02-02-03-402-025
33-02-02-03-403-001
33-02-02-03-403-003
33-02-02-03-403-006
33-02-02-03-403-007
33-02-02-03-403-008
33-02-02-03-403-009
33-02-02-03-406-001
33-02-02-03-406-002
33-02-02-03-406-007
33-02-02-03-406-010
33-02-02-03-406-011
33-02-02-03-406-012
33-02-02-03-406-013
33-02-02-03-406-014
33-02-02-03-406-015

OZLER, ENGIN DENIZ

FAROUGI TRUST, BETH A

PRATT TRUST, MEREDITH

ROTH, THERESE

BRUNO, KIMBERLY

BERNICK, DENNIS & DIANE
PARKER, STEPHEN & DEENA
CAVENAGH LIVING TRUST, ELLEN C
CAMERON, ARTHUR C & MARLENE
GUZALL, ROBERT

GUZALL, ROBERT P &

MUSSELMAN LIMITED LIABILITY CO
SCOTT, RONALD J & TONI D
MORSE, PATRICE M

MACK, EDMUND L

LUTHER, MICHAEL & AMANDA
JURCAK TRUST, SUE ELLEN
DONG, WEI & JIANG, JIMING
JOHANSEN, MARVIN G &
JACKSON, JAMES & EVELYN
ARMOUR JR, HAROLD VAN
PATTERSON Ill, CHARLES A

LOWE, LEROY & LOWE, RYAN
KAUFMAN, DAVID | & LARYSSA
JURCAK TRUST, SUE ELLEN
DROBNEY, CHRISTOPHER

PEARL, TIMOTHY C & TAMI L
BRENTON, MICHAEL S & DEBORAH COLE
POPP, BARBARA J & ROBERT T
ORYSZCZAK, GARY & CAROL
SCHMIDT, TONY R & ANNE M
HARVEY, MICHAEL JACK

INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER
COOLS, BRIAN P &

HANSKNECHT, LISA M &

INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER

MC FARLAND, LANE A & CHERYL A
WHITED, CHARLES REX & KATHY ANN
REIFF, KAREN JANICE
DEGRUYTER, WALTER & MARIE

"ZYNDA, DAVID P

KECK, JAMES A & LISAR

DAVIS, MARK WHITNEY &
GARCIA, RAULE & LAURA
STOLIKER, TRAVIS J

WISSER, KENNETH J & SUSAN H
DRAGGOO, SANDRA L

Lake Lansing Special Assessment District 2008-2017

Tier 1 Assessment

8200 LAKESHORE DR AP 505

6285 REYNOLDS RD
6240 W REYNOLDS RD
6297 W REYNOLDS RD
6295 REYNOLDS RD
811 THE ESPLANADE # 601
6281 W REYNOLDS RD
6275 W REYNOLDS
6273 REYNOLDS RD
6265 REYNOLDS RD
6265 REYNOLDS RD
322 ABBOTT RD

6263 W REYNOLDS RD
6259 W REYNOLDS RD
6258 W REYNOLDS
6257 W REYNOLDS RD
5298 LAKE SHORE RD
5783 GOLDEN TERRACE
6236 W REYNOLDS RD
6232 REYNOLDS RD
6227 W REYNOLDS RD
5617 WHITE ASH

6240 W REYNOLDS RD
6212 W REYNOLDS RD
529 LAKE SHORE RD
4217 OKEMOS RD

1533 DOWNING STREET
6220 COLUMBIA STR
6218 COLUMBIA STR
4912 W ST JOE HWY STE 3
6200 W REYNOLDS RD
6216 COLUMBIA STR
341 S JEFFERSON STR
6190 COLUMBIA STR
6178 COLUMBIA STR
341 S JEFFERSON STR
6196 COLUMBIA STR
6192 COLUMBIA STR
6174 COLUMBIA STR
6170 COLUMBIA STR
PO BOX 362

6142 COLUMBIA STR
6138 COLUMBIA STR
6190 OAKPARK TRAIL
6164 COLUMBIA STR
6144 COLUMBIA STR
6154 COLUMBIA STR

G:\Engineering & Public Works\Lake Lansing SAD\2018-2027\Tier-1-Owner.$ updated 2 14 2017 4

HYPOLUXO
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
VENICE
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
GROSSE POINT SHORES
FITCHBURG
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
GROSSE POINT SHORES
OKEMOS
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
MASON
HASLETT
HASLETT
MASON
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
WILLIAMSTON
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT

FL
Mt
MI
Ml
MI
FL
Mi
Ml
MI
Ml
MI
MI
Ml
MI
MI
Mi
MI
wi
MI
MI
MI
Ml
MI
MI
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Mt
Ml
MI
Mi
Mi
MI
MI
Ml
Ml
MI
Ml
Ml

Mi
Ml
Mi
MI
Mi

33462
48840
48840
48840
48840
34285
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48823
48840
48840
48840
48840
482386
53711
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48236
48864
48840
48840
48840
48917
48840
48840
48854
48840
48840
48854
48840
48840
48840
48840
48895
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840

$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
 $220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32

6/29/2017



33-02-02-03-408-001
33-02-02-03-408-002
33-02-02-03-408-003
33-02-02-03-408-004
33-02-02-03-408-005
33-02-02-03-408-006
33-02-02-03-408-007
33-02-02-03-408-008
33-02-02-03-408-009
33-02-02-03-476-001
33-02-02-03-476-002
33-02-02-03-476-003
33-02-02-03-476-004
33-02-02-03-476-005
33-02-02-03-477-001
33-02-02-03-477-002
33-02-02-03-477-003
33-02-02-03-477-004
33-02-02-03-477-005
33-02-02-03-477-006
33-02-02-03-479-001
33-02-02-03-479-002
33-02-02-03-479-004
33-02-02-03-479-005
33-02-02-03-479-006
33-02-02-03-479-007
33-02-02-10-279-004
33-02-02-10-279-007
33-02-02-10-279-018
33-02-02-10-279-020
33-02-02-10-279-031
33-02-02-10-279-032
33-02-02-10-279-034
33-02-02-10-279-035
33-02-02-10-279-036
33-02-02-11-126-001
33-02-02-11-126-002
33-02-02-11-126-003
33-02-02-11-126-009
33-02-02-11-126-017
33-02-02-11-126-020
33-02-02-11-126-021
33-02-02-11-126-022
33-02-02-11-127-001
33-02-02-11-127-003
33-02-02-11-127-005
33-02-02-11-127-011

LAVOIE, AMANDA

STURGEON, MARTHA

JOHNSON, MARTIN & JAYNE
DAVIS, DANIEL ALBERT

LIU, NIANZHENG &

MCARE, DONALD A & CHIRSTINE
ANDRUS, PAUL & NANCY A
HOLDEN, ANTHONY A & BARBARA J
BRAMSON JR, THOMAS R

SCHOEN, KEVIN C &

LUBERTO, DOMINIC F & CARLA M
KECK, GEORGE R & DIANALEE R
FERRO, RICHARD S

ANDREWS, CHRISTOPHER & SUSAN G &
CHAFFIN TRUST, LOIS E
KRAUSE-BROWER, STEVEN
MCCARTHY, TIMOTHY & BRIDGET
LANE, DENNIS B & BRIDGET M
BASS, TERESA

HOLLENSHEAD, ROBERT E &
DAVIS, DANIEL A

SCOTT, DOROTHY N &

KAGUNI, LAURIE SIMON

YONKUS, ELIZABETH R

MURTY, BRIAN G & NENA M
ULRICH, JOHN P & ROCHELLE M
FILLION, REBECCA B &

BUBOLZ, GEORGE C &
ACHTERBERG, KENNETH & JEANETTE
BULOC, GREG & TERESA

CONANT, WILLIAM R

WINKLER, DOUGLAS G

WALKER, BRUCEM

HD! DEVELOPMENT CO

HDI DEVELOPMENT CO

GRAHAM, ROXANN

KERBAWY, RICHARD

DROBNEY, CHRISTOPHER A
MARTYN, KURT

STOCKMEYER, NORMAN O & MARCIA E
ROSENBAUM, FRANK &

GRANKE, KENNETH & DEBORAH S
POLLACK, JAMES & CHRISTINE m
DOLAN, PATRICK & CHRISTINE
KRAUSE, DAVID H

RICHESON SR, WILLIAM E & DEANNA M
CLELAND, PATRICIA J &

Lake Lansing Special Assessment District 2008-2017

Tier 1 Assessment
6132 COLUMBIA STR

6130 COLUMBIA

6126 COLUMBIA STR

6124 COLUMBIA STR

3520 BREEZY POINT

6118 COLUMBIA STR

6116 COLUMBIA STR

311 N MCCLEAN BLVD
6108 COLUMBIA STR

6102 COLUMBIA STR

6100 COLUMBIA STR

6094 COLUMBIA STR

6090 COLUMBIA STR

6088 COLUMBIA STR

6082 COLUMBIA STR

6080 COLUMBIA STR

6076 COLUMBIA STR

7492 TIMBER RIDGE CT
6070 COLUMBIA STR

6068 COLUMBIA STR

6124 COLUMBIA STR

6060 COLUMBIA STR

1378 FOXCROFT

PO BOX 460

6056 COLUMBIA

6054 COLUMBIA

5926 SHAW STR

5806 SHAW STR

2074 LAC DU MONT

5932 SHAW ST

811 WEST CAVANAUGH #13
5892 SHAW STR

5940 SHAW STR

4217 OKEMOS RD

4217 OKEMOS RD

PO BOX 386

1398 HICKORY ISLAND DR
1382 HICKORY ISLAND DR
1350 HICKORY ISLAND DR
1352 HICKORY ISLAND DR
1368 HICKORY ISLAND DR
1360 HICKORY ISLAND DR
1380 HICKORY ISLAND DR
1340 HICKORY ISLAND DR
117 CENTER STR

1330 HICKORY ISLAND DR
5897 E LAKE DR

G:\Engineering & Public Works\Lake Lansing SAD\2018-2027\Tier-1-Owner.$ updated 2 14 2017 5

HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
OKEMOS
HASLETT
HASLETT
MEMPHIS
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
DEXTER
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
OKEMOS
OKEMOS
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT

48840
48840
48840
48840
48864
48840
48840
38112
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48130
48840
48840
48840
48840
48823
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48910
48840
48840
48864
48864
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48823
48840
48840

$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32
$220.32

6/29/2017



Lake Lansing Special Assessment District 2008-2017
Tier 1 Assessment

33-02-02-11-127-013 KRAUSE, DAVID 117 CENTER STR EAST LANSING M 48823 $220.32
33-02-02-11-127-015 HORTON, KATHY J & RODNEY H 5903 E LAKE DR HASLETT MI 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-11-127-016 TYLER, GARY L & SUZETTE L 4733 HAWK HOLLOW DR E BATH Ml 48808 $220.32
33-02-02-11-127-017 TYLER, GARY L & SUZETTE L 4733 HAWK HOLLOW DR E BATH Mi 48808 $220.32
33-02-02-11-127-018 BROVIAC, JOHN W & CAROL 5953 E LAKE DR HASLETT Mi 48840 $220,32
33-02-02-11-127-020 ARONOFF, MYRON J 1320 HICKORY ISLAND HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-11-127-022 HOPWOOD, GEOFFREY & ANNE LEE 5885 E LAKE DR HASLETT Mi 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-11-151-001 ACHTERBERG, KENNETH & JEANETTE 2074 LAC DU MONT HASLETT Ml 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-11-176-005 WILLEMS, CHARLES L PO BOX 184 HASLETT Ml 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-11-176-009 NEUNER, DENNIS G & SHARON L 5855 CARLTON STR HASLETT Ml 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-11-176-010  GRIMSHAW, DAVID N & ELIZABETH J 121 PENNSYLVANIA ST LESLIE MI 49251 $220.32
33-02-02-11-176-011 MOLIDOR, JOHN B 5845 CARLTON STR HASLETT Ml 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-11-176-012 KRAUSE, KATHRYN J 5841 CARLTON STR HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-11-176-013 SPARROW IIl, ALBERT W 5837 CARLTON STR HASLETT Ml 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-11-176-014 PAGE-ECHOLS, WENDY & WILLIAM H 5859 CARLTON STR HASLETT M 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-11-176-016 ALFANO, JOHN S 1393 HICKORY ISLAND HASLETT Ml 48840 $220.32
33-02-02-11-176-017 COOPER, JONATHON S & JULIE L 5867 CARLTON STR HASLETT Ml 48840 $220.32
TOTAL $55,410.47

G:\Engineering & Public Works\Lake Lansing SAD\2018-2027\Tier-1-Owner.$ updated 2 14 2017 6

6/29/2017



PARCELNUM

33-02-02-02-102-001
33-02-02-02-102-002
33-02-02-02-102-003
33-02-02-02-102-004
33-02-02-02-102-005
33-02-02-02-102-007
33-02-02-02-102-009
33-02-02-02-102-020
33-02-02-02-102-021
33-02-02-02-102-026
33-02-02-02-102-027
33-02-02-02-152-003
33-02-02-02-152-004
33-02-02-02-177-001
33-02-02-02-177-002
33-02-02-02-178-001
33-02-02-02-178-002
33-02-02-02-178-003
33-02-02-02-178-009
33-02-02-02-178-010
33-02-02-02-178-011
33-02-02-02-178-015
33-02-02-02-252-017
33-02-02-02-252-018
33-02-02-02-402-003
33-02-02-02-402-007
33-02-02-02-402-008
33-02-02-02-402-009
33-02-02-02-402-010
33-02-02-02-403-001
33-02-02-02-403-002
33-02-02-02-403-003
33-02-02-02-404-001
33-02-02-02-404-002
33-02-02-02-405-004
33-02-02-02-405-005
" 33-02-02-02-405-011
33-02-02-02-405-009
33-02-02-02-405-010
33-02-02-02-406-011
33-02-02-02-408-003
33-02-02-02-406-004
33-02-02-02-406-005
33-02-02-02-406-009
33-02-02-02-406-010
33-02-02-02-407-001
33-02-02-02-407-002
33-02-02-02-407-003
33-02-02-02-407-005
33-02-02-02-407-006
33-02-02-02-407-007
33-02-02-02-407-008
33-02-02-02-407-009
33-02-02-02-407-010

G:\Engineering & Public WorksiLake Lansing SAD\2018-2027\TIER_2_owner.$ updated 2 14 2017

OWNERNAME1

PIERCE, WILLIAM C &

LUNSTED, DONALD P & CAROL L
HERSHBERGER, RICHARD L
PASCOTTO, CATHERINE J

PARAG, KIRAN & ANITA

ZSIGO, KNOSTANTIN J

VOKETZ, DENNIS W & JUDITH K
CHRISTIE, MICHAEL & JACQUELINE
LOHMAN, SUE

UPPAL FAMILY TRUST

PLANT, MARCY H

CHRISTIE, MICHAEL J & JACQUELINE
BRUNDAGE, SUSAN L &
SKOCZYLAS, CRAIG

SIMON, TIMOTHY B

O'NEILL, TAMUS Q

TUTTLE, GARY A & JO-ANNE
JOHNSTON, MICHAEL L & SUSANNE L
FITZPATRICK, ARTHUR R & STEPHANIE
SHARLOW, BRADLEY M & CARRIE A
KELLOGG, ELIZABETH A BUCHNER
BOBUS, STEVEN

MCQUISTON, DAVID & BETTYANNE
SMITH, ROBERT

BALLEIN MANAGEMENT LLC
MOSHER, ROBERT C & MARIJANE
DILLON, DEBORAH U & MARK G
DILLON, DEBORAH U & MARK G
BEAUMAN, MARK W & ANDREA K
TREVINQ, DAVID & MARIE

DUFFY, APRIL

TREVINO, DAVID & MARIE
GOTTSCHALK, THOMAS

COVELL JR, JOHN J

DITTY, WILLIAM T

GLUMB, CHARLES J & TINA G

DAN MILLER PROPERTIES LLC
BALLEIN TRUST, HOWARD E
RAHRIG, JEFFREY C & JAMIE K
B.V.E PROPERTIES LLC

SHERIDAN, MARY E

SHERIDAN, MARY E

SHERIDAN, MARY E

VANDE WOUWER, MARK C & CAROL M
DAN MILLER PROPERTIES LLC
SHERIDAN, MARY E

SHERIDAN, MARY E

SHERIDAN, MARY E

SHERIDAN, MARY E

SHERIDAN, MARY E

SHERIDAN, MARY E

DAN MILLER PROPERTIES LLC
VOLZ, RICHARD A

ROCKWELL, BRIAN

OWNER_ADD

6103 E LAKE DR

6419 E REYNOLDS RD
6421 E LAKE DR

5783 WESTMINSTER WAY
6417 E LAKE DRIVE

6415 E REYNOLDS

1235 WOODWIND TRAIL
6399 REYNOLDS RD

6426 E REYNOLDS RD

2502 LAKE LANSING STEC

2 ADALIA AVE # 802
6399 E REYNOLDS RD
319 KENSINGTON RD
6328 MILENZ STR
6321 MILENZ STR
6311 E LAKE DR

6340 MILENZ

6325 QUAIL ST

6279 EAST LAKE DR
6318 QUAIL STR

6312 QUAIL STR

6304 QUAIL

1180 MALLARD ST
6171 E LAKE DR

421 E GRAND RIVER AVE
6168 COTTAGE DR
1180 MALLARD ST
1180 MALLARD

6164 COTTAGE DR
1150 MALLARD STR
1145 MALLARD STR
1150 MALLARD STR
6170 E LAKE DR

6156 E LAKE DR
6143 COTTAGE DR
6146 COTTAGE

2273 DRAPER AVE

P OBOX17

6145 COTTAGE

336 W FIRST STREET STE 113

6142 E LAKE DR
6142 E LAKE DR
6142 E LAKE DR
6135 E LAKE DR
2273 DRAPER AVE
6142 E LAKE DR
6142 E LAKE DR
6142 E LAKE DR
6142 E LAKE DR
6142 E LAKE DR
6142 E LAKE DR
2273 DRAPER AVE
6124 E LAKE DR
PO BOX 1778

Lake Lansing Special Assessment District 2008-2017
Tier 2 Assessment

OWNERCITY
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
LANSING
TAMPA
HASLETT
LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
YPSILANTI
HASLETT
HASLETT
FLINT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
YPSILANTI
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
YPSILANTI
HASLETT
JACKSON

JRAFT

OWNERST

Ml 48840
M 48840
M 48840
M 48823
Ml 48840
Ml 48840
Ml 48840
M 48840
Ml 48840
Mi 48912
FL 33606
Mi 48840
M 48910
M 48840
Ml 48840
Mi 48840
M 48840
Y] 48840
M 48840
M 48840
M 48840
Ml 48840
M 48840
M 48840
M 48823
Mi 48840
M 48840
M 48840
M 48840
Ml 48840
M 48840
Ml 48840
M 48840
Ml 48840
M 48840
M 48840
M 48197
M 48840
M 48840
M 48502
Vil 48840
M 48840
Ml 48840
M 48840
M 48197
Ml 48840
M 48840
Ml 48840
M 48840
M 48840
Mi 48840
MI 48197
M 48840
M 49204

OWNERZIP AMOUNT

$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16

6/29/2017



33-02-02-02-407-011
33-02-02-02-408-014
33-02-02-02-409-001
33-02-02-02-409-002
33-02-02-02-410-001
33-02-02-02-410-002
33-02-02-02-410-003
33-02-02-02-411-001
33-02-02-02-411-002
33-02-02-02-411-003
33-02-02-02-411-004
33-02-02-02-412-004
33-02-02-02-412-005
33-02-02-02-412-007
33-02-02-03-202-002
33-02-02-03-202-003
33-02-02-03-202-006
33-02-02-03-202-007
33-02-02-03-202-008
33-02-02-03-226-003
33-02-02-03-226-004
33-02-02-03-226-005
33-02-02-03-226-008
33-02-02-03-226-009
33-02-02-03-226-010
33-02-02-03-226-011
33-02-02-03-226-012
33-02-02-03-226-013
33-02-02-03-226-014
33-02-02-03-226-018
33-02-02-03-226-019
33-02-02-03-226-020
33-02-02-03-226-022
38-02-02-03-226-024
33-02-02-03-226-026
33-02-02-03-226-027
33-02-02-03-226-028
33-02-02-03-227-001
33-02-02-03-227-002
33-02-02-03-227-003
33-02-02-03-227-004
33-02-02-03-227-006
33-02-02-03-227-014
33-02-02-03-227-036
33-02-02-03-227-039
33-02-02-03-227-051
33-02-02-03-227-057
33-02-02-03-227-062
33-02-02-03-227-063
33-02-02-03-227-064
33-02-02-03-251-001
33-02-02-03-251-002
33-02-02-03-251-019
33-02-02-03-251-007
33-02-02-03-251-008

SHERIDAN, MARY E

REYNOLDS, ED & CYNTHIA
GENTILOZZI, JOHN PAUL & HEATHER JAN
NORTON, KEITH S & MARTHA
CRAYS, DONALD KLEMENT
TAYLOR, ROGER L & VIRGINIA M
MOLNAR, MARIKAY

HUTTON, BRAD & JUNE

TOBIAS, NATHAN R &

CARLSON, LARRY & JEANNE
INGALLS, MARK & HEIDI
WAGENKNECHT, LARRY & AMY
WAGENKNECHT, LARRY & AMY
LIVINGSTON LAND HOLDINGS LLC
WOODFORD, PAUL A

SPRAGUE, PAULINE M &
SCHMIDT, TONY R

RUSSELL, ALLEN

SCHMIDT, TONY R

TROST, KIMBERLY & ZACHARY
SHIPLEY, HELEN

BYRNE, ELIZABETH M

MANN, THERESA

GERARD, CRAIG S & BRIANNA L.
HUISGEN, ARONE

DUNN, THOMAS

SMITH, TRIXIE G

SIMPSON, LUKED &

CONWAY, NICHOLAS J & NIKI L
HENRY, JOEL

WESSELS, WILLIAM J & JENNIFER L
OESTERLING, MARK M & HEATHER &
MC AULEY, RENATA T

BETTS, ERNEST S & TSUNG Al
HOLMBERG, KENNETH A
HOLMBERG, KENNETH A
HOLMBERG, KENNETH A
MORRIS, JOHN & MARY

MORRIS, JOHN & MARY

MORRIS, JOHN & MARY

MORRIS, JOHN & MARY
SHANNON, GREGORY D
BALLARD, BRIAN

BERMAN, HARRY & BILLIE SUE
POLVERENTO, GERALD & MOLLY
YANG, ZHI QIANG & ME! LI
THEMEL, LORI J

THOMPSON, VAUGHN
ACKERMAN TRUST, ANDREW J & HELEN
TAYLOR, GAYLE L

GARZA, ENEDINA &

DUGAN, ROBERTA M

MURCHIE, SHARON

OLCOTT, BETTY J

REID, DIANA

Lake Lansing Special Assessment District 2008-2017

Tier 2 Assessment

6142 E LAKE DR

1153 HARDY AVE
6122 COTTAGE DR
6119 E LAKE DR

6098 LAKE DR

6089 E LAKE DR

1160 GREENLEAF ST
6100 E LAKE DR

6098 PHEASANT

P O BOX 142

6082 PHEASANT STR
8097 PARTRIDGE STR
6097 PARTRIDGE STR
3078 AVONLEA KNOLL WAY
P O BOX 201

P O BOX 201

7220 E SAGINAW HWY
1690 MACK AVE

6200 W REYNOLDS
6359 W LAKE DR

6369 W REYNOLDS RD
6375 W LAKE DR

6389 W LAKE DR

6395 W LAKE DR

6399 W LAKE DR

6405 W LAKE DR

6415 W LAKE DR

6423 W LAKE DR

6427 W LAKE DR

6433 W LAKE DR

6437 W LAKE DR

6431 W LAKE DR

6353 W LAKE DR
6379 W LAKE DR

9080 BLOSSOM LN
9080 BLOSSOM LN
9080 BLOSSOM LN
6424 RANDALL

6424 RANDALL

6424 RANDALL

6424 RANDALL

6150 SHOEMAN RD
6147 E LAKE DR

6440 LAKE DR

6384 W LAKE DR

1433 LOCKMOOR
6396 W LAKE DR

6416 LAKE DR

6401 W. REYNOLDS RD.
6408 W LAKE DR

1745 MACK AVE

6291 RIDGE STR

6267 RIDGE

6265 RIDGE STR

6261 RIDGE STR

Gi\Engineering & Public Works\l.ake Lansing SAD\2018-2027\TIER_2_owner.$ updated 2 14 2017 2

HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
WEBBERVILLE
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
EATON RAPIDS
EATON RAPIDS
EATON RAPIDS
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
TROY
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT

48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48892
48840
48840
48823
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48827
48827
48827
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48084
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840

$110.186
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.186
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16

8/29/2017



33-02-02-03-251-009
33-02-02-03-251-012
33-02-02-03-251-013
33-02-02-03-251-018
33-02-02-03-252-005
33-02-02-03-252-006
33-02-02-03-252-007
33-02-02-03-252-008
33-02-02-03-252-009
33-02-02-03-252-010
33-02-02-03-252-011

33-02-02-03-252-012
33-02-02-03-252-015
33-02-02-03-252-016
33-02-02-03-252-017
33-02-02-03-252-018
33-02-02-03-252-019
33-02-02-03-253-004
33-02-02-03-253-005
33-02-02-03-253-010
33-02-02-03-253-011

33-02-02-03-253-027
33-02-02-03-253-014
33-02-02-03-253-016
33-02-02-03-253-018
33-02-02-03-253-019
33-02-02-03-253-021

33-02-02-03-253-022
33-02-02-03-253-023
33-02-02-03-253-024
33-02-02-03-254-001

33-02-02-03-254-002
33-02-02-03-254-005
33-02-02-03-254-006
33-02-02-03-254-007
33-02-02-03-254-015
33-02-02-03-254-016
33-02-02-03-254-018
33-02-02-03-254-019
33-02-02-03-254-020
33-02-02-03-254-021
33-02-02-03-255-005
33-02-02-03-255-006
33-02-02-03-255-010
33-02-02-03-255-011
33-02-02-03-255-013
33-02-02-03-255-014
33-02-02-03-255-015
33-02-02-03-255-019
33-02-02-03-255-021
33-02-02-03-255-023
33-02-02-03-256-001
33-02-02-03-256-006
33-02-02-03-256-007
33-02-02-03-256-008

GUZALL, ROBERT P &

GREEN, CARRIE

RILEY, ANNE E &

MURPHY, PATRICIAC

ZILCH, JO ELLEN

VOLLMAR, CATHIE

HOLLSTEIN, WERNER & BARBARA
HOLLSTEIN, WERNER & BARBARA
STOLL, STEPHANIE

GILMORE, FREEMAN

VELASQUEZ, CIARA M

MARTIN, CARL

HOLLSTEIN, WERNER & BARBARA.

BRANDT, KATHRYN R &
MCCOMB, SHELBY

WAGNER, STEPHEN K &
SULLIVAN, LAUREN

SINKOVITZ, SANDRA M
BERNICK, DENNIS G

ROTH, THERESE

BRUNO, KIMBERLY

O'BRIEN, SHAWN

BERNICK, DENNIS G

PARKER, STEPHEN & DEENA
CAVENAGH LIVING TRUST, ELLEN
CAMERON, ARTHUR C & MARLENE
FETTER, JOAN E

INGALL, CAROL

PARKER, STEPHEN & DEENA
LOREE, JAMES & MICHELE
SOBER, DIMITRI A
TEKCHANDANI, HARISH & PUSHPA
MCGRAW, JOHN & CHRISTINE
DEVINCK, DOMINIQUE J
CHAPMAN, MICHAEL B & LAURA
GUZALL, JANICE R (LOCATIS)
GUZALL, JANICE R (LOCATIS)
BARKER I, PAUL M &

HILLIARD, STEVEN L

HUFF, JAMES P &

THELEN, NOEL R & SHANNON K
LUTHER, MICHAEL & AMANDA
HILL, BEAU A

GUZALL, ROBERT P &

SCOTT, RONALD J & TONI D
LUTHER, MICHAEL & AMANDA
HILL, BEAU A

FAKE, PAUL R. & KIMBERLY R.
BELL, KEVIN D & LINDSEY M
PRATT, MEREDITH (TRUST)
NEAL, JAMES & PAMELA
HAUSE, GERALD

GWISDALLA, EDWARD F
ROBINSON, DIANE L

DEE, KAY C

Lake Lansing Special Assessment District 2008-2017

Tier 2 Assessment

6265 W REYNOLDS RD
6285 RIDGE

6257 RIDGE

6275 RIDGE

6284 RIDGE ST

5611 CORAL WAY
345 WHITEHILLS DR
345 WHITEHILLS DR
6293 W LAKE DR
6499 SHOEMAN RD
6285 W LAKE DR
6281 W LAKE DR

345 WHITEHILLS DR

1695 MACK AVE

6294 RIDGE STR

6290 RIDGE STR

6275 W LAKE DR

6288 W LAKE DR

811 THE ESPLANADE # 601
6297 W REYNOLDS RD
6295 W REYNOLDS RD
16948 PINE HOLLOW DR

811 THE ESPLANADE N APT 601

6281 W REYNOLDS RD
6275 W REYNOLDS
6273 REYNOLDS RD
6296 LAKE DR

6292 W LAKE DR

6281 W REYNOLDS RD
6274 LAKE DR

6262 RIDGE ST

4183 NAUBINWAY RD.
6252 RIDGE STR

14647 CENTER RD
1764 ROE STR

6265 REYNOLDS RD
6265 REYNOLDS RD
6255 W LAKE DR

6259 W LAKE DR

8258 RIDGE STR

1126 WOODWIND TR
6257 W. REYNOLDS
6253 W REYNOLDS ROAD
6265 REYNOLDS RD
6263 W REYNOLDS RD
6257 W. REYNOLDS
6253 W REYNOLDS RD
6249 W REYNOLDS
6264 W LAKE DRIVE
6240 W REYNOLDS RD
1069 APPLEGATE

6220 E. GOLFRIDGE DR
5429 WILD OAK

6225 W LAKE DR

6288 MARSH ROAD

Gi\Engineering & Public Works\Lake Lansing SAD\2018-2027\TIER_2_owner.$ updated 2 14 2017 3

HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
VENICE
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
VENICE
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
OKEMOS
HASLETT
BATH
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
EAST LANSING
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT

AFT

48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48823
48823
48840
48840
48840
48840
48823
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
34285
48840
48840
48823
34285
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48864
48840
48808
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48823
48823
48823
48840
48840

$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16

6/29/2017



33-02-02-03-256-009
33-02-02-03-256-013
33-02-02-03-256-014
33-02-02-03-256-015
33-02-02-03-256-016
33-02-02-03-257-001
33-02-02-03-257-002
33-02-02-03-257-003
33-02-02-03-257-004
33-02-02-03-257-005
33-02-02-03-257-006
33-02-02-03-257-007
33-02-02-03-257-008
33-02-02-03-257-009
33-02-02-03-402-006
33-02-02-03-402-007
33-02-02-03-402-019
33-02-02-03-402-020
33-02-02-03-402-023
33-02-02-03-402-024
33-02-02-03-404-001
33-02-02-03-404-002
33-02-02-03-404-003
33-02-02-03-404-004
33-02-02-03-404-005
33-02-02-03-404-006
33-02-02-03-404-007
33-02-02-03-404-009
33-02-02-03-404-010
33-02-02-03-404-013
33-02-02-03-404-016
33-02-02-03-405-002
33-02-02-03-405-003
33-02-02-03-405-006
33-02-02-03-405-007
33-02-02-03-405-008
33-02-02-03-405-012
33-02-02-03-405-017
33-02-02-03-405-018
33-02-02-03-405-021
33-02-02-03-405-022
33-02-02-03-405-023
33-02-02-03-405-024
33-02-02-03-405-026
33-02-02-03-405-027
33-02-02-03-405-028
33-02-02-03-405-029
33-02-02-03-407-016
33-02-02-03-407-018
33-02-02-03-452-006
33-02-02-03-452-012
33-02-02-03-453-003
33-02-02-03-453-004
33-02-02-03-453-005
33-02-02-03-453-006

SHAVER, PAUL & VICKI
DEWALD, FRANK K & HEDWIG |
LONG, SANDRA ELLEN
SCHNEIDER, CYNTHIA

HEOS, MATTHEW
DENSTEADT, JAMES R
DENSTEADT, JAMES R
LAUNER, RUSSELL

HIGMAN, PRYLLIS J
JOHANSEN, MARVIN G
ARMOUR JR, HAROLD VAN
PATTERSON lll, CHARLES A
ROBINSON, SUSAN L
MAYERS, ADAM M
COTTINGHAM, MATTHEW
CAVES, DONNA

24COH LLC

24COH LLC

HOOPER, DAVID J & TRACY L
BRANCH, JENNIFER
MARINEZ, SALOME A & DORA S
FERGUSON, CATHERINE FiX
RUMMINS, HARRY S & JESSICA L
NAULT, MICHELLE C
GONZALES JR, FIDENCIO
EGELER, JODY L

EGELER, JODY L

NAULT, MICHELLE C

KELLY, KURT A

FREEMAN, MARY E

GASPER, FRED A &

SMITH, DEREK A

HANDY, JANE A

GATES, SCOTT C & JULIE A
CULLING, STEVEN D

QUICK, DEBORAH

RAHME, MILISA &

EPPLE, LAWRENCE

TITOV, PAUL

GATES, THOMAS M

DART, KATHLEEN

HARVEY, MICHAEL J
WINCHELL, DONALD & GAIL
BORGAILLI, DOMINIC A

MC KENZIE, JAMES

GREEN I, AMANDA & JOSEPH
BROWN, EDWARD J &

CALL, JODENEM

KECK, JAMES

VANDE WOUWER, MARK C & CAROL M
LANSING PROPERTIES 17 LLC
DOHERTY, C MICHAEL
MCCOQY, JACK & DIANE
SCHNEIDER, LYNDA KAY &
FERRIS, KAYLEE E

Lake Lansing Special Assessment District 2008-2017

Tier 2 Assessment

6223 W LAKE

6213 WEST LAKE DR
6215 LAKE DRIVE
6235 WEST LAKE DR
6233 W LAKE DRIVE
6239 W REYNOLDS ROAD
6239 W REYNOLDS ROAD
1003 DARLINGTON
6233 W REYNOLDS
6236 W REYNOLDS
6227 W REYNOLDS RD
5617 WHITE ASH

6211 W REYNOLDS
6216 W LAKE DR

6228 COLUMBIA ST
1835 SHERBROOK WAY
6200 W REYNOLDS
6200 W REYNOLDS
6184 MARSH RD

6226 COLUMBIA ST
6223 COLUMBIA ST
6177 FOSTER DR
9963 BABCOCK ROAD
2325 HASLETT ROAD
6171 FOSTER DR
6161 FOSTER DR
6161 FOSTER DR
2325 HASLETT ROAD
1678 BLISS ST

1664 BLISS ST

PO BOX 331

6174 FOSTER DR
2051 HAMILTON RD
6154 FOSTER DR
6193 COLUMBIA STR
6171 COLUMBIA STR
6149 COLUMBIA

4121 OKEMOS RD STE 12
1628 BLISS ST

6199 COLUMBIA STR
6157 COLUMBIA STR
6216 COLUMBIA STR
6203 COLUMBIA STR
6165 COLUMBIA STR
6166 FOSTER DR
8162 FOSTER DR
1640 BLISS STR

1627 BLISS STR

6142 COLUMBIA STR
1617 BASS ST

221 FELCH ST

1621 W LAKE STR
209 E. 4TH STR

6102 COLUMBIA ST
6103 COLUMBIA

Gi:\Engineering & Public Worksil.ake Lansing SAD\2018-2027\TIER_2_owner.$ updated 2 14 2017 4

HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
LAINGSBURG
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
EAST LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
OKEMOS
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
OKEMOS
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
ANN ARBOR
HASLETT
ROCHESTER
HASLETT
HASLETT

48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48823
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48848
48823
48840
48840
48840
48823
48840
48840
48840
48840
48864
48840
48840
48840
48840
48864
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48103
48840
48307
48840
48840

$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16

6/29/2017



33-02-02-03-453-007
33-02-02-03-453-010
33-02-02-03-453-011
33-02-02-03-453-012
33-02-02-03-453-013
33-02-02-03-453-014
33-02-02-03-454-004
33-02-02-03-454-005
33-02-02-03-454-006
33-02-02-03-454-008
33-02-02-03-454-009
33-02-02-03-454-014
33-02-02-03-454-015
33-02-02-03-454-016
33-02-02-03-454-017
33-02-02-03-478-001

33-02-02-03-478-002
33-02-02-03-478-003
33-02-02-03-478-006
33-02-02-03-478-009
33-02-02-03-478-010
33-02-02-03-478-012
33-02-02-03-478-014
33-02-02-03-478-015
33-02-02-10-228-005
33-02-02-10-228-006
33-02-02-10-228-007
33-02-02-10-228-008
33-02-02-10-228-009
33-02-02-10-228-010
33-02-02-10-228-012
33-02-02-10-228-015
33-02-02-10-228-016
33-02-02-10-228-017
33-02-02-10-228-018
33-02-02-10-228-019
33-02-02-10-228-020
33-02-02-10-228-027
33-02-02-10-228-023
33-02-02-10-228-025
33-02-02-10-228-026
33-02-02-10-228-001
33-02-02-10-229-002
33-02-02-10-229-003
33-02-02-10-229-004
33-02-02-10-229-005
33-02-02-10-229-006
33-02-02-10-229-009
33-02-02-10-229-014
33-02-02-10-229-015
33-02-02-10-229-016
33-02-02-10-229-017
33-02-02-10-229-018
33-02-02-10-229-019
33-02-02-10-229-020

G:\Engineering & Public Works\Lake Lansing SAD\2018-2027\TIER_2_owner.$ updated 2 14 2017

SWANK, ANGELA

GOOLS, JENNIFER &

SALVADOCR, DAVID J & CATHERINE
HOLLIDAY, JOSHUA P

COLLINS, SAMANTHA A
HOLCOMB, ROGER & GRACE
ALCHIN, ANN L

WATKINS, SCOTT & ADRIANNE
LEHNERT, CLAYTON J

RYAN, TRACEY

HARMON, JEFFREY C
DEVEREAUX, DIANE R
PAWLOSKI, STEPHANIE
VOKETZ, JULIE L

GEE, LILYY &

CORBETT, STEVEN GLENN
CORBETT, STEVEN GLENN
WARBACH, JOHN & MARILYN
FLOOD, MARY JO

KIRK, JENNIFER

REYNOLDS, KELLY & PONNITCHA
LARUE, JOSHUA

DURUSOY, DANIEL & KATHLEEN
WEAVER, ROBERT C.

DAVIS, CINDY 8

GOEMAN, VINCENT & LYDIA
GREVE, REBECCA A

WRIGHT, LARRY J & JOYCE
DOOD FAMILY INVESTMENTS LLC
WOODARD, JAMES P

M & R PROPERTY LLC

HART, DARWIN D

ADAMS, MYRA J SARA LEE
ADAMS TRUST, JAMES C & MYRA JOY
RALPH, EWING & RALPH, CAROL
SINGH, NAVNEET

WERENECKE, RICHARD & KIMBERLY
TRANQUILLA, JAMES & TERRY
ORYSZCZAK, GARY T & CAROL A
STORY, BRET C

PCSBIILLC

STORY, BRET C

WHITMAN [I, HARVEY E

HAGY, KIMBERLY & DIANN
MAGNUSSON, DALE & SHERRIE
VANGESSEL JR, RICHARD A
VANGESSEL JR, RICHARD A
CHRISTIE, MICHAEL J
COBERTYN GR1 LLC

CLEAR LAKE RENTALS LLC
CLIFFORD, ROBERT R & LINDA B

BAUMGARD, JEREMIAH & ERNEST & JEAN ANN

BERNTHAL, NANCY L
WOODARD, JAMES P
STORY, BRET

6101 COLUMBIA

1614 PERCH STR
1608 PERCH STR
1604 PERCH

1618 PERCH STR
1623 LAKE STR

5972 CYPRESS ST
1605 PERCH ST

6211 E LAKE DR
13553 HARVEST LANE
1602 BASS ST

1608 BASS ST

1615 PERCH ST

1600 BASS ST

6068 COLUMBIA STR
7645 LANSING ROAD
7645 LANSING ROAD
1597 BASS ST

1600 PIKE STR

1592 PIKE STR

1590 PIKE STR

1598 PIKE STR

1593 BASS ST

5060 OTTO RD.

5942 EDSON STR
5938 EDSON STR
5932 EDSON STR
5922 EDSON STR

PO BOX 1662

3954 W SUNWIND DR
1575 LAKE LANSING RD
5937 POTTER STR
6411 W REYNOLDS RD
6411 W REYNOLDS RD
5931 POTTER

5929 POTTER

5925 POTTER STR

P O BOX 398

218 BARRY RD

6228 EAST LAKE DR
1591 LAKE LANSING RD
6229 EAST LAKE DR
6847 MULDERSTRAAT
5932 POTTER ST

105 SHOESMITH RD
5920 POTTER ST
5920 POTTER ST
6399 E REYNOLDS RD
901 CLEVELAND ST
6170 E LAKE DR

5919 SHAW ST

5913 SHAW ST

5905 SHAW ST

3954 W SUNWIND DR
6229 E LAKE DRIVE

Lake Lansing Special Assessment District 2008-2017
Tier 2 Assessment

HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
OKEMOS
HASLETT
HASLETT
BATH
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
PERRY
PERRY
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
CHARLOTTE
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
OKEMOS
OKEMOS
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
GRAND LEDGE
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
LANSING
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
HASLETT
OKEMOS
HASLETT

48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48864
48840
48840
48808
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48872
48872
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48813
48840
48840
48840
48840
48805
48864
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
48837
48840
48840
48840
48840
48840
489086
48840
48840
48840
48840
48864
48840

$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16

- $110.16

$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16

$110.16°

$110.16
$110.16
$110.18
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.16
$110.18

6/29/2017









E. Continue our collective efforts to foster an environment that is welcoming, diverse and inclusive.

Meridian Township is a diverse, welcoming and inclusive community. We are known for welcoming atmosphere
and friendly community. We continue to works towards a more diverse workforce and will never settle for
anything else.

F. Develop a plan that affords the community an opportunity to fund our exemplary police and fire

departments at an appropriate level.

After two years of studying our police and fire funding issues, and our overall pension woes, the Township Board
and M-Team have developed a plan to properly fund our public safety pension and services through 2026. The
voters will go to the polls on August 8t to properly vet the plan. Chief Cowper, Chief Hall and I have attended 17
neighborhood meetings over the past two months to provide factual information regarding the proposal. We have
another 15 to attend prior to August 8th.

G. Provide the requisite information to the Township Board for final consideration of adopting the
Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Plan & Authority.

Based on staff input, and the assistance from the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality, the Township
Board has approved a Meridian Township Brownfield Redevelopment Authority which will commence in July of
this year. Although there are no current projects currently requesting a brownfield, the local tool is available to
the Township going forward.

H. Review and update the Township’s Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD) Ordinance.

To my knowledge, there has been no time allocated to the review and potential amendments to the Township’s
Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD). We are prepared to begin the effort when the time is appropriate
for the Township Board.

1. Continue to seek opportunities to reduce overall operating costs.

Our administration is always looking for ways to reduce operational costs. With the recent 2016 Audit Report, it is
clear that the Township continues to add to our general fund every year and is preparing to dramatically begin
paying off our $3,500,000 non-public safety pension debt. We have saved nearly $2,000,000 in the last three years
which will help us in paying off pension debt not attributed to police-fire.

J. Draft and implement requirements for the licensing process associated with medical marijuana.

It is my understanding that the medical marihuana issue will come before the Township Board at our August
Study Session. The schedule will be determined by the Supervisor.

ADDITIONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Beyond the Action Plan, there are a number of other success stories in the first six months of 2017 that are worth
noting.

Digital Antenna Systems (DAS)

After two years of discussion, we now have a comprehensive policy and manual for handling requests for
DAS/Small Cell Wireless Systems into the Township’s Rights of Way. This is a significant accomplishment and puts
us far ahead of the curve with other Michigan communities struggling with the issue.



Celebrate Meridian-175t" Anniversary

After much planning and foresight, we now can offer a true community celebration for every corner of the
Township. The much anticipated event will take place this weekend on our campus and across Central Park Drive

and the Meridian Mall.

Mount Hope Pathway

After years of discussions and promises the Mount Hope Pathway was extended this spring to connect to Okemos
Road. The extension is certainly a long-awaited pedestrian safety improvement for our residents.

Towner Road Park

After years of planning and securing funding, the Parks Commission is moving forward with the construction of
Towner Road Park. The multi-faceted park will bring much enjoyment to the community for decades to come.

Replacement of Ardmore and Towner Water Main

We are pleased to announce that the water main improvements on Towner and Ardmore will be completed by the
middle of August. Both improvements were necessary infrastructure enhancements.

Spring Recycling Event

Meridian Township held an extremely successful Recycling event in April. According to sources we set a Guinness
World Record with the number of electronics recycled in a 24 hour period. That’s noteworthy.

Paving the Library and Removing Underground Fuel Tanks

This spring the parking lot at the Okemos Library was resurfaced and the underground fuel tanks at the Service
Center are being removed this month. By taking care of the little things, you build and sustain a great community.

I'm very thankful to work side-by-side with an unparalleled, dedicated professional TEAM. We will continue our
stalwart effort to serve the township with passion, pride and performance on every street, every neighborhood.

Attachment:
1. 6 Month Performance Report for 2017



TABLE OF CONTENTS

MANAGER'’S REPORT .coirumrmsmsmssssssmssmsssssssesssressanssssssssssssss esssass s ssssssssssmsssassssss s passsssss asassssssssssssssssss ssssnasass 1
ACCOUNTING and BUDGETING ..couismsmimmmssrssessssessnsssmmmms s ssomssasassssssssssssssssssasass s ssssnsss 5
2 0 T S ] R 5
COMMMUNICATIONS cocvirssssciressimmasassmsmsssessess s e ssnssessss o s e sa s s am s s s shssamsas s asas s annssnanasasas nn 6
COMMUNITY PLANNING and DEVELOPMENT ..o s 17
FIRE DEPARTMENT ..oconsmmsmssunssmmmmmmmsnsrrmanmssasssssssssssssssssssmmss s s s s s s s s s smamasasa s s anamasasaens 19
HUMAN RESOURCES .o s s s s s s s s s s snmassasasarans 20
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY o msrsmmmms s 21
PARKS and RECREATION...ccummmmmmmmmmss s s s s sssssssssssssasssans s —— 22
POLICE DEPARTMENT ..osssmmmsmesmmmmarmmssnsssssassessssmmsssssa s s s s s st ss e samas s s yssasmvs s s sssssssasa s 23
PUBLIC WORKS and ENGINEERING ... s ssisssssssss s s 37






The pending cases are being defended effectively; one 2016 appeal was resolved during the second quarter,
resulting in a minimal loss in tax base. To date, three new Entire Tribunal cases have been received for 2017; most
of the pending 2016 appeals have been amended to include the 2017 year. Notification to the Township of other
new cases will occur over the next few months. Although receipt of additional cases is anticipated, unresolved,
pending appeals are at a relatively low level. The amount of taxable value in contention for pending appeals
represents a small portion of the Township’s tax base (about 0.5 percent for each year). One of the current appeals
is partially located in the Township’s Downtown Development Authority (DDA) area. This is the drug store property
currently occupied by Walgreens. Half of this property is located in the DDA area. Defense of the appeals listed
above is being coordinated with the Township’s legal counsel. Work will continue to resolve appeals fairly without
going to trial where possible and strongly defending appeals where necessary.

Re-Inspection Program

The Assessing Department’s annual re-inspection program is in progress and on schedule. Following interviews,
interns were selected and have been provided with training. Field inspections are underway. Affected property
owners were notified by mail concerning the program prior to inspections. Details regarding the re-inspection
program, including maps showing affected parcels, have been posted on the Township’s website. A continuing re-
inspection program is an important component of a sound assessing operation.

Summer Tax Warrants

During June, efforts were made to coordinate with the Township Treasurer’s Office with regards to 2017 summer
tax billing. Tax roll warrants were reviewed and signed, authorizing the collection of 2017 summer taxes. In
conjunction with tax roll warrant preparation, a millage rate chart was developed and posted to the Township’s

website.

COMMUNICATIONS/HOMTV

Communications Commission

The Communications Commission is researching additional funding opportunities for the HOMTV Internship
Program and the Communications Department. The Commission approved a recommendation to the Township
Board for 2018 equipment purchases and the disposal of old equipment.

Township Website
Vision Internet has completed the migration phase of the new website. We expect to go live with the new site in
mid - late July.

o Staffreceived training in May

e Staffis reviewing pages with website users, super users and Department Heads

o Staffis working on a plan to migrate all documents to the new site

Township Branding

The new brand logo is being rolled out on the Township vehicles. Staff has received new ID cards and business cards.
The town hall has a new branded flag and a branded informational/all-purpose tent to use for Township events.
The Treasurer’s drop-off box received an upgrade, new paint and the new brand logo. The 175t logo was added to
the Township Municipal Building sign. The sign committee is working on other sign implementation plans for
corridors to the Township, parks and trails. We thank everyone involved in these branding rollouts, so far.

Township DAS Strategy

On Tuesday, June 14, 2017, the Meridian Township Board adopted the DAS and Small Cell Policy to be used by the
Township in negotiating a modified Metro Agreement and DAS Franchise Agreement for purposes of allowing
DAS/Small Cell Wireless Systems into the Township’s Rights of Way. They also approved a modified Metro
agreement and DAS Franchise Agreement template.

Marketing
Promotional Videos (April-June): e Funin the Sun Day
e Arts and Crafts Marketplace *» BeaTouristin Your Own Town (4)



Celebrate Meridian

Lake Lansing Bandshell

Yard Waste

Pavilions of Meridian

Yoga in the Park

Earth Day

Taste of Meridian Featured Videos
(10)

Celebrate Meridian: Fireworks
Celebrate Meridian: Food Truck Rally
Celebrate Meridian: Heritage Festival
Celebrate Meridian: You Won't Want
To Miss It

Beaver Lodge Structure at the Harris
Nature Center

Mt. Hope Pathway Project

Jolly Road/Okemos Road Drain
Construction

Gus Macker Comes to Meridian
Ardmore/Towner Water Main Project
Carousel Arrives At Lake Lansing
New 175% Engraved Commemorative
Wine Stoppers

HOMTV Open Line Call-In Show
Check Smoke Detectors

Space Heater Safety

Severe Weather

Warning Sirens

Bonfire Pit Safety

Photo Albums (April-June):

Boy Scout Pancake Breakfast Check
Presentation

Vernal Pool Presentation and Field
Work

Marsh Pointe Apartments Grand Re-
Opening

Meridian Flooding

Mt. Hope Pathway Project 2017

MSU Global Day of Service
Ardmore/Towner Water Main Project
Davis Foster Land Preserve Burning
April 2017

Meridian Township Spring Recycling
Event

Salmon Release at Ferguson Park
with Detroit Country Day Students
Earth Day Cleanup at Nancy Moore
Park

Towar Gardens Neighborhood
Prescribed Burn

L.O. Eye Care Ribbon Cutting

2017 Celebrate Arbor Day Tree
Planting

Meridian Township Fire Department
Training

Meridian Garden Club Planting
Meridian Garden Club Plant Sale
2017

Mitten Raised Grand Opening and
Ribbon Cutting

Meridian Garden Club Benefit Night
Police Swearing In Ceremony May 22
Love a Park Day 2017

Senior Health and Fitness Day
Central Pharmacy Ribbon Cutting
Monarch Garden Planting at Hartrick
Park

CADL Storywalk 2017

Sounds of Summer Concert Series
2017

Be A Tourist in Your Own Town
Harris Nature Center Beaver Lodge
Women's Hall of Fame Grand Opening
Towner Road Park Construction
Meridian Fishing Derby

Carousel Set Up

Fun in the Sun Day

Yoga in the Park

Print Materials:

Meridian Garden Club Benefit Night
Farmers’ Market

Fun In the Sun

Snap Chat Filter - Fun In the Sun Day
Gus Macker Comes to Meridian
Food Truck Rally

Turtle Toast

Celebrate Meridian

Yoga in the Park

National Senior Health and Fit Day
Informational packets for Police &
Fire Millage

Closed for Easter Holiday

Closed for Memorial Day

Publications/Press Kits

Spring 2017 Scoop

Summer 2017 Scoop

Meridian Monitor Spring/Summer
2017

Gus Macker “Gusette”






HOMTYV Closed Captioning Services

o Swagit.com - HOMTV Provides Closed Captioning Service for On-Demand Township
Meeting Coverage - 4/3/17 http://swagit.com/homtv-meridian-township-news-april-
3-2017/ ‘

Earth Day Recycling Event

o Spartan News Room - Meridian Twp wants to set a world record on Earth Day -
4/14/17 http://news.jrn.msu.edu/2017/04 /meridian-twp-wants-to-set-a-world-
record-on-earth-day/

Hampton Jewelers Tax Auction

o Americantowns.com - Meridian Township tax sale auction Hampton Jewelers Personal
Property to be Auctioned Off - 4/25/17
http://www.americantowns.com/mi/okemos/news/meridian-township-tax-sale-
auction-hampton-jewelers-personal-property-to-be-auctioned-off-28428959

Love A Park Day ‘

o WILX - Meridian Township hosts Love A Park Day on Saturday - 5/19/17
http://www.wilx.com/content/news/Meridian-Township-hosts-Love-A-Park-Day-on-
Saturday-423188464.htm]

Spring Farmers Market

o Best Farmers Markets - Events Calendar

o Lansing State Journal - Ultimate Guide to Farmers Markets in mid-Michigan - 5/25/17
http://www.lansingstatejournal.com/story/life/2017/05/25 /ultimate-guide-farmers-
markets-mid-michigan/328502001/

Meridian Township Memorial Day Service

o WILX - Memorial Events Around mid-Michigan - 5/26/17

o WITL - Lansing Area Memorial Day Celebrations And Where To Find Them - 5/26/17
http://witl.com/lansing-area-memorial-day-celebrations-and-where-to-find-
them/?trackback=tsmclip

o Lansing State Journal - Lansing Area Memorial Day parades, services - 5/29/17
http://www.lansingstatejournal.com/story/news/local/2016/05/26/lansing-area-
memorial-day-parades-
services/84971100/http://www.lansingstatejournal.com/story/news/local/2016 /05
/26/lansing-area-memorial-day-parades-services/84971100/

o WLNS - Making Plans? Here is a list of Memorial Day weekend events - 5/22/17

o 975Now - Where to Celebrate for Memorial Day - 5/25/17

Senior Health and Fitness Day

o Capital Area Health Alliance - Events Calendar

o Best Things Michigan - Calendar

o Fox47- Around Town -5/30/17

Be A Tourist in Your Town - Meridian Township

o Lansing State journal - Your Guide to be A Tourist in your Own Town - 5/31/17
http://www.lansingstatejournal.com/story/life/2017/05/31 /your-guide-2017-
tourist-your-own-town/318097001/

o Shop Local Lansing 5/12/17 http://shoplocallansing.com/tourist-town-2017/

o 99.1 WFMK - Be A Tourist in your Own Town this Saturday - 6/1/17
http://99wfmk.com/be-a-tourist-in-your-own-town-this-saturday/

Fun in the Sun / Carousel

o USA Today - Carousel ride to return to Lake Lansing park - 6/1/17
https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/local/2017/06/01/carousel-ride-return-
lake-lansing-park/355820001/

o USA Today - Carousel back on shores of Lake Lansing after 4-decade absence -6/18/17
https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/local /2017 /06/16/carousel-back-shores-
lake-lansing-after-4-decade-absence/404863001/

o Shoplocal Lansing 5/4/17 http://shoplocallansing.com/relive-the-amusement-park-

9



days-of-lake-lansing/

o Lansing State Journal - Carousel ride to return to Lake Lansing park - 6/1/17
http://www.lansingstatejournal.com/story/news/local/2017/06/01/carousel-ride-
return-lake-lansing-park/355820001/

o Lansing State Journal - Carousel back on shores of Lake Lansing after 4-decade absence

-6/16/17

http://www.]ansingstatejournal.com/story/news/local/2017/06 /16 /carousel-back-

shores-lake-lansing-after-4-decade-absence/404863001/

WITL - A Carousel Is Coming Back To Lake Lansing Park This Weekend - 6/16/17

o
http://witl.com/a-carousel-is-coming-back-to-lake-lansing-park-this-weekend/

o Livingston Daily - 6/16/17

o Living Today Interview - 6/8/17 and 6/14/17

o The Advertiser - Carousel ride to return to Lake Lansing park-6/1/17

o Marco Eagle - Carousel ride to return to Lake Lansing park - 6/1/17

http://www.marconews.com/story/news/local/2017/06/01/carousel-ride-return-
lake-lansing-park/355820001/
 Yogain the Park
o Capital Area Health Alliance - Events Calendar
¢ Food Truck Rally
o Best Things Michigan - Event Calendar
o Capitalgains Lansing - Meridian Township welcomes giant food truck rally this
summer - 6/21/17
http://www.secondwavemedia.com/capitalgains/innovationnews/INN20170621 foo

dtruckrally 1112.aspx
o GRnow.com - Events Calendar

¢ (Celebrate Meridian

o Michiganfireworks.com - Events Calendar
e Gus Macker
o The Shuiling Report - Featuring Ira Childress, Okemos Athletic Director - 5/3/17
o 92.1 The Team Connecting Communities Show - Todd Huhn, General Manager of
Meridian Mall and Scott “Gus” McNeal, Founder of Gus Macker - 5/12/17
o The Drive with Jack Ebling - Ira Childress, Okemos Athletic Director - 5/18/17
o Ahealthiermichigan.org - Reasons to Register Your Family for a Gus Macker

Tournament a - 6/13/17 https://www.ahealthiermichigan.org/2017/06/13/gus-
macker-basketball-tournament-family-michigan/

eMarketing (April-June)

Meridian Township Newsletter April 4th
HOMTV Programs April 5th

Meridian Township Newsletter April 12th
HOMTYV Programs April 18th

Gus Macker Volunteer Sign Up

Meridian Township Newsletter April 19th
HOMTV Programs April 25th

Meridian Township Newsletter April 26th
Meridian Township Newsletter May 2nd
HOMTV Programs May 3rd

Meridian Township Newsletter May 9th
Meridian Township Newsletter May 16th
HOMTV Top Stories and Programs May 18th
Meridian Township Newsletter May 23rd
Meridian Township Newsletter May 31st
HOMTV Top Stories and Programs June 2nd

10



e Meridian Township Newsletter June 6th

e HOMTV Top Stories and Programs June 12th
e Meridian Township Newsletter June 13th

¢ Meridian Township Newsletter June 20th

Social Media Performance Summary (April-June):

Twitter
April Followers | June Change
Followers
Meridian Twp. 2,166 2,286 120
HOMTV 1,540 1584 44
Fire Dept. 623 672 49
Parks & Rec 860 902 42
Green Meridian 348 n/a n/a
Total 5,537 5,444 255
Facebook
April June Change
Likes Likes
Meridian Twp. 3,699 3,914 215
HOMTV 1,299 1,316 17
Fire Dept. 1,190 1,233 43
Downtown Okemos 596 642 46
Parks & Rec. 1,341 1,383 42
Senior Center 557 570 13
Green Meridian 335 357 22
CAMTV 288 288 0
175th 324 513 189
Total 9,629 10,216 587
Pinterest
April June Change | Impressions Reach | Clicks
Followers | Followers
Meridian 265 273 8 28,234 21,323 172
Twp
Instagram
April Followers June Followers Change
HOMTV 207 210 3
Meridian Twp. 154
YouTube
April Followers June Followers Change
Meridian Twp. 32 37 5
HOMTV 47 57 10
LinkedIn
April Followers | June Change Page Views
Followers
Meridian 273 278 5 101
Twp
HOMTV 1,126 1,131 5 217

11




Programming on HOMTV
HOMTV has revived two former interview programs on the channel, bringing back “Reflections” and “Who’s

Who". “Reflections” is a talk show program reflecting on Meridian Township’s history with longtime
residents, business owners and Township employees. “Who’s Who” is a talk show program featuring
influential leaders in the community.

The “Open Line” call-in show has also returned to the schedule. On June 29, the live show is featuring the
Meridian Township Police and Fire Protection Millage which will appear on the August 8t ballot. That
episode will replay throughout the month of July leading up to the election. The next live show is scheduled
for August 10t featuring both sides of the debate regarding Michigan’s No-Fault Auto Insurance.

April

e 6 Meetings Televised LIVE - Township Board (2), Planning Commission (1), Environmental
Commission (1), Park Commission (0), Zoning Board of Appeals (2)

e 12 Programs - All Access Sports (1), Beyond the Badge (1), Coffee Break (2), HOM Entertainment (1),
Meridian News Now (2), Special Report (1), Senior Living (1), Throwback Thursday (3)

May

¢ 6 Meetings Televised LIVE - Township Board (2), Planning Commission (1), Environmental
Commission (1), Park Commission (0), Zoning Board of Appeals (2)

e 12 Programs - All Access Sports (1), Beyond the Badge (1), Coffee Break (1), HOM Entertainment (1),
Meridian News Now (1), Senior Living (1), Throwback Thursday (3) and Community Connection (1),
Who's Who (2)

June

o 7 Meetings Televised LIVE - Township Board (2), Planning Commission (1), Environmental
Commission (1), Zoning Board of Appeals (2) and Park Commission (1)

e 14 Programs - Beyond the Badge (1), Coffee Break (1), HOM Entertainment (1), Meridian News Now
(2), Senior Living (1), Throwback Thursday (2) and Open Line (1), Special Report (1), Special Features
(3), Reflections (1)

Programming on CAMTV
April
e 16 Programs - Battle of Ideas (4), Democracy Now (4), Inspirational Corner (2), Poetree-n-Motion (2)
and Peril’s for Pedestrians (4)

May
e 11 Programs - Battle of I[deas (2), Democracy Now (3), Inspirational Corner (2), Poetree-n-Motion (1)
and Peril’s for Pedestrians (3)

June
¢ 14 Programs - Battle of Ideas (4), Democracy Now (3), Inspirational Corner (2), Poetree-n-Motion (2)

and Peril’s for Pedestrians (3)

Equipment
e Alist of obsolete equipment was made and submitted to the Communications Commission for sale,
donation or recycling. Upgrades from standard definition, obsolete formats, or otherwise no longer

useful were put on the list to make room for new equipment.

e Inception, HOMTV’s new browser-based newsroom and editorial system has been rolled out and put
into use. This allows HOMTYV to streamline and improve social media coverage, editorial content and
news production. This will improve the workflow, organization, and archiving processes, and
increases the ability of HOMTV provide up-to-the minute news to reach Meridian Township’s
residents.

12



o HOMTV has fully implemented changes from our video editing computers to Adobe Creative Cloud
products which allows for smoother integration with graphics and editing. The newer workflow also
helps ease the traffic on our Fibrejet video storage system cutting back on maintenance requirements.

Media Sponsorships
Agreements have been created for the following upcoming 2017 events:

e Meridian Township’s 175th Anniversary Events

e MSU Safe Place - “Race for the Place” (April 9)

e Alzheimer’s Association Great Lakes Chapter - expanded yearlong partnership for multiple events
including: Lansing Caregiver Retreat (April 27), Alzheimer’s Association State Advocacy
Day at the Capitol (May 2), Rockin’ for Rehab Benefit Concert (May 2) and the Walk to End Alzheimer’s
(September 24)

e Lansing 5:01 - partnership for multiple summer 2017 events

e American Heart Association - “Lansing Heart Walk” (September 16)

*Sponsorship agreements include in-kind donation of pre-event promotion across multiple platforms as
well as coverage at the event.

HOMTYV Studio Tours/Events

For the first time, HOMTV was listed as a destination spot for the Greater Lansing Convention & Visitors Bureau’s
“Be A Tourist In Your Own Town” event on June 3rd. Nearly 50 people stopped to tour the HOMTYV studio and control
room at the event.

As a sponsor of Meridian Township’s 175th Anniversary Events, HOMTV had a booth at the “Fun in the Sun” event
on June 16t Communications Commissioners, staff and interns played Giant Jenga and Plinko with residents,
handing out over 200 prizes.

HOMTYV Stories
204 stories were written and produced for HOMTV between April and June:

Michigan Schools Expect to see Budget Cuts in the Upcoming School Year
New Legislation wants to Increase Renewable Energy to 50 Percent by 2035
Help ID The Missing

The Best of The Best Arrive to Okemos

Summer Fun Kicks off at Meridian Township's Fun in the Sun Day Event
Jazz Will Soon Fill the Air in East Lansing

Residents Weigh in on the Four Corners

How to Protect Yourself From Mosquitoes and Ticks This Summer

Stay Safe this Summer with the use of Sunscreen

10. Local Detectives Receive Hands on Homicide Training in Lansing

11. East Lansing Public Library Kicks-Off Summer Reading Program

12. Young Pilots Take Flight

13. Citizens Address Concerns About Police And Fire Millage

14. Local Businesses Featured In 'Be A Tourist In Your Own Town'

15. The Fish Was "Reely” This Big

16. Local Firefighters Raise Money to Support The Muscular Dystrophy Association
17. Technology in the Classroom Influencing Today's Youth

18. The 2017 Sidewalk Replacement Program

19. Northwind Drive Mixed Use Planned Unit Development Proposal

20. The Wharton Welcomes Home FUN HOME

21. Human Trafficking is Closer Than You May Think

22. MSU Organization Raises Awareness on Sexual Assault and Domestic Violence

LN AW =

13



23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44,
45.
46.
47.
48.
49,
50.
51.
52.
53.
54,
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.
71.
72.
73.
74.
75.
76.

One In Three Michigan Adults Diagnosed With Arthritis

Driver on Call Program Gives Senior Residents Independence

Ingham County Road Department: 2017 Projects

Meridian Historical Village Holds Spring Docent Meeting and Luncheon
Invasive Species Removed From Davis Foster Land Preserve

National Bike Month Promotes Safety

Now You Have Less Time to Escape a House Fire Than Ever Before
Meridian Townships Beautify Parks for Upcoming Summer

Meridian Garden Club Host Annual Plant Sale

Okemos Softball Team Falls Short After A Close Game To Grand Ledge
Grand Re-Opening: Michigan Women's Historical Center & Hall of Fame
Meridian Township Board Discusses Audible Pedestrian Signals

Three MSU Football Players Dismissed After Sexual Assault Investigation
Meridian Township Fire Department Demonstrates Proper Fire Pit Safety
Township Board Approves Haslett Marathon Gas Station Redevelopment
Students Perform Disney Inspired Musicals at the Wharton

Twin Art Prodigies Discovered In Okemos

Meridian Township Celebrates National Senior Health and Fitness Day
Rookie Training Turns Into Rescue

Meridian Township Police Department Welcomes New Officer

Proposed Housing Project on Northwind Dr.

House Bill Could Prohibit Cellphone Use While Driving

Meridian Township Youth Learns Bicycle Safety

Mt. Hope Pathway Almost Complete

Haslett and Fowlerville Face-Off in a Baseball/Softball Double Header
Chieftains Domination Continues

Pedestrian Safety A Concern for Residents

Meridian Cares Silent Auction Fundraiser Raises Money for Residents in Need
Michigan Women's Historical Center and Hall of Fame Relocates to Meridian

Marathon Gas Station in Haslett Could See Changes
Mid-Michigan's First Costco Coming to the Area
Hundreds of Senior Citizens Gather on the Capitol Lawn
Nemoka Drain Project To Begin This Summer

Former Ingham County Commissioner Announces Run for State Representative

Costco Development Begins Construction
Greater Lansing Host 10th Annual Ride of Silence
New Bills Could Limit Local Control Over Short-Term Rentals

Lady Chieftains fall to Cranbrook Kingswood in Lacrosse State Semifinal Matchup

Township Board Approves Urban Services Boundary

Comets Honor Late Teammate with District Title

Grand Ledge Softball Team Cruises Their Way To Regionals
Okemos Girls Lacrosse Captures MHSAA Lacrosse Regional Title
Free Tire Recycling Helps Combat Environmental Concerns
New Pharmacy in Haslett

LS] Holds Second Annual High School Sports Awards Show
August Election is Approaching: Millage Explained

Back to Back Regional Champs

Okemos Baseball Falls Short In The Diamond Classic Tournament
Okemos Girls Lacrosse Cruises into Regional Finals

Okemos Boys Lacrosse Headed Back to Regional Championship
Rubber Match of the Year '
Downtown Okemos Seeks Redevelopment

Affordability Study Discusses Housing Needs For Lansing Area
Haslett Athletic Boosters Host 3-on-3 Pick-N-Roll Tournament

14



77. April: Distracted Driving Awareness Month
78. What's The Housing Market Like in Meridian Township?
79. Previously Denied Request Reheard
80. Meridian Apartments: An international Perspective
81. Parks Department Plants Trees for Arbor Day
82. Some Meridian Township Precincts Eligible to Vote In May Special Election
83. Housing Options for Seniors in Meridian Township
84. Student Housing Options in Meridian Township
85. Millage Renewal for Haslett Public School District
86. L.0. Eye Care Celebrates The Opening Of Their Okemos Location
87. Fire Officials Discuss Summer Bonfire and Firework Safety
88. Greater Lansing Potters’ Guild Shaping Things Up for Spring Sale
89. Michigan State RivALZ is Tackling Alzheimer's
90. Women's and Men's Lacrosse: Same Name, Different Sports
91. Lansing Derby Vixens Find Strength in Community Inclusion
92. Ingham County nationwide finalist for RWJF Culture of Health prize
93. ZBA hears case for two story garage on Kansas Street
94. Cabaret Takes the Wharton Center
95. Lansing Area Women's Soccer League Inclusive For All Ages and Skill Levels
96. Staybridge Suites Offers Travelers Extended Stay
97. Neighborhood Watch Keeping Meridian Safe
98. Rep. Mike Bishop Hosts Listening Sessions in Ingham County
99. Lansing Lugnuts Begin Season
100. One Neighborhood Allowed To Place Heritage on Display
101. Meridian Township Aims to Break Recycling World Record for Earth Day
102. What you can and can't do to your home without a permit.
103. Lansing Derby Vixens fall to Downriver Roller Dolls
104. Creating a Brownfield Authority
105. Recycling Center Agreement and Improvements Motion Passed by Township Board
106. Assessments for Kansas Road Sewer Approved
107.Urban Services Boundary Could Hurt Haslett Public Schools
108.K9 Training Day for Local Police Departments
109. Armed Robbery Update
110. Meridian Township Treasurer Julie Brixie Announces Run for State Representative
111. Newest Potential Development: Hannah Farms East
112. Rezoning of Walnut Hills Golf Club
113. Haslett and East Lansing School Millages Passed By Voters
114. Caregivers Get a Chance to be Cared For
115. Okemos High School Theatre Performs Cinderella
116. Police Discuss Motorcycle Safety
117.Mix Use Development Populate Meridian Township
118.CATA Community Health Fair Provides Free Screenings and Services
119. Meridian Police Offers Prom Safety Tips
120. Keeping Code While Keeping Neighborly
121.Alzheimer's Advocates Speak with State Legislators on the Disease
122.Haslett Elementary Schools Celebrate New 3D Printers
123. 0kemos Graduate Taylor Moton Drafted by Carolina Panthers in Second Round
124.Meridian Township's Earth Day Recycling Event Helps Break World Record
125.Don't be a Victim to an Unlicensed Contracting Headache
126. Concealed Carry Could Become More Accessible In Michigan
127.Former Meridian Township Residents Looking To Rebuild Home
128. Proposed Bus Rapid Transit Project Put on Indefinite Hold
129. High School Graduation Requirements Could Change to Include Vocational Studies
130.LCC Interpreter Program Prepares for Sync Performance

15



131. Haslett Community Church Prepares to Launch 60-panel Solar Powered Roof
132.Residents Continue to Oppose Walnut Hills Rezoning

133. Construction on Mt. Hope Pathway Has Begun

134. Township Board Approves Brownfield Authority

135. Another Developer Drops Out of Downtown Okemos

136. Haslett Girls Soccer Settles For Tie Against Okemos

137. Meridian Senior Center Hosts Dementia Virtual Tour

138. Who's Taking Care of Your Roads

139. Meridian Township Road Projects Look Ahead to 2018

140. A Day of Coffee Hours with Senator Curtis Hertel Jr.

141. Area Youth Experience What Its Like to Be A Police Officer

142. MSU Takes Back The Night

143. Children Find Stability With Local Children's Home

144. New Businesses Are Weeks Away From Opening

145. Residents Learn To Maintain Vernal Pools

146. Red Cedar Rise Leads to Annual Flooding

147.East Lansing Schools Bond Proposal Before Voters in May

148. The Township Board Looking to Create a Brownfield Authority

149. Recent Snow and Rain Cause Flooding in Meridian Township

150. Customers Could Chose to Opt Out of Smart Meters on Homes

151. LCC Aviation Technology Student Soars to New Heights

152. MSU Geography Professor Speaks at Meridian's Green Theme Presentation
153. Haslett Beautification Association Spring Development

154. Residents Discuss August Police And Fire Millage

155. Law Enforcement and Local Officials Speak about Police and Fire Millage
156. Planning Commission Supports Construction of Hannah Farms East
157.Small Businesses Bring Unique Feel to Meridian Township

158. Costco To Begin Building Soon

159. Why Meridian Township?

160. Community Leaders Against The Dark Stores Legislation

161. Township Board Denies Salary Raise Opportunity

162. Meridian Township's Road Diet- Sharing the Road with Bicyclists

163. Difference Between Redi-Ride & CATA BRT

164. Human Trafficking Told Through The Survivor's Eyes- Break The Chain
165. How Climate Change Affects Local Farmers

166. Family Pets Pose with Easter Bunny at the Meridian Mall

167. Water Activist Want To See Clean Affordable Water For All

168. Meridian Township Firefighters Union Serves The Community Breakfast
169. New Heart Monitors Have Arrived at the Meridian Township Fire Department
170.MDOT Has A Light Load For 2017 Road Projects In Tri-County Area
171. Drivers: The Cause of Dangerous Intersections in Ingham County
172.Heart Health Month Brings Awareness to Heart Disease

173. Chick-fil-A Celebrates Grand Opening with Ribbon Cutting Ceremony
174. Meridian Township Hosts Intergovernmental Meeting

175. Marsh Pointe Apartments Hosts Grand Re-Opening Event

176. Township Business Owners Concerned About Empty Storefronts

177. A Fight for Life- Opioid Addiction

178. Haslett Public Schools Purchase Property from Township

179. Laughing for a Cause

180. Chick-fil-A Set to Open This Week

181. Reach Art Studio Provides a Place for Locals to Get Creative

182. Local Church Will Save 3,000 Dollars A Year On Electric Bill

183. Michigan Minimum Wage Will Be Over Nine Dollars Next By Year

184. Corridor Improvement Authority Now Underway in Meridian Township

16



185. Gerrymandering in Michigan and Meridian

186. Chick-fil-A's Campout Gives Back to the Community

187.Funding Awarded To Construct Trail From MSU To Lake Lansing
188.$2,000,000 Goes Toward a New Park in Meridian Township

189. Student Count Day: $1,000 an Hour

190. Seasonal Depression, May or May Not be Diagnosed

191. Meridian Township on Track for Hundreds of New Jobs

192. Meridian's Fire Department Recognizes One of Their Own

193. Lansing Students Showcase Businesses At Lansing Youth Startup Expo

194. Officer Brian Canen Police Officer of The Year

195. Hundred Club Honors Local Heroes

196. Haslett Community Shows Off Talent at Annual Fundraiser

197. Trump Supporters Gather for Rally at Lansing State Capitol

198. Township Board Discusses How Residents Will Pay Back New Sewer Installations
199. Boy Scouts Receive Check from Meridian's 175th Annual Pancake Breakfast
200. MSUFCU 10th Annual Student Art Exhibit

201. Park Master Plan Public Hearing

202.0kemos Library Honors Township 175th Anniversary with Historical Storytime
203. Students Gather in Solidarity for Immigration Ban

204. Upcoming Changes Coming to Meridian Mall

HOMTYV Internship Program
The spring 2017 semester of the Internship Program ended on May 5t with a total of twenty-five (25) interns. The
following interns left the Internship Program from the spring 2017 semester with jobs in the television industry:

¢ Julie Dunmire - Reporter at KELOLAND TV in Sioux Falls, SD.

¢ Shannon Kelly - Multimedia Journalist at WIFR 23 News in Rockford, IL.

¢ Mandy MacPherson - Productions Assistant for a new talk show program with host Kellie Pickler in

Nashville, TN.
¢ Rachael Schuit - Reporter/Producer at WILX-TV News 10 in Lansing, MI.

The summer 2017 semester of the Internship Program began on May 15%. The program currently has a total of
twenty-two (22) interns for the summer. Eight (8) interns returned to the program from the spring 2017 semester.
The fourteen (14) new interns spent the first few weeks in hands-on training workshops learning multimedia
television basic skills. The new “Rookie” interns crewed their first Township meeting on June 6% and received their
first assignments on June 2nd. The summer semester will end on August 18t,

¢ HOMTYV interns contributed approximately 4,465 non-paid hours (April-June).

o Staff conducted 25 intern performance reviews (spring 2017 semester)

e Staff completed 154 intern examinations (summer 2017 semester).

e Received 26 new internship applications and resumes.

e 14 intern training workshops were conducted.

e Staff conducted 3 job shadows.

e Staff attended the following intern recruitment speaking engagements/career fairs:
o Michigan State University (MSU) Career Services Employer Meeting (May 2nd)

COMMUNITY PLANNINGAND DEVELOPMENT

Assist the Planning Commission and the Township Board with the Creation and Marketing of the 2017
Master Plan

The Township Board has received the Planning Commission’s final draft Master Plan. As required by the Michigan
Planning Enabling Act, the required 63-day review period for surrounding communities, governmental agencies,
utilities, and railroads has expired. A joint meeting of the Planning Commission and the Township Board will be
held on July 24, 2017 to discuss any potential changes to the Master Plan, after which a public hearing will be
scheduled.

17




Provide the Requisite Information to the Township Board for Final Consideration of Adopting the Meridian
Township Brownfield Redevelopment Plan & Authority

The Township Board adopted a resolution establishing the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (BRA) at its
meeting on April 18, 2017. The Township Board appointed the seven member BRA Board at its May 16, 2017
meeting. Staff is currently in the process of reaching out to consultants and scheduling the first meeting with the

BRA Board.

Implement a Results-Oriented Strategy to Redevelop Downtown Okemos, Downtown Haslett, and Carriage
Hills Commercial Area, and Grand River Ave

Business visits have been conducted in the three Potential Intensity Change Areas (PICA’s) indicated in the Master
Plan. The Economic Development Corporation (EDC) is currently working on a draft Business Retention and
Expansion (BRE) program, which will formalize the Township retention strategy.

Develop a Work Program for the Corridor Improvement Authority (CIA)

A 2017 draft work plan is currently under consideration by the CIA Board. The CIA will be reviewing and making
changes to the proposed work plan at their regular meeting in June. The proposed work plan strives to build upon
the 2017 Goals of the CIA. In their upcoming meetings, the CIA will begin to familiarize themselves with the Shaping

the Avenue project.

Create an Economic Development Strategic Master Plan to Work in Conjunction with the Updated Master

Plan

An Economic Development Strategic Plan must be completed as part of the Redevelopment Ready Communities
(RRC) Program in coordination with the Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC). RRC Certification
will be necessary if the Township would like to be eligible to receive certain future economic development

incentives.

Draft and Implement Requirements for the Licensing Process Associated with Medical Marihuana

The Township Supervisor has indicated the Board may discuss an ordinance addressing the uses associated with
medical marihuana at a future study session in 2017. Previously, the Board could not reach a consensus on adopting
an ordinance. In 2016, a series of bills were signed by the Governor which will allow medical marihuana
dispensaries, grow operations and sales of medical marihuana in a municipality if the municipality adopts an
ordinance allowing such activities. If an ordinance is not adopted, the activities cannot take place. The State of
Michigan is supposed to draft and implement regulations and licensing processes for such uses by December 15,
2017.

Continue Building a Relationship with the Meridian Mall “What are their future plans?”

The Township has continued to meet with Meridian Mall to assist in their business needs. The General Manager has
been appointed to the CIA, and the Assistant General Manager is serving on the EDC. The EDC is now including a
Meridian Mall Report on their agenda in order to give the Mall a forum to update its status as well as to voice any
potential business related issues. Recently, the Mall submitted a landscape plan and worked closely with Planning
staff on the project in order to improve the Mall outdoor aesthetics.

Examination of PUD Changes to Allow Golf Courses to be Counted Toward Open Space Requirements

The Township Board at its Study Session on January 24, 2017 discussed a proposal to amend the Planned
Residential Development (PRD) and the Planned Unit Development (PUD) ordinances to allow a golf course to be
considered open space and counted toward the open space requirement. The intent of amending the existing
ordinances was to give more flexibility in an effort to help preserve existing golf courses and as a way to create more
meaningful open space. The Board at its meeting on June 20, 2017 decided to refer the amendment to the Planning
Commission for a public hearing and a recommendation.

18



Modernize Zoning Ordinance

The Economic Development Corporation (EDC) has been discussing a strategy to address revisions to the sign
ordinance and will continue the discussion throughout the year. The Corridor Improvement Authority (CIA) has
also expressed interest in contributing to this project.

Investigate Vacant House Registration

AsofJune 16,2017, there were 28 vacant residential dwellings in the Township. The building and code enforcement
staff maintains a list of vacant dwellings. The list is updated on a regular basis. Visual inspections of properties, as
well as, cross referencing code enforcement complaints and utility billing records provide the source for identifying
vacant dwellings. Once identified, attempts are made to contact the owner, previous listed owner or other
responsible party to ensure the property is secure and all maintenance standards are being maintained. There are
approximately 12,000 single family homes in the Township.

Serve as staff to the Township’s Transportation Commission

The Transportation Commission since its initial meeting in January has had presentations from Capital Area
Transportation Authority (CATA), Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT), Ingham County Road
Department (ICRD), Michigan Public Transit Authority (MPTA), Derek Perry on the Township Pedestrian Bicycle
Pathway Master Plan and LuAnn Maisner on the Central Park Master Plan. Based on the presentations and
discussion with representatives from MDOT and ICRD the Commission made two recommendations to the
Township Board. The first recommendation was for the Board to schedule a meeting with representatives from
MDOT and members of the Commission to discuss ways Grand River Avenue can be modified to improve safety. The
second recommendation was for the Board to support a request that the ICRD install audible signals on all four
corners of the Okemos/Jolly intersection and install a pedestrian crossing on the east side of the Okemos/Jolly
intersection. The Township Board at its meeting on June 20, 2017 adopted a resolution in support of the
Transportation Commission’s recommendation for Okemos/Jolly intersection. The Transportation Commission at
its meeting in June will begin a discussion on Redi-Ride.

Review and Update the Township’s Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD) Ordinance

There has been no discussion at this time on an update of the Mixed Use Planned Unit Development (MUPUD)
ordinance. The Township Board began discussing a review process for updating the MUPUD ordinance in April
2016. There was a discussion on giving Board Members time to submit comments on changes to the ordinance and
to establish a committee of Board members and Planning Commission members to review and recommend changes
to the ordinance. The Board made no decision on how they wanted to proceed. Some of the items in the ordinance
that Board Members indicated they wanted to discuss were amenities, minimum land area of a project, the use of
existing building(s) on a project site, design standards and the length of time for the Board to make a decision on a
MUPUD. The last amendment to the Mixed Use Planned Unit Development was adopted in July 2011. Since that
amendment eight (8) MUPUD projects have been approved.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Fire and Police Millage
Manager Walsh, Chief Cowper, and Chief Hall presented to 14 homeowners’ groups throughout the Township on
the facts of the fire and police millage. More than a dozen additional presentations are scheduled between now and

the election on August 8th,

Conferences/Trainings/Drills
e Chief Cowper attended the Homeland Security Conference in Grand Rapids in May. Expenses were funded

by the Ingham County Sheriff's Department.
e Fire Inspector Millerov attended the Electrical Aspects of Fire Investigation course at the National Fire

Academy in early May.

19



e Training/EMS Chief Priese attended the Fire Department Instructors Conference (FDIC) April 26-28 in
Indianapolis.

e Several officers and senior firefighters have completed all or portions of their initial Blue Card Command
Training. Thirty hours of continuing educations is required for renewal every 3 years.

e Firefighters Booms, McDermott, and Farhat completed the 40 hours of training to become hazmat techs.

e Lt Gonzales and Firefighters Klem and Booms participated in the regional Train-the-Trainer Mayday and
RIT course on June 19t,

¢ Chief Phinney and FF Lewis participated in the full scale active shooter drill with Delta Township Fire
Department at the Lansing/Delta GM Plant on May 31st.

Other Departmental Updates

e Meridian Fire hosted the Metro Chiefs Lunch in April which included a special farewell to a longtime ELFD
member.

¢ The new agreement between the Township and the Firefighter’s Union reduced the minimum number of
years required for becoming an acting lieutenant from five to three. Firefighters McDermott, Caretti, Weber,
and Farhat completed their fire officer course this quarter. We now have four new acting lieutenants greatly
reducing overtime costs.

e The City of Portage Fire Department toured the new central fire station on June 7% in preparation for
building a new fire station.

e After participating in a yearlong committee with Ingham County fire and police departments, we went live
with the Everbridge mass notification platform on June 1st. The new system is expected to revolutionize the
way we callback for staffing.

¢ The Fire Prevention Division has been heavily involved in the planning process for the Celebrate Meridian
and Gus Macker 175% Anniversary Events.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Contract Negotiations
Two contracts (POAM and CCLP) remain unsettled and are scheduled for 312 Arbitration. At this point, the

Township and POAM have both submitted Position Statements to the Arbitrator. Act 312 continuance dates will be
scheduled for approximately late August to mid-September. The Non-Supervisors Contract was signed on April 18,
2017 and the Administrative Professional Group has signed the Tentative Agreement, reviewed the newly updated
contract, and it is expected that the contract will be signed by the end of June 2017. Once that contract is signed, all
4 non-312 units will be settled with new contracts on file.

Grievances
Five grievances were received from the MTFFA; all were resolved prior to arbitration; three were settled and two

are being held in abeyance. One grievance was received from the CCLP. That grievance has been moved to
arbitration with the hearing set for September 18, 2017.

Safety and Loss Prevention

The Township Safety Committee set a second quarter goal to provide mandatory Township-wide “Active Shooter
Training.” With the assistance of Ken Plaga, Assistant Police Chief, numerous training sessions, supported by video
and key informational reference materials, were conducted throughout the month of April. We received positive
feedback from employees regarding this awareness approach for employee safety measures in the event of a violent
act. The next Township-wide training will focus on Workplace Violence Prevention to be covered in the third or

fourth quarter.

Personnel
Twenty-three (23) employees were on-boarded this quarter; three (3) new full time employees included Police

Officer Stephanie Lewis, Assistant to the Clerk Bob Cwiertniewicz (replacing retiree ]J. Horvath) and PT Code
Enforcement Officer Randall (Joe) Wade (replacing S. McGuire-voluntary quit for another job). Nineteen (19)
temporary hires included employees as seasonal summer workers in DPW/grounds, interns in assessing, parks and
recreation, planning and code enforcement, HOMTV cable, administration and an election worker in the Clerk’s

20




office. Chris Buck was brought on as an Independent Contractor from June - August to focus on economic
development in the Township business districts. There were six (6) terminations; one (1) retirement and five (5)
voluntary quits for other positions.

Training

Director Marx attended three (3) full day workshops: (1) Second annual Racial Healing Workshop (April 2017)
sponsored by MSU Police. Two Meridian Township Police Officers attended as well; (2) Essential Strategies for
Diversity and Inclusion (May 2017) sponsored by LEAP, MSU and Sparrow. Supervisor Styka and Trustee Jackson
also attended; and (3) Workplace Violence Prevention Best Practices - Policies, OSHA and Legal Exposures, co-
sponsored by Calvin College, LARA-Consultation, Education and Training (CET) Division/MIOSHA and The Incident
Management Team. All three of these workshops provided information and direction in writing and implementing
policies, procedures and practices to address these top employer issues. HR has been proactive and committed to
addressing all three of these issues through the policies stated in the Personnel Policy Manual, continued employee
awareness training and fostering open communication.

Benefits Administration and Other Departmental Updates

e Healthcare Benefits Strategy Meeting with Ballard Benefits Work, Inc., conducted April 20, 2017 to begin
the process of collecting bids for 2018. Given the new and possible changing AHCA guidelines, we strive to
provide the best quality and cost effective healthcare insurance possible for our employees. We expect
underwriting estimates and qualified bids to be received by early September, 2017.

¢ HR Director Marx and HR Assistant Hasse attended the Ballard Annual Benefits Conference April 26, 2017
which addressed overall healthcare trends, managing increased prescription costs, and looking at
alternative preventative programs with full service clinics.

¢ Processed five (5) new FMLA cases.

e Ergonomics study for up to 20 office employees to be scheduled in third quarter and conducted by Sparrow
Occupational Therapy Group.

¢ Processing all required MERS Pension amendments for reduced multiplier rate changes as agreed to in the
2017-2019 settled union contracts and payroll changes for increased employee contribution rates.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Police and Fire IT Support Projects

o The second quarter of 2017 was a very stable period for all of our primary Internet carriers, Comcast, Verizon,
& AT&T. None of our providers experienced any significant outages over the three month period. The leased
point-to-point connections experienced one outage to both Fire Station #91, and Fire Station #92. Changes in
pricing plans has us rebidding our connection services to all three of our fire stations and City of East Lansing.
We'll continue to work with AT&T to find the right technology to replace the aging DS-1 connections.

o [T Staff continues to work with the Police Department, the State of Michigan, and our VPN solution vendor
Sophos to increase reliability of the VPN connection to the State of Michigan Premier One Records Management
System running out of the Saginaw County Data Center. There were two interruptions to the VPN service over
the quarter, but the system performed extremely well during the most recent updates to SRMS system.

e IT staff continues support for the Police Department to improve network performance for over 30 body
cameras into service. These devices have proven to be an order of magnitude more reliable than the previous
camera system.

e [T staff acquired replacement components and then worked with the Police Department to put the legacy in-
building CCTV cameras that PSB Lobby, the Booking area, and several points at the rear of the building back
into service. While once again functioning, replacement systems are under review.

Ingham County Assistance
e Staff conducted a meeting of information technology professionals across Ingham County to discuss ways to
better collaborate and leverage existing investments in technology.
e Staffassisted Ingham County with technology incident response when the Ingham County network was infested
with mal-ware.

21



Other Departmental Updates

IT Staff continues to assist the Communications Department with the systems used to deliver both HOM-TV &
CAM TV via the Internet.

IT Staff purchased replacement devices for our last three embedded 3G Panasonic Toughbooks. Field
replacement of units is underway.

In the second quarter 0f 2017 the Township’s primary file, print, cloud, phone, and other network services were
available for 99.99% of entire three months without any significant interruption.

Staff continues to work with Microsoft to enhance and increase use of the cloud services utilized with our Office
365 subscription.

PARKSAND RECREATION

Park Projects

Construction began on Towner Road Park in May. The 1.8 million dollar project includes 2- soccer/lacrosse
fields, 2-ball diamonds, paved perimeter trail, restroom building, pavilion, 6-pickleball courts and parking
lot. Completion is planned for November 1, 2017.

Continued conversations with CBL Properties-Meridian Mall on developing a public-private partnership in
relocating the Farmers’ Market to the area near Studio C. A site rendering and cost estimates are in the
process of being developed.

All of the park trails have been downloaded to an app called All Trails. This will provide residents and
visitors to our area a chance to identify and locate all the trails in Meridian Township Parks.

Parks with trails are also receiving new trail head and directional signage. The first park slated for
improvements is Ted Black Woods. The new signs will be installed in July.

Bids are out for construction of a new pavilion in North Meridian Road Park. The pavilion is being funded
50% from a Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant and 50% from the Park Millage. Total project
cost is $100,000. Construction will take place in September.

A new site in Central Park is under consideration for construction or a dog park. Planning is occurring now
for fall construction.

A new 16'x7’ “tool trailer” was purchased thanks to a $6,500 grant from the Capital Region Community
Foundation together with a variety of lawn and garden equipment to facilitate volunteer projects in our
parks and land preserves.

A new addition to the Nature Exploration Area at the Harris Nature Center is underway. The new “Beaver
Lodge” has been designed by local resident and architect, David VanderKlok. As a total volunteer effort,
David and designed, engineered, and obtained sponsors to fund the project. It is slated for completion in

July.

The Land Preservation Program added a 14-acre parcel on Mt Hope (Serifine) and a 4-acre parcel on Lake
Drive (Tank).

Stewardship projects in Parks and Land Preserves
o Controlled burn at Davis Farm
o 412 youth and adults participated in stewardship activities on six properties

Events and Programs

Implemented a successful first annual Senior Health and Fitness Day at Wonch Park with a total of 85
seniors.

22



e Prepared for the 2017 Celebrate Meridian Festival and Fireworks for Saturday, July 1stin Central Park that
includes arts and crafts fair, business booth area, live music, valet bike parking, community mural painting,
children’s game area, kiddie rides, beer and wine tent, car show, food truck rally, Farmers’ Market, Meridian
Heritage Festival, and FIREWORKS! It should be a great day for visitors and members of our community.

e Harris Nature Center Friends Barbeque - 51 people attended the volunteer recognition event (151
volunteers in 2016.)

e LoveaPark Day - Saturday, May 20t - 50 volunteers, 5 locations

e The indoor Farmers’ Market season ended in April with the outdoor market kicking off on May 6t. The
Market operates on Saturdays only until fuly when the Wednesday market is added through the end of
October.

¢ Fishing Derby - June 10t - 62 youth, 88 adults

e Harris Nature Center Programs - 1,980 drop-in visitors
o 3,715 youth and adults participated in programs and events from April-June

e Youth and Adult Sports Programs:
Youth Soccer - 570
Youth Baseball, softball, teeball - 529
Sporties for Shorties - 57
Adult Softball - 21 Teams, 420 participants
Adult Kickball - 10 Teams, 130 participants
Adult Volleyball - 18 teams, 108 participants
Williamston youth baseball/softball/teeball - 226 participants

Meridian Senior Center
s 2,958 people participated in programs and activities this quarter at the Senior Center

POLICE DEPARTMENT

The Meridian Township Police Department responded to 4,647 calls for service.

Type of Report Year to Current
Accident - Fail to Stop and Identify/Hit and Run 13
Accident - Private Property 73
Accident - Roadway 458
Alarm Response 451
Animal 9
Arrests 150
Arson 2
Assault 113
Assist Other Agency 7
Building Code Violation 0
Burglary/Possession of Stolen Property 54
Conspiracy 0
Conservation 0
Criminal Sexual Conduct 18
Damage to Property 63
Disturbing the Peace 2
Disorderly Conduct 2

23



Embezzlement 13
Escape/Flight 0
Extortion 2
Family (other) 24
Family-Abuse/Neglect Nonviolent 6
Fire Assist 3
Forgery/Counterfeiting 26
Fraud-False Pretense/Swindle/Confidence Game/other 47
Fraud-Impersonation/Identity Theft 87
Fraud -Bad Checks 1
Fraud - Credit Card/ATM 28
Fraud-Welfare 0
Fraud - Wire 4
Harassing/0Obscene Communications 28
Health and Safety 0
Immigration 1
Impersonation of a Police Officer 2
Incapacitated/Mental Health 48
Intimidation/Stalking 23
Invasion of Privacy-Other 1
Investigation (Non-Criminal) 353
Juvenile Runaway 20
Juvenile Offenses 8
K-9 Assist/Training 24
Kidnapping/Abduction 1
Larceny (Other) 18
Larceny from Building 51
Larceny from Grounds 28
Larceny from Motor Vehicle/Parts Accessories 4
Larceny from Motor Vehicle/Personal Property 42
Larceny - Purse Snatching/Pocket Picking 1
Liquor License-Establishment 0
Liquor Violations (Other) 12
Medical First Responder 320
Missing Person 7
Motor Vehicle Theft/Possess 18
Murder 1
Narcotic Equipment Violation 0
Natural Death/Investigation 24
Negligent Homicide Vehicle 0
Obscenity/Obscene

Material/Manufacture/Publish/Exposure 5
Obstructing Justice 7
Obstruction Police 5
Operating Under the Influence-Alcohol/Drugs 30
Prostitution 0
Probation Violation/Conditional Release Violation/PPO

Violation 16
Public Peace 1
Retail Fraud (All Violations) 177
Robbery 13
Sex Offense-Other 1

24




Sex Offender - Fail to Comply

Stolen Property

Suicide/Attempt

Suspicious Situation/Person/Vehicle
Tax/Revenue

Terrorist Activity - Other

Threat to Bomb/Burn

(o))
N)—-‘O\]O\)—*)—-\

Traffic - Criminal 108
Trespassing/Warning 44
Vagrancy 0
Vending without a License 0
Violation of Controlled Substance/Operating 53
Weapons Offenses 2
Welfare 0
TOTALS 3231

Reports

3/16 Aresident living in the 4300 block of Glen Eyre reported an attempted credit card fraud.

3/16
3/16
3/16
3/17
3/17
3/17
3/17
3/17
3/17

3/17

3/18

3/18

3/19
3/19
3/20
3/20

3/20
3/21

3/21

A resident living in the 3600 block of W. Hiawatha reported an attempted identity theft. A suspect filed for
unemployment benefits using the victim’s identity.

Alarceny was reported in the 4700 block of Hagadorn Road.

A business in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue reported an embezzlement.

Aretail store in the 1700 block of Newman Road reported a shoplifting. The suspect attempted to take $189
worth of property from the business. The suspect dropped the property and fled when confronted by loss
prevention employees.

Officers responded to a trouble with subject call in the 1800 block of Chamberlain Way. The suspect was
located and arrested on an outstanding warrant out of the Ingham County Sheriff's Department.

A resident living in the 3900 block of E. Sunwind Drive reported an attempted identity theft. A suspect filed
for unemployment benefits using the victim’s identity.

A resident living in the 6000 block of E. Lake Drive reported an attempted identity theft. A suspect filed for
unemployment benefits using the victim’s identity.

A resident living in the 5300 block of Thames Drive reported an attempted identity theft. A suspect filed for
unemployment benefits using the victim'’s identity.

A resident living in the 4400 block of Hickorywood Drive reported an attempted identity theft. The victim's
identity was used to obtain a debit card in her name.

A suspect attempted to shoplift $25 worth of property from a store in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue.
The suspect was located by responding officers in the parking lot. The suspect was arrested on an
outstanding warrant.

A suspect stole a wallet from a female victim in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspect then
used the victim's credit cards fraudulently.

A resident living in the 1700 block of Nemoke Trail received a call from a person representing himself as an
FBI Agent. The victim was threatened with arrest if she did not pay $6000. The victim paid the money but
was able to cancel the payments.

A resident in the 3500 block of Autumnwood reported his home was toilet papered and egged by unknown
suspects.

Unknown suspects broke into a shed at a residence in the 3300 block of Lake Lansing Road.

Unknown suspects destroyed a business sign in the 1400 block of Haslett Road.

Unknown suspects broke into a residence in the 2400 block of Barnsbury Drive. Unknown property was
stolen from the residence. '
An attempted breaking and entering was reported in the 1700 block of Lake Lansing Road.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $64 worth of
merchandise. The woman was identified and released. A report was sent to the prosecutor.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. Two suspects stole $29 worth
of merchandise. Both suspects were identified and released. A report was sent to the prosecutor.

25



3/21

3/22
3/22

3/22
3/23
3/23
3/23
3/23
3/23

3/23

3/24
3/24
3/24
3/25
3/25
3/25
3/25
3/25
3/25
3/26
3/26
3/27
3/27
3/27
3/27
3/29

3/29

A suspect was stopped as she committed a retail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspect
stole $49 worth of property. The suspect was released and the report was sent to the prosecutor for review.
A resident living in the 1100 block of Tihart reported the theft of a package from the US Postal Service.
Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $232 worth of
merchandise. Suspect identified and prosecution is being sought.

A retail fraud occurred at the 5900 block of Marsh Road. The suspect stole $4.18 in merchandise and fled
the scene. The investigation is ongoing.

A resident living in the 4000 block of Shoals Drive reported an identity theft. The victim's identity was used
to obtain a home improvement loan from a bank.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 1700 block of Newman Road. A suspect stole $104 worth of
merchandise. Suspect identified and prosecution is being sought.

An attempted identity theft occurred at the 2300 block of Sapphire Lane. The victim’s identity was used to
try and open an account at Walmart.

An attempted identity theft occurred at the 1500 block of Belvedere Avenue. The victim’s identity was used
to try and open an account at Walmart.

Officers responded to the 4300 block of Courtside Drive in Williamstown Twp. for a fraud report. Victim
reported three unauthorized charges on their credit card account.

An unarmed robbery in progress was reported at the 5100 block of Times Square Drive. Victim reported
their wallet stolen by a suspect who fled the scene. Officers were able to apprehend the suspect with the
help of citizens.

A resident living in the 4200 block of Sugar Maple Lane reported an identity theft. The victim’s identity was
used to file a false income tax return.

Officers were dispatched to the 4700 block of Hagadorn Road for a larceny report. Victim reported their
wallet stolen from an unlocked gym locker.

A larceny was reported at the 1200 block of Grand River Avenue in Williamstown Township. Victim
reported $800 in cash was stolen from the business. Suspect identified and prosecution declined by victim.
A resident living in the 4200 block of Mariner Lane reported an attempted identity theft. A suspect filed for
unemployment benefits using the victim’s identity.

A disturbing the peace complaint was reported at the 6100 block of Skyline Drive. Victim reported excessive
barking by a neighbor’s dog.

A resident living in the 4400 block of Qakwood Drive reported an attempted identity theft. A suspect filed
for unemployment benefits using the victim’s identity.

Officers responded to a larceny complaint at the 4900 block of Dawn Avenue. Victim reported stolen
firearms through a consignment shop. The investigation is ongoing.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $169 worth of
merchandise. Suspectidentified and prosecution is being sought.

A retail fraud was reported at the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $101 worth of
merchandise. Suspect identified and prosecution is being sought.

A malicious destruction of property complaint was reported at the 6100 block of Coach House Street. Victim
reported his vehicle was broken into and his laptop was damaged. No suspects at this time.

Officers responded to a trespassing complaint at the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. Enforcement action
was taken. ’

A harassment complaint was taken at the 1700 block of Chief Okemos. Victim complained of unwanted
contact by a known suspect. The investigation is ongoing.

Officers responded to a trespassing complaint at the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. Enforcement action
was taken.

Officers were dispatched to the 1700 block of Lenore Lane for a larceny complaint. Victim reported known
suspects stole jewelry worth $16,200. The investigation is ongoing.

A malicious destruction of property complaint was reported at the 1700 block of Maple Ridge. Victim
reported damage to her screen door by unknown suspects.

Officers were dispatched to the 2700 block of Grand River Avenue for a malicious destruction of property
complaint. Victim reported damage to the exterior of the vehicle by unknown suspects.

A retail fraud was reported at the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $1395 worth of
merchandise and fled the scene. Suspect identified and prosecution is being sought.

26



3/29

3/29

3/30
3/30
3/31
3/31
3/31
3/31
4/1
4/1
4/1
4/1
4/1
4/2
4/2
42
4/2

4/2
4/2

4/3
4/3
4/3
4/3
4/3
4/4
4/4
4/4

4/4

4/4

4/4
4/4

4/4

Officers were dispatched to the 1700 block of Newman Road for a retail fraud complaint. A suspect stole
$96 worth of merchandise. Suspect identified and prosecution is being sought.

A resident living in the 4300 block of Cherry Hill Drive reported an attempted fraud by wire complaint.
Victim received a phone call from an unknown subject who attempted to scam him out of $3,000 by
suggesting he would receive a $300 refund from a discontinued company.

A retail fraud was reported at the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $613 worth of
merchandise and fled the scene. Suspectidentified and prosecution is being sought.

A resident of the 4300 block of Aztec Way reported an identity theft. The victim’s identity was used to file
false federal income taxes.

Officers responded to the 5500 block of Songbird Point for a fraud complaint. Victim reported unauthorized
checks written from her account. The investigation is ongoing.

An assault complaint was reported at the 2900 block of Hannah Blvd. Victim reported being placed in a
head lock by known suspect twice, causing injury.

Officers were dispatched to the 1700 block of Mirabeau Drive for a larceny report. Victim believed her Fed
Ex package was stolen from her porch.

A retail fraud was reported at the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. Two suspects stole $734 worth of
merchandise and fled the scene. Suspects were found and identified. Prosecution is being sought.

A resident of the 5000 block of Meridian Road reported a case of identity theft.

A resident living in the 5200 block of E. Hidden Lake Drive reported a credit card fraud.

A resident of the 6000 block of Brookhaven reported a case of identity theft. The suspect(s) applied for
unemployment benefits using the victim’s identity.

A resident living in the 6000 block of Carriage Hills Drive reported a credit card fraud.

A suspect was stalking residents in the 6200 block of Porter. A warrant was requested from the prosecutor.
Officers received an embezzlement report from a retail business in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue.
A warrant was requested from the prosecutor.

A resident living in the 5400 block of Amber Drive reported a credit card fraud.

Officers located a suspect in possession of marijuana in the 3600 block of Ember Oaks Drive.

A resident living in the 2000 block of Lac Du Mont Drive reported a credit card fraud.

A resident living in the 6100 block of N. Raindrop reported a breaking and entering.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $19 worth of
merchandise and fled in a vehicle. The suspect was identified and a report was sent to the prosecutor for
review.

Officers responded to a report of a break in of a business in the 1800 block of Grand River Avenue.

A resident of the 1900 block of Pawnee Trail reported his identity was used to file fraudulent income taxes.
A business in the 1600 block of Haslett Road reported an embezzlement. The report was sent to the
prosecutor to review.

A resident of the 5900 block of Bois Isle reported a telephone harassment.

Unknown suspects stole a wallet from a vehicle in the 5900 block of Boise Isle.

Aresident living in the 1300 block of Germany Road (Williamstown Township) reported a credit card fraud.
A 2008 Ford Escape was reported stolen in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue.

A resident living in the 2500 block of Marlborough reported her identity was used to file false fraudulent
income taxes.

A retail business in the 1700 block of Newman Road reported a retail fraud. The suspect stole $155 worth
of property from the business and fled in a vehicle. Officers located the suspect. The report was sent to the
prosecutor for review.

Officers received a report of a retail fraud in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspects stole $985
worth of property. The suspects left the store before the police were notified. The suspects were not
identified.

A suspect stole $170 worth of merchandise from a retail business in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue.
The suspect was released and prosecution is being sought.

Officers received a report of damaged property in the 2700 block of Bennett Road. An unknown suspect
smashed the victim’s car windshield.

Officers responded to a burglary alarm in the 3900 block of Shoals. Officers discovered an attempted
breaking and entering at the home.

27



4/5
4/5
4/5
4/6
4/6
4/6
4/6
4/7
4/7
47
47
4/7

4/7
4/8

4/8

4/8
4/8
4/8
4/8
4/8
4/9
4/9
4/9
4/9
4/9
4/10
4/10
4/11
4/11

4/11

A resident living in the 6000 block of Towar Gardens Circle was defrauded of $1315 through an online
associate.

A resident reported his vehicle was ransacked overnight in the 3000 block of Biber Street. The victim
reported that no property was taken.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $59 worth of
merchandise. The suspect was identified and a report was sent to the prosecutor for review.

Officers received a report of an attempted fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. The victim
received threatening telephone calls warning her to pay IRS taxes or be arrested.

A resident living in the 2000 block of Lac Du Mont reported the theft of a bicycle from her residence.
Officers received a credit card fraud report from a resident living in the 2000 block of Lac Du Mont.

A resident living in the 400 block of Juneberry reported a credit card fraud.

A resident living in the 6200 block of E. Lake Drive reported his vehicle window was broken while parked
in a carport overnight.

A resident living in the 2600 block of Brentwood Drive reported a credit card fraud.

A resident living in the 3000 block of Endenhall Way reported the theft of packages from his porch.
Officers responded to aretail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $188 worth of
merchandise. The suspect was identified and a report was sent to the prosecutor for review.

Officers conducted a traffic stop in the 1500 block of Grand River Avenue. The driver was in possession of
marijuana. A warrant request was sent to the prosecutor.

A resident living in the 6200 block of Melling Way reported a credit card fraud.

A resident living in the 1800 block of Live Oak Trail reported her federal income taxes were filed
fraudulently.

A resident living in the 2700 block of Brentwood Drive reported that someone broke into two vehicles
parked in her driveway. The vehicles were unlocked. The victim reported that the suspects stole the keys
from each of the vehicles.

A resident living in the 2400 block of Barnsburry Road reported his identity was used to file false fraudulent
income taxes.

A resident living in the 2700 block of Roseland Avenue reported that someone broke into his vehicle parked
in her driveway. The vehicle was unlocked. The suspect(s) did not take any property.

Aresident living in the 2600 block of Roseland Avenue reported that someone broke into her vehicle parked
in her driveway. The vehicle was unlocked. The suspect(s) stole a key to the car.

A resident living in the 4500 block of Ethel Street reported that someone broke into her vehicle parked in
her driveway. The vehicle was unlocked. The suspect(s) stole personal property worth $15.

Officers checking a suspicious vehicle found the driver was in possession of marijuana. The report was
forwarded to the prosecutor.

A resident living in the 5600 block of Cornell Road reported an identity theft.

A resident of the 5600 block of Deville Court reported a breaking and entering.

Officers responded to a report of a credit card fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue.

Officers responded to a vehicle that had driven into a ditch in the area of Rowley Road and Golfview Drive
and submerged in water. The driver fled on foot. Officers chased the driver on foot. Officers did not locate
the man, but determined his identity and sought charges for leaving the scene of an accident.

A resident of the 5000 block of Mohawk reported his house egged, car was damaged, laptop was stolen, and
motorcycle was stolen from his garage. The resident found his motorcycle nearby.

Aretail store in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud. The suspects stole $650 worth
of merchandise. The suspects left the store before officers were called.

Officers received a report of a larceny by conversion. The victim’s jewelry was on consignment at a store in
the 4700 block of Central Park Drive. The business closed and the victim’s jewelry was not returned. The
investigation continues.

Officers received a report of a fraud in the 4900 block of Marsh Road.

Officers received a threatening telephone call report in the 1200 block of Grand River Avenue (Williamstown
Township). The suspect was contacted and warned not to threaten the victim any further.

A resident living in the 1100 block of Tihart reported harassing telephone calls.

28



4/12
4/13
4/13
4/13

4/13
4/14

4/15
4/15
4/15
4/15
4/15
4/16
4/16
4/16
4/16

4/17
4/17

4/17
4/17
4/17
4/18

4/18
4/18
4/18
4/18
4/18
4/18
4/19

4/19
4/19

4/19

4/19

Officers responded to a report of subjects trespassing on the railroad tracks near the 200 block of Barry
Road (Williamstown Township). Several people were found at a bonfire. Trespassing charges and
possession of marijuana charges have been sought.

A resident living in the 6200 block of Towar Garden Circle reported an identity theft complaint.

A retail store in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud. The suspects stole $3243
worth of merchandise. The suspects left the store before officers were called.

A retail store in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud. The suspects stole $559 worth
of merchandise on March 28. The suspects were not identified and the investigation continues.

Officers investigated a report of harassing communications in the 1700 block of Nemoke Trail.

A resident of the 5500 block of Starflower reported a stalking.

A retail store in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud. The suspect stole $83 worth
of merchandise. The suspect was arrested and lodged at the Ingham County Jail.

Aresident of the 5600 block of Shoeman Road (Williamstown Township) reported that his identity was used
to file for unemployment benefits.

Aresident of the 5500 block of Earliglow Drive reported that his identity was used to file false federal income
taxes.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect attempted to take
$1530 worth of merchandise. The suspect fled the area before police were contacted.

A reported credit card fraud occurred in the 4800 block of Marsh Road.

Officers arrested three suspects in the 3700 block of Okemos Road for larceny from automobiles. The
suspects were also tied to additional larcenies in the area. The suspects were in possession of a stolen
vehicle taken from an address in Delhi Township.

A resident of the 1700 block of Westminster reported the theft of $5800 worth of personal property from
her residence. The property was stolen during a party.

A resident living in the 1200 block of White Oak Drive reported his identity was used to file fraudulent
federal and state income taxes.

A retail business in the 5100 block of Times Square Drive reported a shoplifting in the amount of $72. The
suspect was identified and released and prosecution is being sought.

A resident living in the 2100 block of Isaac Lane reported a check fraud in the amount of $1306.

A resident living in the 1700 block of Lenore Lane reported his identity was used to file fraudulent federal
income taxes.

Officers received a report of damaged personal property in the 2800 block of Jolly Road.

Officers received a report of a larceny of $600 worth of personal property in the 6100 block of Hardy Avenue.
A resident of the 2700 block of Hannah Blvd. reported a stalking.

Residents living in the 6200 block of W. Reynolds reported that their state and federal income taxes where
filed fraudulently.

Officers received a report of $700 worth of personal property stolen in the 4700 block of Hagadorn Road.
A resident in the 4500 block of Eastwood reported a larceny of personal property from her residence.
Three suspects stole $2225 worth of property from a business in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue.
The suspects fled before officers were contacted.

Officers received a report of a breaking and entering. The location of the crime was in the 1500 block of
Tanforan Place.

A resident of the 6000 block of Hardy reported the theft of $340 worth of personal property.

Officers investigated a shoplifting in the amount of $5 in the 5900 block of Marsh Road.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspect stole $437 worth
of merchandise. The suspect was lodged at Ingham County Jail.

A resident of the 5900 block of Bois Isle paid $800 via MoneyGram for a fraudulent purchase.

A resident of the 1500 block of Haslett Road (Williamstown Township) reported unknown persons were in
her barn without permission.

Officers received a report of a retail fraud in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. The theft occurred hours
before the incident was reported and the suspects were not identified. The suspects stole $620 worth of

merchandise.
Officers received a report of an attempted credit card fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue.

29



4/19
4/20
4/20
4/20

4/20

4/20
4/20
4/20
4/20
4/20
4/22
4/22
4/23
423
4/24
4/24
4/24

4/24

424
4/24
4/24
4/24
4)24
4/25
425
4/25
425

4/25
4/25

4/26

4/26

A retail business in the 4800 block of Marsh Road reported the theft of $1080 worth of merchandise. The
suspects fled the business and were not identified.

A bicycle was reported stolen in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue.

A retail business in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud. A suspect was identified
after taking $202 worth of merchandise. The suspect was identified and released. The report was
forwarded to the prosecutor for review.

Aresident of the 2600 block of Morning Glory reported an identity theft report. The victim received a letter
notifying her that her identity was used to file federal income taxes and apply for a student loan.

Officers received a report of a felonious assault in the 2100 block of Hamilton Road. The suspect was
identified, arrested on a warrant out of the Eaton County Sheriff Department, and turned over to Eaton
County. A reportwas sent to the prosecutor for review.

Officers responded to a larceny report in the 100 block of E. Sherwood (Williamstown Township). A total
of $5950 worth of equipment was stolen from a construction site.

A resident of the 1800 block of Danbury Way E. reported an attempted fraud by a person calling from a
software company.

A resident of the 4100 block of Shoals reported a stalking complaint.

Officers investigated a report of damage to property in the 6200 block of Towar Gardens Circle.

Two suspects stole $1517 worth of merchandise from a retailer in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue.
Store employees identified one suspect. A warrant was requested for the suspect.

Officers received a report of damage to a vehicle in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspects
smashed a window.

A resident of the 1400 block of E. Pond Drive reported stalking by a neighbor.

Officers received a report of credit card fraud from a resident of the 6200 block of Island Lake Drive.
Officers investigated a stalking reported in the 6100 block of Rutherford Avenue.

A trailer was reported stolen from a parking lot in the 2400 block of Science Parkway.

A business in the 4700 block of Central Park Drive reported an unknown suspect smashed a window to the
building.

A resident of the 3600 block of E. Arbutus reported an identity theft. An unknown person filed the victim’s
federal income taxes.

Officers received a report of a larceny of a cellular phone. The victim attempted to sell his IPhone on Craig’s
list. He met the suspect in the 1800 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspect stole his phone. The suspect
later threatened the victim if he would not provide the code to unlock the phone.

A retail fraud was reported in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspect stole $500 worth of
merchandise and fled in a vehicle. The investigation continues.

A victim reported purchasing a vehicle from a company in the 1800 block of Grand River Avenue. The
vehicle was never delivered to the victim. The investigation continues.

A resident of the 1500 block of W. Pond Drive reported unknown suspect broke into his vehicle.

A resident of the 2700 block of Hannah Blvd. reported a moped stolen.

Officers received a report of a larceny from a vehicle parked in the parking lot of the 1500 block of W. Pond
Drive. The suspect(s) stole $200 worth of personal property.

A resident of the 1700 block of Nemoke reported the theft of checks sent to him by his bank.

Officers received a report of a package stolen from a residence in the 2700 block of Hannah Blvd.

Two suspects stole property from a landscaping trailer in the 3800 block of Trailwood Drive. The victim
attempted to stop the suspects and was dragged by the suspect’s vehicle.

Officers received a report of a retail fraud in the 1700 block of Newman Road. The suspect stole $64 worth
of merchandise and fled the store.

A resident of the 100 block of Newman Road (Williamstown Township) reported a credit card fraud.
Officers received a report of a retail fraud in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspect stole $162
worth of merchandise and fled the store.

A resident living in the 4100 block of Beeman Road (Williamstown Township) reported the theft of their
vehicle. The vehicle was later returned.

A resident of the 1100 block of Woodwind Trail reported his identity was used to file fraudulent federal
income taxes and apply for credit cards.

30



4/26

4/26

4/26

4/27
4/27
4/27
4/27
4/27
4/28
4/28
4/28
4/28
4/29
4/29
5/1

5/2
5/2

5/2
5/2
5/2
5/2
5/3

5/3

5/3

5/3
5/3

5/4

5/4

A retail business in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue reported the theft of $1663 over the past three
days. The suspect was identified by staff, but had left the store before the thefts were discovered. A warrant
request was sent to the prosecutor for review.

Officers received two reports of vehicles damaged while parked in a parking lot in the 2700 block of Hannah
Blvd.

A resident living in the 5900 block of Park Lake Road reported fraudulent bank transactions in the amount
of $1914.

A resident living in the 2000 block of Lac Du Mont reported fraudulent credit card transactions in the
amount of $1683.

A resident of the 2900 block of Hannah Blvd reported the theft of a moped.

A resident of the 2100 block of Lac Du Mont reported an attempted breaking and entering.

Aretail business in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud from 3/28/17. The suspect
was identified in a subsequent case. A warrant request was sent to the prosecutor for review.

A retail business in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud in the amount of $703. The
suspect fled before police were contacted. The suspect is known from previous incidents.

Officers investigated a suspicious vehicle in the 2100 block of Hamilton Road. The occupant was in
possession of methamphetamine. A warrant was requested for the suspect’s arrest.

Officers investigated a retail fraud in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspects stole merchandise
worth $89. The investigation continues.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspect was not identified
because the man fled before officers were contacted. The suspect stole $138 worth of merchandise.
Officers investigated a report of elder abuse in the 3800 block of Dobie Road.

A report of animal abuse was investigated in the 4400 block of Janice Lee.

A retail business in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud in the amount of $97. The
suspect was identified and released. The report was sent to the prosecutor for review.

A business in the 3300 block of Lake Lansing Road was robbed at gunpoint. A suspect was arrested on
5/2/17 for the robbery. Prosecution was sought.

A resident in the 1600 block of Lake Lansing Road reported a larceny of prescription pills.

Officers responded to the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue for a retail fraud complaint. A suspect stole
$54 worth of property. The suspect fled the scene and was not located.

A resident of the 6400 block of Pinehollow Drive reported an identity theft. The victim’s identification was
used to apply for unemployment benefits.

A resident of the 2700 block of Hannah Boulevard reported attempted fraud.

A resident of the 1700 block of Chief Okemos Circle reported a credit card fraud.

A suspect stole $516 worth of merchandise from a retail business in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue.
The suspect fled on foot after abandoning the merchandise in the parking lot.

A resident of the 4900 block of Meridian Road in Williamstown Township reported an identity theft.
Unknown person(s) obtained credit cards in the victim's name.

Aretail fraud occurred in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. Two suspects took $439 worth of alcoholic
beverages. The suspects fled in a vehicle but were located by officers. The suspects were lodged at the
Ingham County Jail.

Officers were dispatched to the 2100 block of Central Park Drive for a damaged vehicle complaint. The
window was smashed.

Officers responded to the 2600 block of Coreopsis Drive for damage to the residence.

An officer stopped a suspicious vehicle in the 1900 block of Central Park Drive. The driver was charged with
possession of marijuana.

Officers responded to the 2700 block of Grand River Avenue for an assault complaint. The victim refused to
cooperate with the prosecutor.

Officers received a report of a retail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $73
worth of merchandise. The suspect was identified and released at the scene. The report was sent to the

prosecutor for review.

31



5/5

5/5
5/5
5/5
5/6
5/6
5/6
5/7
5/7
5/8
5/8

5/8
5/8

5/8
5/9
5/9
5/9
5/9
5/9

5/9
5/10

5/10

5/10

5/10
5/10

5/11

5/11
5/11

5/11

Officers took areport of a retail fraud in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. The thefts occurred on April
19 and April 23. A suspect stole $1,800 worth of merchandise. The suspect was identified and charges were
requested.

A victim reported being assaulted while riding a bus in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A warrant
request was sent to the prosecutor for review.

A suspect stole $95 worth of merchandise from a retailer in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. The
suspect fled and was not located.

Officers responded to a retail fraud complaint in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $9
worth of merchandise. The report was sent to the prosecutor for review.

Officers responded to the 6100 block of Briarwick Drive for a report of damage to personal property.

A retail fraud was reported in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $60 in merchandise.
The suspect was identified and released and the report was forwarded to the prosecutor’s office for review,
A retail fraud was reported in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. The theft of $399 worth of property
occurred on 4/22/17. Two suspects fled the store before the report was made to police.

Officers responded to the 2600 block of Grand River Avenue for a breaking and entering. Personal property
valued at $100 was stolen.

A resident of the 2600 block of Sapphire reported a breaking and entering. Jewelry valued at $1,000 was
stolen from the residence.

A resident of the 5900 block of Boise Isle reported damage to his vehicle. Unknown person(s) drilled a hole
in the gas tank of a vehicle and stole gasoline.

An embezzlement was reported in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspect took over $2,000
from the business. The report was sent to the prosecutor's office.

A resident of the 2900 block of Mount Hope Road reported a bicycle stolen.

A retail fraud was reported in 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect fled in a vehicle with $415 in
stolen merchandise. Officers were unable to locate the subject.

A report of a retail fraud occurred in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $63 worth of
merchandise. The suspect was identified and released and the report was sent to the prosecutor for review.
A resident of the 1800 block of Grand River Avenue reported being harassed over the internet.

Officers received a report of damaged property in the 5100 block of Marsh Road.

A resident of the 1100 block of Joanne Lane (Williamstown Township) reported damage to his vehicle. The
vehicle was scratched while parked in front of his home.

Aresidentin the 1800 block of Corkwood (Williamstown Township) reported an identity theft. The suspect
attempted to open a credit card using the victim’s identity.

Officers responded to the 2900 block of Northwind Drive regarding a suspect throwing rocks from the roof
of a building. A victim was hit in the face with a rock. The investigation is ongoing.

Officers responded to the 5700 block of Edson Drive for a theft of over $4,000 worth of personal property.
Officers responded to a report of an assault in the 4700 block of Ardmore Avenue. The report was sent to
the prosecutor's office for review.

Officers responded to the 3500 block of Autumn Wood Drive regarding a damage to property complaint.
The victim’s tires were slashed and his vehicle paint was scratched while his car was parked in his driveway.
An estimated $1,500 worth of damage was reported.

A resident of the 1700 block of Montgomery Court reported an identity theft. The victim's identity was used
to apply for unemployment benefits.

Officers responded to the 5000 block of Hagadorn Road for a larceny report. The victim’s bicycle was stolen.
Officers responded to a suspicious subject in the 3600 block of Dobie Road. The suspect was located,
arrested and turned over to the Shiawassee County Sheriff's Department for an outstanding warrant.
Officers responded to a report in the 6400 block of Williamston Road (Williamstown Township) for a theft
of alog splitter. The log splitter was stolen from the residence driveway.

An attempted breaking and entering was reported to a business in the 4700 block of Hagadorn Road.

A resident of the 2500 block of Koala Drive reported an identity theft. The victim's identity was used to
apply for unemployment benefits.

Two homeowners in the 4400 Block of Hickorywood Drive reported spray paint on their residences.

32



5/11
5/11
5/11
5/12
5/12
5/12

5/12
5/12

5/13
5/13
5/13
5/13

5/14

5/15

5/15
5/16

5/16
5/16
5/16
5/16
5/16
5/17
5/17

5/17
5/18

5/18
5/18
5/18

A retail fraud was reported in a 2000 black of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $28 worth of
merchandise. The report was forwarded to the prosecutor’s office.

A business in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue reported embezzlement of $4,250. The suspect was
identified and lodged at the county jail.

Aresident of the 4000 block of Breakwater Drive reported and identity theft. The victim’s identity was used
to apply for unemployment benefits.

Officers responded to the 2100 block of Tamarack Drive for a fraud complaint in the amount of $2,500. The
fraud involved the fraudulent sale of a puppy over the internet.

A resident of the 4400 block of Hickorywood Drive reported an identity theft. The resident’s identity was
used to file for unemployment benefits.

A resident of the 1400 block of East Pond Drive reported damage to a vehicle parked in the parking lot. The
vehicle’s lug nuts were removed from one wheel causing $291 worth of damage.

A harassment complaint was reported in the 5700 block of Shaw Lane.

A retail fraud was reported in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A subject stole $78 worth of
merchandise. The suspect ran from officers but was later arrested and taken to jail.

Residents of the 2800 block of Hannah Boulevard reported thefts from vehicles. One vehicle parked in the
parking lot, had property stolen valued at $500 and the rear window of the vehicle was smashed. A second
vehicle in the same parking lot was unlocked and $20 was stolen from the vehicle.

Officers responded to the 1500 block of Haslett Road for a report of checks stolen from a vehicle.

Officers responded to the 2800 block of Jolly Road for a damage to vehicle report.

Officers received a report of a retail fraud in the 5100 block of Times Square Drive. A suspect was identified
and a report was sent to the prosecutor.

Officers responded to the 1500 block of W. Pond Drive on a report of an altercation. The suspect was located
in avehicle in the 1800 block of Grand River. The vehicle was reported stolen out of Kalamazoo. The suspect
was arrested for possession of a stolen vehicle and aggravated assault. The suspect was lodged at the
Ingham County Jail.

A business in the 4800 block of Marsh Road reported a retail fraud. A suspect stole $50 worth of
merchandise and fled before officers were contacted.

A business in the 4700 block of Okemos Road reported $52,832 in a credit card fraud complaint.

A retail fraud occurred on 5/1/17 and was reported in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspect
stole $520 worth of alcohol. The suspect was recently identified. The report was sent to the prosecutor.

A resident of the 6300 block of Island Lake Drive reported personal property stolen from an unlocked
vehicle. The vehicle was parked in the driveway of the residence.

A victim of a larceny from a vehicle in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue reported personal property
was stolen from their unlocked car.

A retail fraud was reported in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $675 worth of
merchandise. The suspect was identified and the report was sent to the prosecutor.

Officers received a larceny report in the 4600 block of Blackstone. The resident reported $4,000 of personal
property stolen from a residence.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. Three suspects stole $659
worth of property. The suspects fled with property when confronted by a store employee.

A retail fraud occurred on May 14 in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $5,644 worth
of merchandise. A warrant was sought for the subject, as his identity was just determined.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. Two suspects stole $460 worth
of merchandise. One suspect fled the scene in a motor vehicle. The second suspect was identified and a
warrant request was sent to the prosecutor.

An assault was reported in the 4600 block of Blackstone.

Officers responded to a disturbance in the 1800 block of Nemoke Trail. A suspect involved in the
disturbance call had a warrant out of Lansing Police Department. He was arrested and turned over to the
Lansing Police.

A resident of the 3000 block of Summergate reported damage to a vehicle parked in the roadway.

Officers received a report of a theft from a tool trailer in the 1900 block of Penobscot Drive.

Officers received a report of a utility trailer stolen from the 1700 block of Grand River Avenue.

33



5/18

5/18
5/18

5/19
5/19
5/20
5/20
5/20
5/20

5/20
5/20

5/21
5/21
5/21
5/21
5/21
5/21
5/21
5/21
5/21
5/21

5/21
5/22

5/22
5/23

5/23
5/23

5/24
5/24

5/25

5/25

5/25

Officers responded to a fraud in the 5100 block of Times Square Drive. The suspect defrauded a business
for $7,668.

A resident living in the 4700 block Arapaho Trail reported a fraud of $7,500.

A retail fraud occurred in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect took $43 worth of merchandise
and fled. The suspect was not located.

Officers responded to an embezzlement in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A subject took $149 worth
of property from a business. The subject was released and the report was forwarded to the prosecutor.

A resident of the 2300 block of Raby Road reported a fraud by a contractor. The investigation continues.

A disabled vehicle found in the 4500 block of Hagadorn Road resulted in the driver being charged with
possession of marijuana.

A resident of the 4700 block of Nakoma Boulevard reported a damaged mailbox post.

A resident in the 2900 block of Hannah Boulevard reported being the victim of stalking.

A larceny from a vehicle was reported in the 1900 block of Central Park Drive. The vehicle was parked when
an unknown person broke the window and stole the purse from the car.

Officers took a harassing phone call complaint in the 3500 block of Okemos Road.

A retail fraud was reported in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect stole $17 worth of
merchandise. The suspect was identified and the report was forwarded to the prosecutor.

Alarceny from a vehicle in the 4600 block of Hagadorn Road was reported. A stereo speaker was stolen.

A breaking and entering of a business occurred in the 1600 block of Haslett Road. A sum of $210 was taken.
A resident of the 1600 block of River Terrace reported an identity theft. The suspect used the victim's
identity to apply for a credit card.

Officers responded to the 2900 block of Briarwick. The victim's purse was stolen from an unlocked car
parked outside of a residence.

A victim reported her purse stolen from a business in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue.

Larcenies from unlocked motor vehicles occurred in the following locations: 5000 block of Wardcliffe
Avenue, 5100 block of E. Brookfield Drive, 5300 Bear Lake Circle, Greencliff Drive, 2600 block of Rockwood,
3000 block of Endenhall Way, 2600 block of Rockwood Drive and the 5100 block of Wardcliffe Avenue.

A resident of the 1400 block of E. Pond Dr. reported harassment by a neighbor.

Officers responded to the 4900 block of Campus Hill Drive for a breaking and entering. A total of $2,086
worth of personal property was stolen.

Aresident of the 2000 block of Birch Bluff reported and identity theft. The victim's identity was used to open
a bank account.

A resident of the 2900 block of Mount Hope reported an identity theft. The victim's identity was used to
apply for unemployment benefits.

A business in the 4800 block of Marsh Road reported a fraud.

Officers received a report of a retail fraud in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. Three suspects stole
$756 worth of merchandise. The suspects fled before officers were notified.

Officers took a report in the 2300 block of Knob Hill Drive. The victim reported the theft of $150 in personal
property.

A resident of the 2500 block of Kodiak Drive reported a larceny. The resident’s wallet was stolen from an
unlocked vehicle parked in the driveway.

Officers responded to the 2200 block of Towner Road. A fire was set in a barn on the property.

A retail business in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud that occurred on 4/29. The
suspect stole $319 worth of merchandise.

A resident of the 2700 block of Grand River Avenue reported a harassment complaint.

A retail business in the 1700 block of Newman Road reported a retail fraud. The suspect stole $60 worth of
merchandise. The report was forwarded to the prosecutor.

A resident of the 2500 block of Mount Hope Avenue reported a breaking and entering. A total of $3,680
worth of personal property was stolen.

Two suspects attempted to take $232 worth of merchandise from a retail business in the 1900 block of
Grand River Avenue. The suspects were identified and released. The report was sent to the prosecutor for
review.

A resident of the 4400 block of Karen Ann Drive reported a stalking complaint.

34



5/25
5/25

5/26
5/26

5/26
5/26

5/27
5/27
5/27
5/27
5/27
5/27
5/27
5/27
5/27

5/28
5/28

5/28
5/29
5/29
5/30
5/30
5/30
5/30
5/30
5/30
5/31

5/31
5/31

5/31

6/1
6/2

6/2

Aresident living in the 4900 block of Campus Hill Drive reported the attempted theft of his moped.
Abusiness in the 4700 block of Okemos Road reported an embezzlement. An employee is suspected of taking
over $100,000 from the business.

A retail business in the 5100 block of Times Square Drive reported a shoplifting. The suspect stole $26 in
merchandise. The suspect was released and the report was sent to the prosecutor.

A larceny from automobile occurred in the 3500 block of East Hiawatha Drive. The suspect stole parts from
a vehicle valued at $600.

A larceny was reported in the 5900 block of Park Lake Road.

A reported retail fraud occurred in the 1700 block of Newman Road. Two suspects stole $106 worth of
merchandise. The report was forwarded to the prosecutor’s office.

A business in the 1700 block of Newman Road receive $300 in counterfeit bills.

Aresident of the 3800 block of Windy Heights reported their home was egged and their mailbox was stolen.
A resident of the 2700 block of Heather reported an identity theft. The victim's identity was used to open
credit card accounts.

A resident of the 4300 block of Maumee reported a fraud.

A resident of the 4100 Block of Leeward reported a theft by a childcare worker.

A resident in the 6200 block of West Reynolds reported damage to a vehicle. The window was broken and
profanity was scratched into the paint.

A retail fraud was reported in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. Suspect stole $980 worth of
merchandise. Suspect fled and has not been identified.

Officers responded to a threat report in the 3400 block of Lake Lansing Road.

A resident of the 1400 block of Ivywood Drive reported a theft of personal property.

A report of a larceny in the 5900 block of Boise Isle was taken.

A retail fraud occurred in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. Two suspects stole $197 worth of
merchandise. The suspects fled but were stopped by responding officers. The suspects were identified and
the report was forwarded to the prosecutor's office.

Officers took a complaint of a threat in the 2800 block of Science Parkway.

A retail fraud was reported in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect pushed a cart full of
merchandise out of the store. The suspect abandoned the merchandise and ran away when stopped by store
employees. The suspect was not identified.

A suspect stole $207 worth of merchandise from a store in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue. The
suspect was arrested on a warrant for retail fraud and the incident was reported to the prosecutor.

Officers responded to the 2700 block of Grand River Avenue for a reported robbery. A suspect stole $330 in
cash from the victim. The man fled the scene. The investigation continues.

A resident of the 2100 block of Lac Du Mont reported a stalking by a suspect. The suspect attempted to run
from the officer but was arrested and lodged at the Ingham County Jail.

A resident of the 300 block of Haslett Road reported the theft of a vehicle.

A resident in the 1300 block of Silkwood reported the theft of a bicycle.

A larceny from a vehicle was reported in the 2300 block of Sower Boulevard.

Anunarmed robbery of a retail business was reported in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. The suspect
took $152 worth of merchandise. The suspect was lodged at the Ingham County Jail.

Officers received two reports of thefts in the 5900 block of Park Lake Road. One report was a report of a
larceny of $40. A second report was a theft of prescription pills.

A resident reported a larceny in the 500 block of Haslett Road (Williamstown Township).

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 2800 block of Grand River Avenue. A suspect took $250 worth of
merchandise. The man was not identified.

A victim reported his wallet stolen in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. The victim had left his wallet
at a retail business. It was stolen before he returned to the business.

A resident of 4500 block of Manitou Drive reported and attempted fraud by telephone.

Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 5100 block of Times Square Drive. A suspect stole $25 worth of
merchandise. The suspect was released and the report was sent to the prosecutor.

A retail fraud occurred in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. A subject stole $118 of merchandise and
fled the business. The suspect was not located.

35



6/2
6/3
6/3

6/3

6/4
6/4

6/4
6/5

6/6

6/6
6/6
6/6

6/6
6/6
6/6
6/6
6/6
6/7

6/7
6/8
6/8
6/8
6/8
6/8
6/9

6/9

6/10
6/10

6/10
6/10
6/11
6/11
6/11
6/11

6/12

6/12

A resident of the 3800 block of New Salem Drive reported an identity theft. The victim's identity was used
to file for unemployment benefits.

Officers responded to an alarm in the 900 block of East Sherwood Road (Williamstown Township). Officers
arrived and discovered the door had been forced open to the building.

A resident of the 5400 block of Zimmer Road (Williamstown Township) reported damage to a fence valued
at $50.

Officers responded to the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue for a late report of a retail fraud. The theft
occurred on May 26. $859 in merchandise was stolen. The suspect was recently identified in a similar crime
in Grand Ledge. The report was sent to the prosecutor for charges.

A retail fraud in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue was reported. Three suspects stole approximately
$153 in merchandise. The report was sent to the prosecutor.

A business in the 1800 block of Grand River Avenue reported several vehicle windows broken and wheels
stolen. The business reported approximately $20,000 in total cost.

Officers received a report of $40 in gasoline stolen from a business in the 1600 block of Haslett Road.

A resident of the 2400 block of Indian Hills Drive reported his neighbor damaged his fence. The damage to
the fence was valued at $100.

An officer observed two suspects stealing bicycles in the 2700 block of Hannah Boulevard. The report was
forwarded to the Ingham County prosecutor.

Avictim reported a vehicle window broken out while she was driving in the 1500 block of Jolly Road.

A resident of the 3600 block of Autumnwood Drive reported the theft of personal property from her home.
A resident in the 6200 block of Hardy Avenue reported a larceny. The property stolen was valued at $100.
The property was stolen from an unlocked vehicle in a parking lot.

A resident of the 1700 block of Nemoke Trail reported an unknown person had tampered with her vehicle.
Officers investigated a harassment complaint in the 5400 block of Zimmer Road (Williamstown Township).
A resident of the 5200 block of Marsh Road reported $800 in personal property stolen.

Aresident reported a breaking and entering in the 1100 block of Germany Road (Williamstown Township).
A resident of the 2700 block of Hannah Boulevard reported a moped stolen.

A resident of the 2400 block of Indian Hills reported an assault. Officers responded to the location and the
suspect fired a pellet gun at police. The suspect was arrested and lodged in Ingham County Jail.

A resident of the 5000 block of Campus Hill Drive reported a moped stolen.

A business in the 3500 block of Okemos Road reported a breaking and entering.

A resident of the 500 block of Grand River Avenue reported a breaking and entering.

Aresident of the 5100 block of Cornell Road reported an identity theft.

Officers investigated a report of harassment in the 1400 block of East Pond Drive.

An identity theft was reported by a resident of the 6400 block of Lake Drive.

A business in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue reported a fraud. A suspect took $1,739 worth of
property.

A business in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud. The suspect took $69 worth of
property and fled before police arrived. The suspect was not identified.

A resident of the 3300 block of Biber Street reported a stolen firearm.

Officers responded to the 6400 block of Heart Avenue on a reported theft. A $500 ornament was stolen from
aresident’s yard.

Officers responded to a report of stalking in the 2300 block of Knob Hill Drive.

A resident of the 2700 block of Hannah Boulevard reported a larceny of $200 in personal property.

A resident of the 3400 block of Biber Street reported a larceny from an unlocked vehicle.

A resident of the 1600 block of Nemoke Trail reported an assault.

Officers investigated a larceny from an automobile in the 6100 block of Buckton Way.

Officers responded to the 4500 block of Eastwood Drive on reports of a theft. Personal property valued at
over $2,000 was stolen.

A business in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud. The suspect stole $95 worth of
property. The suspect was identified and released and a report was sent to the prosecutor.

A business in the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue reported a retail fraud. A suspect stole $388 worth of
merchandise and fled in a vehicle. The suspect was not identified.

36



6/13 Aresident of the 3500 block of Hyacinth Avenue reported a fraud. The victim was defrauded in the course
of a Craigslist transaction.

6/13 Aresident of the 1700 block of Hillcurve Avenue reported a theft of prescription medication.

6/13 Officers investigated a malicious destruction of property complaint in the 5900 block of Bois Isle Drive.

6/13 Officers responded to a retail fraud in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue. Three suspects stole $134 in
merchandise. The report was sent to the prosecutor for review.

6/14 Aresident of the 4500 block of Eastwood Drive reported unknown persons egged their home.

6/14 A business in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue reported receiving $300 in counterfeit bills.

6/14 An employee at a business in the 1900 block of Grand River Avenue reported receiving a threat over the
telephone. The suspect was not identified.

6/14 Aresident of the 4500 block of Tacoma Boulevard reported an identity theft. The victim's identity was used
to file for unemployment benefits.

6/14 A business in the 1700 block of Newman Road reported an embezzlement. The suspect took $260 from the
business. The report was sent to the prosecutor.

6/14 A businessin the 2000 block of Grand River Avenue reported being defrauded by a customer. The business
did not want to prosecute the suspect.

6/15 Officers investigated a breaking and entering in the 4500 block of Donerail. Victim's purse was stolen and
the victim's dog was stolen.

6/15 Alarceny was reported in the 2900 block of Lake Lansing Road. Property valued at $135 was stolen.

6/15 A business in the 1700 block of Newman Road reported a retail fraud. A suspect stole $78 worth of
merchandise. The report was sent to the prosecutor.

PUBLIC WORKS AND ENGINEERING

Complete the Replacement of the Water Main on Ardmore Street and Install New Water Main on Towner

Road
The contractor, Mauldon Brothers Construction, has completed the installation of the water main on Towner Road

and it has been placed in service. They have now moved to Ardmore and began the replacement of the old water
main. The project is expected to be completed by the end of July.

Complete an Asset Management Program for the Water System as Required by the MDEQ

Majority of the GIS information has been completed including: location, size, material and age. Currently working
on replacement priority methodology and have started to prepare a preliminary list of future necessary capital
projects for the water system.

Develop and Implement a Cul-De-Sac (dead end) Flushing Program for the Water System

A preliminary plan has been developed for implementation in early fall. We are currently developing the public
notice to inform our customers of the project. The public notice will be sent to impacted neighborhoods prior to the
implementation of the program.

Complete the Last Phase of the SCADA Improvements for the Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Control System
All of the on-site radios and logic controllers have been installed. In addition, the new interface at the Service Center
has been installed and tested. Team training is scheduled for July. Project completion is scheduled for August 1st.

Complete the Third Phase of the Sanitary Sewer Asset Management (SAW) Program
Majority of the mapping and GIS information is completed. Additional cleaning and televising of sanitary sewer
mains is underway. Finalized list of future improvement projects is being developed and reviewed by the DPW team

and our consultants.

Continue to Actively Participate and Represent the Township with the Ongoing and Proposed
Improvements at the East Lansing Waste Water Treatment Plant

The first phase of the project has been completed and is in operation. This phase replaced the use of chemicals for
disinfection with an ultraviolet light system. The second phase of the project, which will include the construction of

37



new headworks, screening facilities, grit removal components is designed and will begin construction in the next
few months. We are also currently participating in a bio-solids study to determine the best way to dispose of the
solid wastes generated at the plant. A draft final plan is being finalized and will be sent to participating partners for
review.

Complete the Mt. Hope Pathway Gap Project, the County Trail Millage Funded Pathway and Bridge Repair
Projects, the Installation of a RRFB at the Inter-Urban and Okemos Intersection and the MSU to Lake Lansing
Trail Feasibility Study as Required by MDOT

The Mt. Hope Pathway gap project is 95% completed. The contractor has started the construction of the Jolly Road
portion of the project, which is the short stretch west of Summergate Lane that required a retaining wall and the
replacement of the temporary asphalt path. Ingham County Trail millage repair work will be bid this fall and will
include winter pedestrian bridge work and spring asphalt pathway repairs. The MDOT application for the
installation of a RRFB at the Interurban and Okemos Road crossing has been submitted and we are awaiting a
response to our application. The MSU-Lake Lansing Trail feasibility study to secure TAP funding from the MDOT is

underway.

Renew the Expiring Lake Lansing Special Assessment District for Ongoing Stewardship of the Lake
The existing special assessment district will be expiring in 2018. In July of 2017, information will be presented to
the Township Board to begin the discussion and review the activities of the previous period.

Complete the 2017 Local Road Program
The local road list has been approved by the Township Board and the work is anticipated to begin in late July/early
August. We will work with the Ingham County Road Department on communicating the program to our residents

as we have done in the past.

Develop a Comprehensive Pavement Asset Management Plan for the Township Road Network in

Cooperation with the Ingham County Road Department
Our consultant is currently in the community driving and rating our local road system to develop a comprehensive
plan with financial costs for the entire roadway system in the Township. The final plan will be available for review

by September.

Implement the Identified Improvements and Repairs in the Facility Capital Master Plan Including the
Repaving of the Okemos Library Parking Lot and the Removal of the Fuel Tanks at the Service Center

The Okemos Library parking lot paving project is completed. The Service Center fuel tank project is underway. The
fuel project is expected to be completed by the end of August.

Work with MDOT to Make Repairs to the Pathway Along Grand River between Algonquin Drive and Mohawk

Drive
A second meeting with MDOT representatives has been scheduled to discuss the current pathway condition. MDOT

completed soil borings of the area this spring, which will assist with a design fix for this ongoing problem area.

Continue our Collective Efforts to Foster an Environment that is Welcoming, Diverse and Inclusive
The DPW Team is proud of our ongoing efforts to provide a welcoming, diverse and inclusive place to work and as
ateam provide essential services to our residents.

Continue to Seek Opportunities to Reduce Overall Operating Costs
Our Team continues to examine ways to improve efficiency and reduce costs on an ongoing basis.

Develop the Marsh Road Triangle Property in Conjunction with the Haslett Beautification Association

The Haslett Beautification Association is in the process of developing a plan for the property. Meridian Township
began the watering of the flower beds in the downtown district of Haslett in May of this year.

38



Department Operational and Maintenance Report of Activities by Team Section

Water Team

Repaired or replaced 32 curb boxes.

Repaired 14 gate valve boxes.

Repaired 4 fire hydrants.

Turned water off for nonpayment in April, May, and June.

Read water meters in zones 1, 2, 3, 4, and 6.

Repaired or replaced 5 broken water services.

Repaired 4 broken water mains.

Investigated 12 possible water leaks.

Repaired 3 gate valves.

Investigated 5 low water pressure complaints.

Lowered 1 existing water service

Installed 1 new water service at the water main

Retired 3 water services

Attended storm water runoff, confined space, and active shooter training.
Performed valve box inspections for the local road resurfacing project.
Filled 4 swimming pools

Set 27 new meters.

Performed 502 individual meter reads.

Performed 214 service calls.

Located 1,541 Miss Dig requests.

Assisted Lansing Board of Water and Light with the Marsh rd. interconnect test.
Drained and placed back into service both the north and south towers for mud valve replacements.

Sewer Team

Responded to 18 emergency sewer calls. 10 were private issues. 1 was mainline restriction that was cleared.
7 were SCADA alarm calls on lift stations that have been resolved.

Continued the implementation of the F.0.G. program.

Raised manholes castings that were buried below grade.

Provided field support for the SAW grant consultants.

Continued the locating of manholes for GPS inclusion.

Compiled and prioritized a list of sewer mains with root problems for the chemical treatment program.
Televised the sewer mains that were treated for roots in 2016 for warranty inspection.

Continued working with consultants on SCADA PLC/radio change over project.

Cleaned storm manholes in town hall drive and parking lot.

Cleaned approximately 24,500 feet of sewer line.

Cleaned and televised Ingham County Road Department 2017 local road construction list.

Televised approximately 8,500 feet of sewer line.

Continued water and sewer easement maintenance and mowing,

Cleaned and performed bi-annual testing on 26 lift stations.

Continued checking and flushing problem manholes.

Continued weekly lift station checks and repairs.

Mowed lift stations.

Ordered supplies for sewer preventative maintenance projects.

Continued changing chemical barrels at Central Lift Stations.

Cleaned and maintained vehicles and shop.

Attended seminars and classes for “S” license continuing education requirements and preparing for future
certification tests.

Assisted Engineering Team on existing and upcoming water and sewer projects.

39



Assisted the Water Team on water repairs, stake and locate, and water tower draining/filling to replace mud
valves.

Assisted the Parks and Grounds Team with funeral preparations, grass mowing, and tree removals.
Assisted Buildings Team with work orders.

Reviewed applications and participated in interviews for the DPW Team vacancy and summer help.

Set up equipment demonstrations for potential purchases in 2018.

Continued ongoing sorting, organizing, and inputting maintenance records.

Facilities and Motor Pool Team

¢ & & & o ¢ o o o o

Completed 54 routine and emergency work orders.

Continued with routine room set up and take down.

Continued office recycling.

Repaired cubical in Community Planning.

Completed quarterly buildings Safety Check.

Repaired window and trim North Fire Station.

Repaired window and drywall Okemos Library.

Completed plumbing repairs to multiple buildings.

Completed the storm damage repairs on Public Safety Building and South Fire.
Repaired emergency light at the Public Safety Building.

Completed the paving of Okemos Library Parking Lot.

Completed 185 routine and emergency vehicle and equipment work orders.
Continued with Routine Fleet Maintenance.

Completed the installation of emergency equipment on new patrol cars.
Rewired back up alarm on truck 504.

Completed annual pump testing of Fire Apparatus.

Replaced BCM module in unit 508.

Repaired in car video system in unit 60-116.

Replaced brakes in unit 60-110.

Replaced brakes in unit 60-107.

Replaced door struts in unit 60-79.

Replaced power steering lines in unit 334.

Engineering Team

The following developments have been approved for use and letters of approval will be sent out to
Developers: Eye Care Clinic site at 5700 Marsh Road; and the Phase 1 of the Red Cedar Flat development
(buildings 1 &2).

Staff continues to work with our consultant to complete the sanitary sewer SAW grant.

Staff started work with our consultant on the mandated Asset Management Plan (AMP) for the water system.
Completed the application for renewal of our MS4 permit; and the permit has been sent to MDEQ.

Staff continues to work with FEMA to address floodplain violations in the Township to ensure continued
participation with the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP). We currently have four buildings that are
considered non-compliant.

Finalized the Kansas Street sanitary sewer Special Assessment District.

Conducted a neighborhood meeting with residents in the Sleepy Hollow area and provided information on
financing the sanitary & water project thru bonds. Staff will be revising the number of parcels and
assessments based on feedback received at the meeting.

As part of the feasibility study for the MSU to Lake Lansing -phase 1 trail, the first stakeholders’ meeting was
conducted. The Township consultant presented options for the trail route for all three phases. Feedback
from the meeting will be used to select the trail route.

Staff continues to work on meeting MDOT’s requirements to bid the Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacon
(RRFB) warning signs proposed for the Interurban pathway crossing at Okemos Road. The work s expected
to be completed by November of this year.

40



The 2017 Concrete Repair Contract has been awarded to “Bees Prep & Asphalt Inc.”. Concrete repairs of
water breaks & pathway defects are almost done, and repairs to ramps on local streets will follow soon.
This year’s asphalt repair contract has been bid and was awarded to One-way Asphalt. The contractor is
currently working on repairs caused by water & sewer brakes.

The pathway along the south side of Mt. Hope Road between Okemos Road & Maumee Drive is almost
complete, and is expected to be open for use by the end of June. As part of the same contract, work on the
restricted pathway & retaining wall at 1998 Jolly Road is in progress and is expected to be completed in
early July.

The Towner Road water main has been completed and is now in service. As part of the same contract, work
has already started on the Ardmore Drive water main replacement project. Work is expected to be
completed by the end of July.

Staff oversaw a sanitary lateral re-establishment for at 2472 Hawthorne Drive. The work was done by one
of the Township’s Emergency repair contractors, Barnhart & Son Excavating.

Attended the pre-construction meeting for the Towner Road Park. Staff continues work on securing shared
sanitary force agreement with adjacent Church at 1998 Towner. Engineering staffis providing storm water
operator service for this project to ensure compliance with the NPDES Notice of Coverage (NOC)
requirements as set by MDEQ.

Staff received a petition to extend municipal water along Grand River Avenue to the general area of Van Atta
Road & Grand river Avenue. The petition is currently being verified for validity

Staff processed a request to establish a streetlight special assessment district (SAD) for Bennett Village #2.
The SAD has been approved by the Township Board and the streetlights will be installed soon.

Staff received valid petitions for street lights at two developments: Georgetown #3, and Whitehills Lake #7.
Both petitions are currently being processed and will be presented to the Township Board for consideration
in the coming weeks.

As part of 1 the current Lake Lansing SAD, selected areas of the lake received treatment to control invasive
and nuisance aquatic plants. The lake consultant conducted a follow up aquatic plant survey to determine
the extent of the harvesting which is expected within the next two weeks.

In collaboration with the Lake Lansing Advisory Committee, staff has started the process of the SAD renewal
for another 10 years. The SAD renewal will be presented to the Township Board on July 6th,

Central Park Estates/ Olmstead Circle: The Township received all the funds it was seeking from builders
implicated with this problem. Work to mitigate the flooding problem is slated to begin in late June with
completing in early July.

Staff responded to complaints regarding private sidewalk obstruction violations in the Hiawatha Lakes
subdivision area. Field inspections were made and violation notices were sent to responsible property
OWners.

Staff completed warranty inspections for the following developments: Residence Inn by Marriott at Hannah
Blvd; Kroger gas station.

Inspections of underground utilities and site construction continued for the following developments:
Holiday Inn Express (2350 Jolly Oak); Red Cedar Flats; Georgetown Subdivision #4, Okemos Pointe-
Elevation site; Costco site, Ingham County Medical expansion; Whitehills Lake South 2; Mlchlgan Hospital
Association addition (Alaiedon Township).

Staff inspected forty seven sewer & water connections or repairs.

Staff inspected twelve sidewalk installations & repairs.

The following Developments have submitted their final as-builts: Eyecare of Haslett; Georgetown III; Red
Cedar Flats Apartments phase 1.

The following maps have been updated: Water Main; Sanitary Sewer; Pathway; Land Inventory Map;
Streetlight Map.

The 2017 lot-splits have been added to the base map.

Updated GIS maps with Easements for new water and sewer mains.

Provided SAW grant consultant with GPS observations for Sanitary Manhole locations.

Used Autocad to draw approximately 60 water and sewer cards.

Witnessed and recorded approximately 20 Water gate valve cards using Autocad.

41






9.A

CLERK'S OFFICE
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
JULY 6, 2017

Board Information (BI)




Sandy Otto

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Steve Vagnozzi <svagnozzi@comcast.net>
Monday, June 26, 2017 4:27 PM

Board

Stand with Planned Parenthood

| encourage the Meridian Township Board to officially oppose the defunding of Planned Parenthood.

Thanks!

Steve Vagnozzi
517-349-4809

From: Amanda West, Planned Parenthood Advocates of Michigan [mailto:ppam@ppmi.org]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Steven Vagnozzi <svagnozzi@comcast.net>

Subject: Ask your elected officials to Stand with Planned Parenthood

Dear Steven,

We have FINALLY seen the Senate’s version of their “repeal
and replace” bill for the Affordable Care Act. And as we expected,
they take aim at Planned Parenthood by adding a one-year ban on our Medicaid
reimbursements.

We don’t have to tell you that defunding Planned Parenthood would have a
devastating effect, preventing millions of people with Medicaid coverage from
accessing basic health care including birth control and cancer screenings at Planned
Parenthood health centers. You and I know that. Who else is intimately aware of the
impact of low-cost preventative health services to a community? The local, county,
and state elected officials from those communities.

Planned Parenthood Advocates of Michigan is asking local,
county, and state elected officials to show their support and
publicly oppose the efforts to “defund” Planned Parenthood.
Please share THIS website with your city council members, county commissioners,
township supervisors and other elected officials who have a deep understanding of
how communities across Michigan rely on Planned Parenthood and ask them to add
their name.

JUL

062

R S H

017

!

JUL 0 6 2017



Sincerely,

Chuc

Amanda West
Director of Government Relations

’v,Act Nomatterwhat .
o ' mlpiannedparenthood org

©2017 Planned Parenthood Advocates of M:ch gan |
anacy Pohcy ‘ , -

This message was sent to svagnozzi@comcast.net. Click here to unsubscribe or edit your profile.

JUL 0 6 2017

R

/
[ "\ it /4/ ot ’,"fi .

JuL 0'6 2017



LIAISON FOR
INTER-NEIGHBORHOOD
COOPERATION

A MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP FEDERATED HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION P.0O. Box 40 e Okemos, Michigan 48805
June 26, 2017
Board of Trustees
Meridian Township
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, MI 48864

RE: Upcoming Police/Fire Millage Proposal

Dear Meridian Township Board:

The LLINC Board of Directors and membership are in agreement that fully staffed and equipped
police and fire departments are essential to the overall quality of life for residents of our
community. And we support your intention to rectify some of the shortcomings with revenue from
a millage proposal scheduled for a vote on August 8". To help you be successful in meeting the
Township’s police and fire protection needs we make the following recommendations:

Be transparent in your justifications for requiring an additional millage. We are fortunate to
have an enlightened citizenry that is eager for accurate information when they make decisions
about matters such as an additional millage to support our police and fire departments. This
means:

a. Be absolutely clear and accurate about the reasons that additional funds are needed. Our
taxpayers deserve to know up front exactly how the funds will be distributed and exactly
the proportion of funds that will be used to shore-up our massive pension deficit. The
ballot language does not mention that the majority of the millage funds will be used to
mitigate our pension debt liability and we are troubled by this lack of transparancy.

b. Be honest about the reasons we are facing this massive pension fund deficit and, more
importantly, what is being done to prevent this from happening again in the future.

c. Be willing to explain why, despite new residential and commercial construction combined
with a growing population and increasing value of existing real estate, our resulting
increase in tax revenue has been out-stripped by the proportionally greater increase in the
cost of local government, thus necessitating this call for yet another special millage.

d. Be willing to inform taxpayers that new revenue derived from this proposed millage will be
replacing expenditures normally derived from governmental funds (and thus cleverly
freeing them up for other internal purposes), and that these unencumbered governmental
funds are also proposed to be used to further reduce our pension debt liability. The new
1.483 mills would be on top of the existing 1.4446 mills for police and fire.

e. Avoid public mistrust of government by demonstrating your credibility in properly
describing and handling this millage proposal and thus avoid potential negative
consequences when future requests are made of our taxpayers.

f.  Have a clear plan of operation that will assure our residents that at the end of this ten-year
“bail-out millage,” it will be possible for us to live within our general fund budget without
having to request yet another special-purpose millage. At the very least, this must include
an annual allocation of general funds into a dedicated fund, established to pay predictable
replacement costs of emergency equipment. In addition, it would be wise to renegotiate
police and fire contracts so that employees pay at least half of the money going into their
retirement fund, just as most of us already do.
JUL 0 6 2017

AT -~

JUL 0 6 2017




g.  Don’t wait until the last minute to do these things. Absentee ballots will be mailed out
soon and past experience has shown that many absentee voters complete and return their
ballot promptly after receiving it. Therefore, in order for all taxpayers to be informed about
the topics described above, it is important that the above items be addressed immediately
and in future presentations to neighborhood groups.

We are fully aware that some of the above recommendations are being, or have been,
implemented, and we applaud your ongoing efforts to keep future expenditures under control. In
addition, we trust that by addressing these points in the course of discussions and actions leading
to the special election on August 8", we will be able to anticipate a beneficial and realistic
outcome,

Yours for a better community,
Neil Bowlby

President, Liaison for Inter-Neighborhood Cooperation

JUL 0 6 2017
BT ol

Ny D s 4%
(“\ {;(/%’567 (= (‘,"/f ol :

JUL 06 207



Sandy Otto

From: Brett Dreyfus

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 1:29 PM
To: Sandy Otto

Subject: FW: Okemos Road Speed

From: Gaia M [mailto:gaiamccurdy@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Township Board

Subject: Okemos Road Speed

Dear Meridian Township Board of Trustees,

On Okemos road between Grand river and Haslett road, there are many homes, almost like a neiborhood. So
why not be treated like one? People are allowed to go 4omp. South of grand river its 35! Not even that many
people even live around there. I think people should only be allowed to go 30-25mp on Okemos road. T would
love it if you could do this because my cat died because he got ran over, and i want a kitty. Please tell me what i
need to do.

Sincerely,
Gaia McCurdy

JUL 06 2017

BT -3

JUL 0 6 2017



Sandy Otto

From: Brett Dreyfus

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 1:31 PM

To: Sandy Otto

Subject: FW: Board meeting issues ( meeting date 6/28/45)

From: Mehboob Fatteh [mailto:gesu73@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 9:06 AM

To: Keith Chapman; Township Board

Subject: Board meeting issues ( meeting date 6/28/45)

Dear township board members,

I attended last night board meeting for new business agenda item ZBA 17-06-28-1. This was regarding a small
sun room addition requiring 6 feet variance for 3615 Beechtree, Okemos, Mi. Request was not approved .

[ have following questions for my understanding.

[ received petition submitted by three neighbors objecting new addition. Two neighbors and Spring lake home
owners association board members approved the addition. Copy that was given was not signed by the
neighbors objecting the addition. Can you fax me a signed copy at 517-349-6556? I have some issues with
the pictures submitted with petition. I can not address that issue to them without proof of their signatures.

For future reference : Is there a deadline for submission of petition prior to board meetings? Is township office
open on weekends to receive such petitions?

Thank you,

Sincerely,

Mehboob Fatteh,

3615,Beechtree,Okemos,Mi

JUL 06 2017

% T4

JUL 06 2017



Sandy Otto

From: Carol Trojanowski <ctrojanowski@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 7:19 PM

To: Board

Subject: dangerous tree

About half of a large tree on the NW corner of Hillview and Haslett RD is an accident waiting to happen! This
tree and all of the high winds we have had to weaken it further could kill someone. A red circle was painted on
it indicating removal I assume, but that was months ago. Please check this out and expedite removal before
some is seriously injured or killed by it. I avoid this corner as much as possible as it is frightening.

Respectfully,
Carol Trojanowski

Carol Trojanowski
517-339-8441 home
517-420-0685 mobile

Art washes from the soul the dust of every day life. pablo Picasso

JUL 0 6 2017
BI-5
JUL 06 2017



9.A

CLERK'S OFFICE
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
JULY 6, 2017

" Regional Linkage (RL)







Sandy Otto

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Barb Byrum <ClerkByrum=gmail.com@mail73.atI31.mcdlv.net> on behalf of Barb Byrum
<ClerkByrum@gmail.com>

Wednesday, June 21, 2017 3:38 PM

Board _

THIS FRIDAY: New Election Equipment Open House

Please join
Ingham County Clerk Barb Byrum
for an

Election Equipment

Open House

Friday, June 23, 2017
10:00-11:00 a.m.

Conference Room A, Hilliard Building
121 East Maple Street, Mason, Michigan 48854

| am excited to announce that this Friday, my office is giving Ingham County voters an

opportunity to see and touch the new voting equipment that will be uti‘lized for Ingham

County elections, beginning with the August 8, 2017 Election.

The new Dominion Voting System has now been distributed to all municipal clerks across

JUL 06 2017
KL,

1 JUL 06 2om



the County, and Ingham County voters will be experiencing new voting equipment the next

time they go to the polls.

This Open House will give you a chance to run test ballots through the machines and see
what to expect on Election Day from the new equipment. There will be special
demonstration ballots to allow experimenting with the entire voting process, from receiving
and filling out the ballot, to inserting it in the tabulator to be counted. The new, touch-
screen voting machine that complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) will
also be available for use during the Open House.

Between now and the upcoming elections, my office will be focused on working with the
municipal clerks to train election workers on how to use the new equipment and working
with the State Bureau of Elections to update procedures to maintain the safety and security
of Michigan Elections. | am confident that this new equipment will provide a better voting

experience for all involved.
I hope you are able to attend this Open House on Friday and iook forward to seeing you!

Sincerely,
Barb Byrum
Ingham County Clerk

JUL 0 6 2017

K~
(\.,, /J i f;{’ of ;Q “/B
, JuL 06 917



9.B

PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES

PROPOSED MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the June 20, 2017 Regular
Meeting as submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the June 20, 2017 Regular
Meeting with the following amendment(s): [insert amendments].

JULY 6, 2017
REGULAR MEETING




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT -
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
853-4000, Town Hall Room

TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2017 6:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Brixie, Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer,
Sundland '

ABSENT: Clerk Dreyfus

STAFF: Township Manager Frank Walsh, Assistant Township Manager/Director of Public

Works and Engineering Derek Perry, Director of Community Planning &
Development Mark Kieselbach, Police Chief Dave Hall, Communications Director
Deborah Guthrie, Finance Director Miriam Mattison, Parks and Recreation Director
LuAnn Maisner, Human Resources Director Joyce Marx, Director of Information and
Technology Stephen Gebes, Stewardship Coordinator Kelsey Dillon

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Supervisor Styka called the meeting to order at 6:01 P.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
Supervisor Styka led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLLCALL
The secretary called the roll of the Board.

4. PRESENTATION
A. Stewardship Activities in Park and Land Preserves-Kelsey Dillion, Stewardship Coordinator
Director Maisner introduced Kelsey Dillon, the Township’s Stewardship Coordinator, who
then summarized the Township’s Stewardship Accomplishments to date in 2017.

B. 2017 Celebrate Meridian Overview-LuAnn Maisner, Parks & Recreation Director
Director Maisner provided an overview of the upcoming Celebrate Meridian Event to be
held on July 1, 2017 at the campus of Central Park.

C. MERS Annual Report-Township Manager
Township Manager Walsh provided an extensive summary of the Municipal Employees
Retirement System (MERS) Annual Actuarial Valuation Report as of December 31, 2016.

Board discussion:

e Township’s two pronged approach to solving the pension issue, commitment to
aggressively pay the unfunded liability in the shortest time frame possible and an
explanation of the calculation of the one percent increase in the Township’s funding
position from 57% to 58%

5. CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
Supervisor Styka opened Public Remarks.

Joe Pavona, 4726 Arapaho Trail, Okemos, read a prepared statement on behalf of the Indian
Lakes Estates Homeowners Association Board of Directors, voicing concern with the Hannah
Farms East project as proposed.

Luke Bowman, 4683 Ottawa, Okemos, asked several questions concerning his perception of the
Township’s handling of its MERS contributions.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JUNE 20, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Supervisor Styka closed Public Remarks.

6. TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT
Manager Walsh reported the following:
e Meeting scheduled with the county on the Haslett area streetscape, MERS pension
information, cost of police and fire services, DPW and Administrative Professionals funding
status

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Trustee Sundland reported the following:
e Her attendance at the Communications Commission June 14t meeting and Fun in the Sun
Day
Treasurer Brixie reported the following:
o Her attendance at Fun in the Sun Day, Meridian Area Business Association meeting and the
retirement party of the Okemos Public Schools’ Superintendent

Trustee Jackson reported the following:
e Her attendance at the June 13t Lansing Economic Area Partnership (LEAP) Board meeting

Trustee Opsommer reported the following:
e CATA Board of Directors will meet tomorrow at 4:00 P.M. and name a search committee to
select a new CEO to replace Sandra Dragoo who will be retiring in February, 2018

Trustee Deschaine reported the following:
¢ His attendance at the Fun in the Sun Day, last week’s Transportation Commission meeting,

Supervisor Styka reported the following:

s Attendance at one of the many neighborhood meetings conducted by staff to explain the
Police and Fire Millage request, attendance at Okemos Public Schools’ Superintendent Ash'’s
retirement party and a meeting with City of East Lansing officials to discuss mutual issues

8. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Seconded by Trustee

Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.

9. CONSENT AGENDA (SALMON)
Supervisor Styka reviewed the consent agenda.

Treasurer Brixie moved to adopt the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer,

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor Styka,
Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

A. Communications
(1) Board Deliberations (BD)
BD12A-1 Donna Rose, 6207 Cobblers Drive, East Lansing; RE: Accessible
Crossing at Jolly/Okemos

(2) Board Information (BI)

PAGE 2



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JUNE 20, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

BI-1 Donna Rose, 6207 Cobblers Drive, East Lansing; RE:
Correspondence and phone message relative to CATA

BI-2 Dennis and Karen Rich, 4619 Okemos Road, Okemos; RE:
Neighborhood Blight

BI-3 Anna Fisher, 1407 Rensen Street, Lansing; RE: Request for the

introduction of a resolution to decommission Enbridge’s Line 5
Pipeline under the Straits of Mackinaw

(3) SC-1  Director Maisner; RE: Celebrate Meridian Schedule for Saturday,
July 1,2017

(4) On File in the Clerk’s Office (OF)
Material handed out at the June 6, 2017 Board Meeting
Michael Hudson, Director, Resource Center for Persons with Disabilities,
Michigan State University, 434 Farm Lane, #10, East Lansing; RE: Support for
Audible Pedestrian Signals (APS)
Stephen M. Wickens, Wickens Group, 2510 Kerry Street, Suite #102, Lansing;
RE: Opposition to CPUD #17014 as proposed
William Conklin, Manager, Ingham County Road Department, 301 Bush Street, Mason;
RE: Audible Signals/Jolly-Okemos Intersection Project Update

Treasurer Brixie moved that the communications be received and placed on file, and
any communications not already assigned for disposition be referred to the Township
Manager or Supervisor for follow-up. Seconded by Trustee Opsomner.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie

NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

B. Minutes v
Treasurer Brixie moved to approve and ratify the minutes of the June 6, 2017 Regular
Meeting as submitted. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

Trustee Deschaine offered the following amendments:

¢ Amend Page 2 under Board Member Reports and Announcements by deleting all
bulleted language beginning with Board discussion and inserting: “B. Board
Reports: Board members reported attending Tri-County Regional Planning
Commission (TCRPC) meeting, neighborhood leader meeting, Transportation
Commission meeting, EDC Meeting, “Train the Trainer” session on June 7t for the
new voting equipment, MSUFCU’s Diversity Symposium and Corridor Improvement
Authority (CIA)

¢ Amend Page 5 under Board discussion for Agenda Item 12A by deleting the word
“rights” after “redevelopment”, inserting “landscaping and other issues were
discussed by the Board after “PICA” and deleting the remainder of that Board
discussion section

¢ Amend Page 6 under Board discussion for Agenda Item 12A by deleting all bulleted
language following the amendment and inserting “Street trees are a primary
component of complete streets, Ingham County waiver needed, improvement of
safety with design and concern with landscape plan coming back to the Board”

PAGE 3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JUNE 20, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Amend Page 8 under Board discussion for Agenda Item 12D by deleting all bulleted
language following the main motion and inserting “Board discussed the benefits
and cost of including Area 3 in the Urban Services Boundary and the competing
Township values of greenspace and education, the impact on the Haslett School
District as well as the impact on urban sprawl”

Amend Page 8 under Board discussion for Agenda Item 12D by deleting all bulleted
language following the amendment and inserting “Haslett Schools have begun
relying on schools of choice for enrollment, inclusion continues development of
Wood Valley and prevents further urban sprawl, concern that development is in the
eastern third of the Township, belief that urban sprawl can be prevented through
offset of high density with protected land”

Amend 9 under Continued Board discussion for Agenda Item 12D by deleting
“Motion” and inserting “Amendment to motion” in the first voice vote

The amendments were accepted by the maker of the main motion.
Board discussion:

Continued work towards adherence of the adopted Board policy toward shortening
minutes and spirit of the adopted Board policy relative to shortening minutes

VOICE VOTE ON THE AMENDMENT: Motion carried 5-1 (Sundland)

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor

Styka, Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

C. Bills
Treasurer Brixie moved that the Township Board approve the Manager’s Bills as
follows:
Common Cash $ 205,726.86
Public Works $ 525,966.17
Trust & Agency $ 2,610.18
Total Checks $ 734,303.21
Credit Card Transactions $ 8,781.11
(June 1 to June 14, 2017)
Total Purchases $ 743,084.32
ACH Payments $ 606,880.19

Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor

Styka, Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

[Bill list in Official Minute Book]

D. Fireworks Display Permit-July 1, 2017

PAGE 4



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JUNE 20, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the fireworks permit for the 2017 Celebrate
Meridian Independence Day Celebration by Pyrotechnic Operation Night Magic
Displays. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

E. 2017 Sidewalk Order to Maintain SAD #17, Resolution No. 1 & 2
Treasurer Brixie moved to approve 2017 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special
Assessment District #17-Resolutions #1 and #2, which tenatively approve the
improvements and the cost estimates of proposed improvements, and sets the date
for a public hearing on July 18, 2017. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

F. Georgetown #3 Streetlighting SAD #425, Resolution No. 1 & 2
Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the Georgetown #3 Public Streetlighting
Improvement Special Assessment District #425- Resolution #1, ordering plans to be
prepared showing the streetlighting improvement, location, and estimate of cost; and
Resolution #2, filing the plans showing the improvement, location and estimate of
cost with the Clerk’s Office, tentatively declaring intention to install and maintain 21
traditional w/cut-off streetlights and defray the cost of operation and maintenance
by special assessment against the 55 benefiting units, and setting a public hearing for
July 18, 2017. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

G. Rock the Block! Carriage Hills Liquor License
Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the Communications Department’s request to
apply for a one-day liquor license from the Michigan Liquor Control Commission
(MLCC) for the Rock the Block! Carriage Hills event on August 12, 2017. Seconded by
Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaing, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY (None)

11. HEARINGS (None)

12. ACTION ITEMS
A. Distributed Antennae System (DAS)

PAGE 5



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JUNE 20, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFRT#*

Director Guthrie summarized the DAS and Small Cell Policy, Franchise Agreement and
modified METRO Agreement as outlined in staff memorandum dated June 14, 2017.

Trustee Jackson moved to adopt the DAS and Small Cell Policy to be used by the
Township in negotiating a modified METRO Agreement and DAS Franchise
Agreement for purposes of allowing DAS/Small Cell Wireless Systems in the
Township's right of way. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

Trustee Opsommer offered the following amendment:

e Amend 1.4.9 by inserting “or in the bordering right-of-way to areas zoned C-2 and
C-3 Commercial and” after “conforming manner in”, deleting “as defined by the
Township Board and” after “designated districts”, inserting “the” after “shown
on”, deleting “These districts shall include the following zones:” and inserting
“1.4.9.5. Commercial Zoning Map”

Seconded by Treasurer Brixie.
Treasurer Brixie offered the following friendly amendment to Trustee Opsommer’s
amendment:
e Insert “draft” before “Master Plan” in 1.4.9.1, 1.4.9.2 and 1.4.9.3

The friendly amendment was accepted by the maker of the original amendment.
VOICE VOTE ON THE AMENDMENT: Motion carried 6-0.

Board discussion:

e (larification of concern expressed with legal ramifications over the use of the term
“PICA” and “draft” prior to Board adoption of the Master Plan, benefits of this
technology to Township residents and business owners, revenue generating policy sets
a high aesthetic pole standard, application approval process, colocation hierarchy

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the DAS/Small Cell Franchise Agreement.
Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

Board discussion:
* Incorporation of a change to the order in which pole rates would be charged, staff to
work with prospective applicants on pole preference

Treasurer Brixie withdrew her motion.

Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the DAS/Small Cell Franchise Agreement
template. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

Continued Board discussion:
e Expected provider opposition to components of the franchise agreement

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor

Styka, Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None

PAGE 6




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JUNE 20, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT#*

Motion carried 6-0.

Trustee Opsommer moved to adopt the modified METRO Agreement. Seconded by
Treasurer Brixie.

Board discussion:
* Adoption as an important formality

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

B. Okemos/]olly Intersection Resolution
Director Kieselbach summarized the Transportation Commission’s recommendation as
outlined in staff memorandum dated June 20, 2017.
Trustee Opsommer moved to adopt the resolution to recommend the Ingham County
Road Department install audible signals on all four corners of the Okemos/Jolly
intersection and a north/south pedestrian crossing be installed on the east side of the
Okemos/Jolly intersection. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

Board discussion:

o Staffto set up a meeting with Bill Conklin and Alaiedon Township to discuss pathway
improvements on the south side of Jolly Road, possible grant/funding sources for the
improvements

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.

C. 2017 Local Roads
Director Perry summarized the 2017 Project List as outlined in staff memorandum dated
June 20, 2017.

Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the Local Roads 2017 Project List and authorize
the Director of Public Works & Engineering to proceed with the project. Seconded by
Trustee Jackson.

Board discussion:

e Exclusion of streets previously listed to remain under the allocated amount, possibility
for review of the list during the quarterly budget amendment process, staff working
with a consultant to create a long range Township Pavement Asset Management Plan,
2.88 miles improved for the allotted amount, increased cost per mile for continued road
deterioration and timing of letting projects out for bid and 2018 local road funds
already earmarked for specific projects

ROLL CALLVOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

D. Park Commission Appointment Recommendation

PAGE 7




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JUNE 20, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Trustee Jackson moved to support the recommendation from the Park Commission to
appoint Courtney Wisinski to the Meridian Township Park Commission to fill the seat
vacated by Richard Baker on May 22, 2017. The term of the appointment will expire
at the next general election at which time the seat will be filled by popular vote.
Seconded by Trustee Deschaine.

Board discussion:
o Selection process used by the Park Commission to vet the qualified eight (8) applicants

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Deschaine, Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Supervisor
Styka, Treasurer Brixie
NAYS: None
Motion carried 6-0.

E. County Tax Property
Township Manager Walsh summarized the foreclosed property as outlined in staff
memorandum dated June 15, 2017.

Trustee Deschaine moved to authorize Township Manager Frank Walsh to notify
Ingham County Treasurer Eric Schertzing that Meridian Township has no interest in
the property described above. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. PUD and PRD Zoning Amendment
Director Kieselbach summarized the proposed amendment to the Township’s Planned Unit
Development (PUD) and Planned Residential Development (PRD) ordinances as outlined in
staff memorandum dated June 16, 2017.

Board discussion:

¢ Inclusion of golf courses, which previously did not count as open space, provides
another option and will now likely exceed the 50% open space requirement, inclusion
will be an improvement to the PUD and PRD process

It was the consensus of the Board to send this amendment to the Planning
Commission for consideration and recommendation.

B. Resolution Supporting Continued Adherence to the Paris Climate Accord
Supervisor Styka summarized the resolution to support continued adherence to the Paris
Climate Accord as outlined in staff memorandum dated June 15, 2017.

Board discussion:

e Residents of the Township care about the environment, long-standing Board support of
environmental practices and Board consideration of a Sustainability and Climate Action
Plan in a few months

Treasurer Brixie moved to suspend the rules to vote on this resolution at tonight’s
meeting. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.

PAGE 8



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, JUNE 20, 2017 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Treasurer Brixie moved to approve the resolution in support of the Paris Climate
Agreement. Seconded by Trustee Sundland.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
Supervisor Styka opened and closed Public Remarks.

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Supervisor Styka announced the next Board meeting will be held Thursday, July 6, 2017 due to
the July 4t holiday.

16. ADJOURNMENT

Treasurer Brixie moved to adjourn. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0.

Supervisor Styka adjourned the meeting at 8:00 P.M.

RONALD J. STYKA BRETT DREYFUS, CMMC
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

Sandra K. Otto, Secretary

PAGE 9




< EST. 1848 .

MERIDIAN 9.C
TOWNSHIPabal/
To: Board Members
From: N AAVVRV N ) otnaee
Miriam Mattison, Finance Director

Date: July 6,2017

Re: Board Bills

MOVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROVE THE MANAGER'S

BILLS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMON CASH S 296,403.45

PUBLIC WORKS S 244,010.02

TRUST & AGENCY S 7,724.36
TOTAL CHECKS: $ 548,137.83

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS

June 15 to June 28, 2017 $ 12,157.90
TOTAL PURCHASES: $ 560,295.73

ACH PAYMENTS $ 553,806.84

A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us

Meridian Township exists to create a sustainable community through
the most effective use of available resources that achieve the highest quality of life.



06/29/2017 01:56 PM
User: hudecek

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/06/2017 - 07/06/2017

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
1. 54-B DISTRICT COURT
CASH BOND-ASHLEY MARIE LOWE 60.00 95416
2. 65-A DISTRICT COURT
CASH BOND-MARIE CHAMBERLAIN 100.00
3. ABONMARCHE
RAILROAD QUIET ZONE STUDY 8,015.00
HOWARD PARK/SITE DESIGN 1,542.50
TOTAL 9,557.50
4. AIRGAS GREAT LAKES
STANDING PO - MEDICAL OXYGEN 84.63
5. ALLGRAPHICS CORP
SOFTBALL JERSEYS FOR Ul2 Ul4 OKEMOS GIRLS 823.00
6. ARROW INTERNATIONAL INC
STANDING PO FOR EZ IO SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 557.75
7. AT& T
MONTHLY SERVICE 388.71
8. AUTO VALUE OF EAST LANSING
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 125.00
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 20.97
TOTAL 145.97
9. B & D ELEVATOR INC,
QUARTERLY ELEVATOR INSPECTIONS MUN BULD/PSB 138.00
10. BALLARD BENEFIT WORKS,
MONTHLY FEE - JULY 2,729.49
11. BARYAMES CLEANERS
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM CLEANING 926.55
12. BEE'S PREP & ASPHALT
2017 CONCRETE REPAIRS PAY EST#2 7,442,28
13. BILL'S WRECKER & RADIATOR SERVICE
SERVICE ON 2-20-17 232.00
14, CATA
2017 TAX SETTLEMENT 326.00
15. CDW
DELL COMPUTERS AND MONITORS 5,457.90
HP PRINTER FOR CLERKS OFFICE 1,234.99
TOTAL 6,692.89
16. CHERYL GRABSKI
REFUND ARTS & CRAFTS MARKET PLACE DATE 20.00
17. CINTAS CORPORATION #725
UNIFORM RENTAL 2017 (33.03)
UNIFORM RENTAL 2017 34,37
UNIFORM RENTAL 2017 34.37
TOTAL 35.71
18. CITY PULSE
TWP NOTICES 67.91
TWP NOTICES 105.63
TOTAL 173.54
19. COMCAST CABLE
MONTHLY SERVICE 299.65
MONTHLY SERVICE 195.22
MONTHLY SERVICE 134.85
MONTHLY SERVICE 121.35
TOTAL 751.07



06/29/2017 01:56 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/06/2017 - 07/06/2017
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: GF

Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
20. COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE
AN BATTERIES 24.07
FLASHLIGHT BATTERYS 21.21
TOTAL 45.28
21. CONSUMERS ENERGY
CRC EMERG PAYM'T TO AVOID SHUTOFF 200.71 95417
CRC EMERG PAYM'T TO RESTORE UTILITY SERVICE 188.00 95418
TOTAL 388,71
22. COURTESY FORD
FORD REPAIR PARTS 2017 340.30
23. DBI
OFFICE PAPER 31.98
24, DEAN TRANSPORTATION
SHUTTLE SERVICE-FUN IN THE SUN 400.00
25. DEWITT FENCE CO
RELOCATE IMPOUND FENCE & GATE FOR FUEL TANKS 3,875.00
26. FAHEY SCHULTZ BURZYCH RHODES PLC
LEGAL FEES 5,000.00
LEGAL FEES 200.00
LEGAL FEES 620.00
LEGAL FEES 140.00
LEGAL FEES 240.00
LEGAL FEES 780.00
LEGAL FEES 40,00
LEGAL FEES 350.00
LEGAL FEES 140.00
LEGAL FEES 4,300.00
LEGAL FEES 630.00
LEGAL FEES 1,402.00
LEGAL FEES 1,045.00
LEGAL FEES 760.00
TOTAL 15,647.00
27, FAMILY GRADE & GRAVEL
ENTRANCE DRIVE @ RECYCLING CENTER 5,000.00
28. FANTASTIC ALTERATIONS
TAILOR UNIFORMS FOR TWO PERSONAL 84.00
29. FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
MONTHLY SERVICE 891.45
30. FOSSIL INDUSTRIES
INTERPRETIVE SIGNS FOR HISTORICAL VILALGE 1,600.00
31. GARRETT CATTLE COMPANY
FARM MARKET VENDOR 10.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 20.00
TOTAL 30.00
32. GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TIRE
STATE CONTRACT HEAVY EQUIPMENT TIRES 2017 1,139.80
33. GRANGER
ACCOUNT #2509750 - MAY 76.00
ACCOUNT #1106100 - MAY 111.00
ACCOUNT #1106200 - MAY 128.51
ACCOUNT #1106300 - MAY 65.44
ACCOUNT #10159300 - MAY 142,41
ACCOUNT #17334070 - MAY 87.00
ACCOUNT #17349880 - MAY 17.50
TOTAL 627.86
34. GREGORY KELSER BASKETBALL CAMP
GUS MACKER CELEBRITY GAME COMMENTATOR 625.00 95420

35, H.C. BERGER COMPANY
PHOTOCOPIER MAINTENANCE FOR HNC 56.91



06/29/2017 01:56 PM
User: hudecek
DB: Meridian

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/06/2017 - 07/06/2017
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF

Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
36. HAMMOND FARMS
LOVE YOUR PARKS 37.50
TOWN HALL 146.72
TOWN HALL 209.60
BARK 209.60
TOWN HALL 185.25
TOWN HALL 209.60
PEASTONE 118.75
TOWN HALL 125.76
TOWN HALL 125.76
TOWN HALL 47.50
TOTAL 1,416.04
37. HAROLD ARTIS
FUN IN THE SUN-CAROUSEL SECURITY-1 NIGHT 84.00 895419
38. HASLETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
APRIL, MAY, JUNE - 2017 MAINTENANCE REIMB. 4,434.39
39. HASLETT-OKEMOS ROTARY
2ND QTR MEMBERSHIP - F, WALSH 135.00
2ND QTR MEMBERSHIP-J. BRIXIE 135.00
TOTAL 270.00
40 . HASSELBRING CLARK CO
COPIER MAINTENANCE FEE 110,75
41, HERBERT I CONFER JR
FARM MARKET VENDOR 93.00
42, ILIAS DAUDI
OVERNIGHT SECURITY-CAROUSEL @ FUN IN THE SUN EVENT 84.00 95413
43. INGHAM COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT
ROAD CLOSURE SIGNAGE-GUS MACKER EVENT 500.00 95421
DEPOSIT FOR RD CLOSURE-CELEBRATE MERIDIAN 250.00 95414
DEPOSIT RD CLOSURE FOR GUS MACKER EVENT 250.00 95414
PARK LAKE RD UTILITYES/PATHWAY REPAIRS 42,705.41
TOTAL 43,705.41
44, JEFFORY BROUGHTON
STANDING PO - RADIO COMMUNICATION REPAIRS/PARTS 340.00
45, KEITH MINAYA
MUSIC FOR CELEBRATE MERIDIAN-SOULSTICE 800.00 95422
46, KITCH DRUTCHAS WAGNER VALITUTTI
TOWNSHIP RIGHTS OF WAY/TELECOM & CABLE 1,500.00
47, LACKEY FARMS LLC
FARM MARKET VENDOR 11.00
48, LANSING PARKS AND RECREATION
INFLATABLES FOR CELEBRATE MERIDIAN 2,550.00
49, LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY INC
STANSING PO - CLEANING SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 194.07
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2017 671.14
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2017 1,583.49
TOTAL 2,448.70
50. LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY
STANSING PO - UNIFORMS 300.00
UNIFORM POLO'S & JOB SHIRTS PER CONTRACT 9,316.05
CLASS A UNIFORMS PER CONTRACT 3,475.00
STANSING PO - UNIFORMS 350.00
STANSING PO - UNIFORMS 343.60
TOTAL 13,784.65
51. LAUX CONSTRUCTION LLC
TOWNER RD PARK DEVELOPMENT-PAY #2 60,949.12

52. M3 GROUP INC

BRAND PLAN DEVEL & IMPLEMENTATION PHASE 3 3,125.00



06/29/2017 01:56 PM

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/06/2017 - 07/06/2017
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
53. MARISSA HILL
OVERNIGHT SECURITY-CAROUSEL @ FUN IN THE SUN EVENT 168.00 95415
54. MARSH POINTE APARTMENTS
EMERG CRC PAYMENT TO AVOID EVICTION 166.00
55, MASON RAILTIME ADVENTURES
CARNIVAL RIDES/INFLATABLES-CELEBRATE MERIDIAN 1,700.00 95423
56. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
TRANSFER FOR FLEX CKING P/R 6/23/17 1,201.89
57. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP DDA
2016 SETTLEMENT 315.50 95424
58. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP RETAINAGE
TOWNER RD PARK DEV-LAUX CONSTRUCTION LLC 6,772.13
59. MOLLY NEVINS
INSTRUCTOR FEE FITNESS OVER 50-JUNE 176.00
60. MOORE MEDICAL LLC
MEDICAL GLOVES 169.00
61, MUZZALL GRAPHICS
TAX BILLS AND TAX NOTICES 1,683.32
62. NAPA
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 (177.32)
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2017 452,48
TOTAL 275.16
63. OKEMOS COMMUNITY EDUCATION
SOCCER FIELD RENTAL FOR SPRING LEAGUE 1,050.00
64. OVERHEAD DOOR OF LANSING
STRATIGHTEN DOOR N. FIRE STATION 270.60
PARTS & LABOR 501.35
TOTAL 771.95
65. PECKHAM
MUNICIPALBUILDING/CEN FIRE JANITORIAL 2017 2,445,16
66. PRESTON SERVICES
WEBSITE HOSTING ANNUAL 600.00
INTERENT SITE UPGRADE 5,000,00
INTERNET INTERFACE & TRANSLATION FEATURE 1,000.00
TOTAL 6,600.00
67. PRINT MAKERS SERVICE INC
MONTHLY CHARGE - PRINTER 179.66
68. PROFESSIONAL CHOICE POOLS
REFUND SOIL EROSION & SED @ 6248 PINE HOLLOW 40,00
69. PRO-TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
PARTS & LABOR 372.48
LABOR 140.00
LABOR 210.00
REPLACE AHU 2 COMPRESSOR PER QUOTE 4,236.50
TOTAL 4,958.98
70. PURE GREEN
FIELD WEED AND FEED 2017 425.00
71. RECLAIMED BY DESIGN
RECYCLING CENTER SERVICE-JULY 2,000.00
72. RICHARD JOHNSON
REFUND AMBULANCE-OVERPAYMENT 89.20
73. RICKY PAUL NALETT
MUSIC FOR CELEBRATE MERIDIAN-LIFE SUPPORT 600.00 95425
74. ROXANNE ANDREWS
FARM MARKET VENDOR 15.00
75. SAMIA'S MEDITERRANEAN GOURMET LLC
FARM MARKET VENDOR 125.00
76. SEAN OMALLEY
REFUND PARKING VIOLATION PAID TWICE 25.00



06/29/2017 01:56 PM

User:

hudecek

DB: Meridian

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/06/2017 - 07/06/2017
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: GF

Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
77. SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT LABORATORIES
EVIDENCE GUN & RIFLE BOXES 172.08
78. SPARROW OCCUPATIONAL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 781.00
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 535.50
TOTAL 1,316.50
79. SPARTAN CHASSIS INC
ANNUAL INSPECTION & PUMP TEST 1,689.14
80. SPARTAN DISTRIBUTORS
PARTS 130.81
81. SPARTAN PRINTING INC
BANNERS-FUN IN THE SUN 165.00
82, ST THOMAS AQUINAS PARISH
EMERG CRC PAYMENT TO AVOID EVICTION 200.00
EMERG CRC PAYMENT TO AVOID EVICTION 200.00
TOTAL 400.00
83. STANDARD ELECTRIC CO
REPLACEMENT BULBS AND ELECTRIC PARTS 31.35
REPLACEMENT BULBS AND ELECTRIC PARTS 286.44
REPLACEMENT BULBS AND ELECTRIC PARTS 205.20
TOTAL 522.99
84. STATE OF MICHIGAN
BOILER INSPECTION 120.00
85. SUPREME SANITATION
PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 510.00
PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 340.00
TOTAL 850.00
86. TDS
MONTHLY SERVICE 1,323.45
87. THE HARKNESS LAW FIRM PLLC
LEGAL FEES-UTC 6,675.41
88, THE ISABELLA CORP.
MT HOPE ROAD PATHWAY 2017 43,327.25
89. THE LINCOLN NAT'L LIFE INS CO
EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE - JULY 4,402.77
90. THE POLACK CORPORATION
CONTRACT SERVICE 1,229.42
91. TVU NETWORKS
MONTHLY SERVICE 500.00
92, ULINE
PATROL CAR STORAGE BOXES 70.50
93, US BANC CORP
REFUND-OVERP'MT OF TAXES 1,083.00
94. VAN ATTA'S FLOWER SHOP
GARDEN CLUB 94,99
GARDEN CLUB 39.00
LOVE A PARK DAY 242.84
GARDEN CLUB 84.36
GARDEN CLUB 17.82
GARDEN CLUB 14.99
TOTAL 494.00
95, VARIPRO BENEFIT ADMINISTRATORS
FLEX ADMINISTRATION - JULY 176.25
96. WENSCO SIGN SUPPLY
PANELS FOR COMMUNITY MURAL-CELEBRATE MERIDIAN 234.56
97. WEST SHORE FIRE
STANDING PO - ALERT SIREN MAINTENANCE 240.95
98. WILBUR HOCHSTETLER
FARM MARKET VENDOR 253.00



06/29/2017 01:56 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

User: hgdécek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/06/2017 - 07/06/2017
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: GF

Vendor Name Check #

Description Amount
99, WOLBERS POSSEHN POOLS

REFUND SOIL EROSION @ 5384 VANATTA RD 180.00
100 XFINITY

MONTHLY SERVICE 19.26
101 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP

STANDING PO - EKG SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 660,72

STANDING PO - EKG SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 540.00

TOTAL 1,200.72

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 296,403.45
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND 103,422.82
Fund 203 - LOCAL ROADS 8,025.28
Fund 204 -~ PEDESTRIAN BIKEPATH MILLAGE 93,509.16
Fund 205 - CATA Millage 334.20
Fund 207 - SENIOR CENTER MILLAGE 3.44
Fund 208 - PARK MILLAGE 68,944.14
Fund 209 - Land Preservation Millage 29.78
Fund 211 - PARK RESTRICTED/DESIGNATED 8,511.56
Fund 230 - CABLE TV 8,789.21
Fund 250 - COMMUNITY NEEDS FUND 954,71
Fund 661 - MOTOR POOL 3,879.15



06/29/2017 01:52 PM
User: hudecek
DB: Meridian

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/06/2017 - 07/06/2017
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: PW

Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
1. ANNA FOWLER
REFUND DUPL ON LINE PAYMENT 159.80
2. BALLARD BENEFIT WORKS, INC
MONTHLY FEE - JULY 520.51
3. BARNHART & SON
EMERG SEWER REPAIR @84816 ARDMORE 4,805.73
4, BEE'S PREP & ASPHALT
2017 CONCRETE REPAIRS PAY EST#2 6,070.50
5. CARL SCHLEGEL INC
SAND/GRAVEL/TOPSOIL 800.00
6. FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386
SUPPLIES 120.00
WATER REPARTS 2017 573.33
WATER PARTS 2017 1,289.67
WATER METERS 15,796.00
TOTAL 17,779.00
7. FISHBECK, THOMPSON, CARR & HUBER
PROJECT #130748-SAW GRANT 4,844.50
8. GRAINGER
MISC SUPPLIES 164.40
9. HAGAN REALTY
REFUND REMAINING UNUSED SOIL EROSION PERMIT #16-8 2,801.47
10. INGHAM COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT
PARK LAKE RD UTILITIES/PATHWAY REPAIRS 55,285.59
11, ITC HOLDINGS CORP
REFUND REMAINING SOIL EROSION #16-161 @ 4749 POWER 2,935.94
12, JOHNSON & ANDERSON INC
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH JUNE 3, 2017 61,530.00
SCADA RADIO, PLC AND CENTRAL HMI MODERNIZATION 4,575.00
TOTAL 66,105.00
13. MAULDON BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION LLC
ARDMORE BL69 TOWNER WATER MAIN 2017 78,626.00
14. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP RETAINAGE
2017 CONCRETE REPAIRS-BEE'S PREP & ASPHALT 799.12
15. MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOC
MEMBERSHIP DUES JULY 2017 TO JUNE 2018 800.00
16. MSU FEDERAL CREDIT UNION
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #SHOA-004212-0000-04 13.60
17. ROBERT BLANCHARD
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #ORLA-001322-0000-03 81.20
18. SOUTH CENTRAL MI WATER ASSOCIATION
2017 MEMB FEE R. MACKENZIE 25,00
19, TDS
MONTHLY SERVICE 191.34
20. THE LINCOLN NAT'L LIFE INS CO
EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE - JULY 522.92
21, TRI TITLE AGENCY LLC
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #EAGL~005979-0000-01 167.60
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #PICA-001610-0000-02 133.20
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #HEWO-004329-0000-01 167.60
TOTAL 468.40
22 . WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATION
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-D. PERRY 210.00
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 244,010.02
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND 124,250.94
Fund 591 - WATER FUND 119,759.08



06/29/2017 01:49 PM
User: hudecek
DB: Meridian

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/06/2017 - 07/06/2017
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: TA

Vendor Name Check #
Description Amount
1. HASLETT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX DISB 142.70 12040
2., INGHAM INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX DISB 94.02 12041
3. LANSING COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX DISB 121.33 12042
4, OKEMOS PUBLIC SCHOOLS .
DELINQ PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX DISB 210.56 12043
5. STATE OF MICHIGAN
ENDING SOR REGISTRATION 05/31/2017 90.00
6. WOLVERINE WATER TREATMENT
REFUND OVERPAYMENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX 7,066.08
TOTAL -~ ALL VENDORS 7,724.69
FUND TOTALS:
Fund 701 - TRUST & AGENCY 7,724.69



Date Merchant Name Amount Account Name
2017/06/16 4IMPRINT $212.73 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/06/24 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS $15.89 DEREK PERRY
2017/06/21 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $180.00 MICHELLE PRINZ
2017/06/18 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $25.59 BENJAMIN MAKULSKI
2017/06/19 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS (59.29) BENJAMIN MAKULSKI
2017/06/27 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS $24.84 KATHERINE RICH
2017/06/15 AMAZON.COM $76.44 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/06/22 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL $14.44 MICHELLE PRINZ
2017/06/26 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL $18.58 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/06/27 BLUE BEE PRINTING $372.51 BENJAMIN MAKULSKI
2017/06/22 BOBCAT OF LANSING $32.18 JIM HANSEN
2017/06/22 BURGDORFS WINERY $410.40 LUANN MAISNER
2017/06/16 CATHEY COMPANY $222.84 TYLER KENNELL
2017/06/21 CATHEY COMPANY $151.40 TODD FRANK
2017/06/21 COMCAST $134.40 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/06/21 COMCAST $38.52 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/06/18 COMFORT INN $203.30 ANDREA SMILEY
2017/06/19 CROWN AWARDS INC $274.62 DARCIE WEIGAND
2017/06/26 CUSTOMINK LLC $600.00 ROBIN FAUST
2017/06/26 CUSTOMINK LLC $414.90 BRANDIE YATES
2017/06/27 DICK'S CLOTHING&SPORTING $99.96 DENNIS ANTONE
2017/06/20 DISCOUNTMUGS.COM $380.80 DARCIE WEIGAND
2017/06/16 E-CONOLIGHT $107.09 PETER VASILION
2017/06/15 FEDEX 786876023517 $56.22 WILLIAM PRIESE
2017/06/16 FEDEXOFFICE 00004069 $789.35 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/06/19 FLEETPRIDE 476 $32.53 JIM HANSEN
2017/06/16 GOOGLE *ADWS3069275384 $50.00 ANDREA SMILEY
2017/06/22 GOVERNMENT FINANCE $435.00 MIRIAM MATTISON
2017/06/21 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $11.99 MATTHEW WALTERS
2017/06/23 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $21.48 LAWRENCE BOBB
2017/06/20 HOBBY LOBBY #360 $8.73 KATHERINE RICH
2017/06/23 HOBBY LOBBY #360 $54.40 KATHERINE RICH
2017/06/22 HOBBY LOBBY #360 $16.07 FREDERICK COWPER
2017/06/16 HOBBY LOBBY #360 $33.96 CATHERINE ADAMS
2017/06/22 HUNGRY HOWIE'S #10 $32.65 GREGORY FRENGER
2017/06/22 IN *KODIAK EMERGENCY EQUI $103.79 JIM HANSEN
2017/06/16 INGHAM COUNTY ENVIRONMEN $195.00 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/06/23 INS'TENT HOME OF VITABRI $1,585.80 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/06/16 INT'L CODE COUNCIL INC $150.00 DENNIS ANTONE
2017/06/20 JETS PIZZA OF HASLETT $45.96 SCOTT DAWSON
2017/06/21 JETS PIZZA OF HASLETT $54.06 GREGORY FRENGER
2017/06/16 JIMMY JOHNS - 90055 - ECO $21.15 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2017/06/15 KIMBALL MIDWEST $249.01 TODD FRANK
2017/06/16 MEUER INC#025 Q01 $14.98 MATT FOREMAN
2017/06/16 MEIER INC #025 Q01 $84.91 ROBIN FAUST
2017/06/16 MEHNER INC #025 Q01 $5.59 MICHAEL DEVLIN
2017/06/16 MEUERINC#025 Q01 $8.31 CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
2017/06/21 MI EMS LICENSE $50.00 WILLIAM PRIESE
2017/06/21 MI EMS LICENSE $50.00 WILLIAM PRIESE
2017/06/21 M1 EMS LICENSE $50.00 WILLIAM PRIESE
2017/06/23 MICHIGAN SUPPLY CO $162.70 ROBERT STACY
2017/06/20 MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMEN $35.95 KEITH HEWITT
2017/06/19 NOVA COLOR $321.63 DARCIE WEIGAND



2017/06/21
2017/06/21
2017/06/20
2017/06/16
2017/06/20
2017/06/20
2017/06/26
2017/06/21
2017/06/21
2017/06/23
2017/06/23
2017/06/26
2017/06/26
2017/06/18
2017/06/18
2017/06/15
2017/06/23
2017/06/15
2017/06/23
2017/06/21
2017/06/23
2017/06/26
2017/06/16
2017/06/23
2017/06/16
2017/06/16
2017/06/22
2017/06/21
2017/06/26
2017/06/19
2017/06/17
2017/06/20
2017/06/20
2017/06/21
2017/06/15
2017/06/21
2017/06/22
2017/06/26
2017/06/26
2017/06/26
2017/06/16
2017/06/23
2017/06/21
2017/06/22
2017/06/23
2017/06/20
2017/06/23
2017/06/15
2017/06/16
2017/06/20
2017/06/16
2017/06/20
2017/06/20

Total

OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 ($0.24)
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $37.95
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $26.99
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $75.67
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $4.98
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $10.99
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT #61 $55.99
OKEMOS HDWE INC $17.98
OKEMOS HDWE INC $5.99
OKEMOS HDWE INC $9.99
OKEMOS HDWE INC $4.59
OKEMOS HDWE INC $6.99
OKEMOS HDWE INC $15.18
PAAM $25.00
PAYPAL *NTOA $730.00
PETMOUNTAIN COM $75.22
PETSMART # 0724 $8.70
QUALITY TIRE $137.30
RADISSON $434.05
SAFARILAND, LLC ($6.30)
SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE $50.00
SCHULER BOOKSMUSIC $20.80
SNAP GEOFILTERS $46.48
SOLDANS FEEDS PET S $37.63
SOLDANS FEEDS PETS ($1.20)
SOLDANS FEEDS PETS $11.94
SOUTHWESTERN PETROLEUM CO $237.80
STAPLES DIRECT ($22.99)
STATE OF MI EMS $50.00
SUBWAY 00078972 $23.05
TARGET 00003657 $12.15
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $31.52
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $14.25
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $1.65
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $151.25
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $2.48
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $12.32
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $16.47
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $11.52
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $13.31
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $36.47
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $77.81
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $79.09
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $82.54
THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $44.22
TRI STATE TROPHIES $183.95
WAL-MART #2866 $32.30
WAL-MART #2866 $18.22
WAL-MART #2866 $19.76
WAL-MART #2866 $14.73
WINDY CITY NOVELTIE $242.00
WW GRAINGER $123.85
WW GRAINGER $72.15

$12,157.90

KRISTEN COLE
KRISTEN COLE

ROBIN FAUST

TODD FRANK

PETER MENSER
CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
BRANDIE YATES
TOM OXENDER

TOM OXENDER

TOM OXENDER

TOM OXENDER

TOM OXENDER
SCOTT DAWSON
SCOTT DAWSON
CATHERINE ADAMS
KATHERINE RICH

JIM HANSEN

BRETT DREYFUS
ANDREW MCCREADY
GREGORY FRENGER
WILLIAM PRIESE
DEBORAH GUTHRIE
KATHERINE RICH
ROBIN FAUST

ROBIN FAUST

TODD FRANK
DENISE GREEN
WILLIAM PRIESE
SCOTT DAWSON
MATTHEW WALTERS
DARCIE WEIGAND
MATT FOREMAN
MATT FOREMAN
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
BRANDIE YATES
DAVID LESTER

KEITH HEWITT

KEITH HEWITT

KEITH HEWITT
DARCIE WEIGAND
DAVID LESTER
CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
CHRISTOPHER DOMEYER
MICHAEL DEVLIN
TYLER KENNELL
ROBERT MACKENZIE



ACH Transactions

Date Payee Amount Purpose

06/14/17 Blue Care Network 7,934.45 Employee Health Insurance

06/16/17 Meridian Township ACH 1,410.40 Water/Sewer Bills

06/19/17 Elan 20,594.04 Credit Card Purchases - May

06/20/17 Blue Care Network 10,505.20 Employee Health Insurance

06/20/17 IRS 98,915.71  Payroll Taxes 6/23/17 Payroll

06/20/17 ICMA 32,741.29  Payroll Deductions 6/23/17 Payroll

06/20/17 Varisous Financial Institutions 245,708.04  Direct Deposit 6/23/17 Payroll

06/20/17 State of Michigan 26,971.53  Payroll Taxes - June

06/22/17 Consumers Energy 47,530.60 Gas & Electric

06/27/17 Blue Care Network 21,012.41  Employee Health Insurance

06/29/17 Blue Care Network 40,483.17 Employee Health Insurance
Total ACH Payments 553,806.84




s EST.1842

9.D

To: Township Board
From: Pt Gty
c/

Brandie Yates, HOMTV Executive Producer/Internship Coordinator

Date: June 30, 2017

Re: Disposal of Studio Production Equipment

On June 7, 2017, the Communications Commission made a recommendation to approve the sale or
donation of surplus production equipment.

Upgrades to High Definition cameras and signals in 2016 have brought the HOMTV facilities more up to
date and have caused a need for us to sell, donate or recycle equipment that is in either in non-
working condition or is otherwise out of date with our current equipment such as Standard
Definition. More value would be found in the sale or donation of the working equipment.

In 2012, similar action took place when Meridian Township donated HOMTV surplus studio
production equipment to Williamston High School. Also, in 2005, Comcast purchased new studio
cameras for HOMTV; Meridian Township donated the former studio cameras to Haslett Public
Schools who continue to utilize said equipment.

In the event that equipment is not sold or donated, it will be recycled or, in the case of batteries or
other hazardous materials, disposed of properly.

The following motion is prepared for Board consideration:

MOVE TO APPROVE THE SALE OR DONATION OF SURPLUS PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT.

Attachment:
1. HOMTYV Surplus Equipment List

A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.






13.B

To: Board Members
From: T tarso Yﬂm

Miriam Mattison, Finance Director

Date: June 29,2017

Re: Auditing Services

The contract with our current external auditors, Andrews Hooper Pavlik PLC, began with the 2012
audited financial year and ended this year with the 2016 audited financial year. It was a 3 year
contract with a 2 year extension. From 2002 to 2012, Plante Moran served as auditors for the
Township. It is my recommendation that we request competitive bids for the 2017-2019 audit
period, with a possible 2 year extension.

On Tuesday evening, we will discuss the next steps moving towards obtaining audit bids for the
2017-2019 audit period.

A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



+EST. 1842 «

13.C

w NsHL

TO: Township Board
FROM: /
Peter Menser
Senior Planner
DATE: June 28,2017
RE: Vacant property ordinance

Some communities in Michigan and around the nation have ordinances requiring a property that is
considered vacant or abandoned to be registered with the municipality. These types of ordinances
are intended to protect neighborhoods from blight, inform the municipality of the property status,
and establish a point of contact and responsible party for the property.

The City of East Lansing adopted a vacant and abandoned property registration ordinance in 2013,
which addresses the following:

e Establishes definitions for abandoned and vacant properties
» Requires registration of vacant and abandoned properties

e Requires inspection of a property upon registration

e Establishes fees for property registration and inspections

¢ Identifies ongoing maintenance standards

e Establishes penalties for non-compliance

The Township Board may consider development of a new non-zoning ordinance related to
vacant/abandoned property registration. If the Board chooses to proceed, staff can develop a draft
ordinance for review at a future meeting.

Attachments ‘

1. City of East Lansing vacant and abandoned property ordinance

2. City of East Lansing Vacant Property FAQ

3. List of abandoned/vacant properties in Meridian Township dated September 29, 2016

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ZONING AMENDMENTS (ZA)\2017\Vacant property\vacant property.tb1



Introduced: 09/17/13

Public Hearing: 10/15/13
Adopted: 10/15/13

Effective: 10/23/13
CITY OF EAST LANSING

ORDINANCE NO. 1304

AN ORDINANCE TO ADD ARTICLE V - VACANT AND
ABANDONED PROPERTY REGISTRATION - TO CHAPTER 6
- BUILDING AND BUILDING REGULATIONS - OF THE
CODE OF THE CITY OF EAST LANSING TO ESTABLISH
REGULATIONS FOR THE REGISTRATION, INSPECTION
AND MAINTENANCE OF VACANT AND ABANDONED
PROPERTIES.

THE CITY OF EAST LANSING ORDAINS:

Article V and sections 6-301, 6-302, 6-303, 6-304, 6-305, 6-306, 6-307, 6-308, 6-309, 6-310, 6-
311, are hereby added to Chapter 6 of the Code of the City of East Lansing to read as follows:

ARTICLE V. VACANT AND ABANDONED PROPERTIES

Sec. 6-301. Dgﬁnitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this Article shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this section:

Abandoned Property means a residential structure that is vacant and meets one or more of
the following criteria:

(a) Provides a location for loitering, vagrancy, unauthorized entry or other criminal
activity.

(b)  Has been boarded or partially boarded restricting ingress and egress through
windows and/or doors for at least thirty days. '

(c) Has real estate taxes in arrears for a period of time exceeding 365 days.

(d)  Has either water, sewer, electric or gas or any of the foregoing disconnected or
not in use.

(e) Has not been maintained in compliance with the City Code requirements that
relate to property maintenance.



(H Has been only partially completed and is not fit for human occupancy.

(g)  Has had its wiring, plumbing or other ﬁxture; essential for occupancy removed.
(h)  The owner has no intent to return to or maintain the property.

Department means the Department of Planning, Building and Development.

Foreclosure means the process by which a mortgage is enforced against a parcel of real
property through sale or offering for sale to satisfy the debt of the trustor (borrower).

Mortgage means a recorded lien or interest in real property to secure payment of a loan.
Mortgagee means a person, firm, or corporation holding a mortgage on a property

Owner means an individual, co-partnership, association, corporation, company, fiduciary,
or other person or legal entity having a legal or equitable title to real property and any lender
under a note secured by a mortgage or any person, firm, or corporation holding a mortgage on a
residential structure that has initiated, is in the process of, or has completed foreclosure
proceedings, filed a complaint for foreclosure by judicial action or is publishing a notice of

foreclosure by advertisement

Vacant Property means an improved lot or parcel of real property with at least one
Building or Structure that is not currently used or occupied. Provided, however, a Building or
Structure which remains furnished, utilities connected or in use, and the property maintained -
while the Owner is absent, shall not be considered vacant.

Sec. 6-302. Registration of vacant and abandoned property.

An owner of a vacant or abandoned property in the city shall register that property with
the Department by filing a completed “Registration of Vacant or Abandoned Property” form
containing all the information required by this Article on forms provided by the department and
by paying any registration and inspection fees required by this Article within the following

times:

‘(a) A vacant property shall be registered within 60 days of the vacancy.
(b)  An abandoned property shall be registered within 60 days of the vacancy.
Sec. 6-303. Mortgagee’s obligation to determine vacancy or abandonment.

A mortgagee who becomes an owner, as defined herein, as a result of the initiation of
foreclosure proceedings, shall at all times exercise reasonable care to determine if the property is
vacant or abandoned. If the mortgagee determines the property is vacant or abandoned, or if
through the exercise of reasonable care should have determined the property is vacant or



abandoned, the mortgagee shall, within 21 days, comply with the registration requirements of
this article.

Sec. 6.304. Registration form.

Owners who are required to register their properties pursuant to this article shall do so by
submitting a completed form containing the information specified in this section. The form may
be provided by an agent for an owner provided the agent’s written authorization from the owner
is provided with the form. The form shall include all of the following information:

()  The address of the property and the name and address of all owners of the
property. If the property owner is a limited liability company, the name and
address of the managing member. If there are no managing members, the name
and address of all members. If any of the members or managing members
required to be disclosed under this section are limited liability companies, the
process must be repeated until names and addresses of individuals are identified.

(b) A mailing address where mail may be sent that will be acknowledged as received
by the Owner.

(c) The name of an individual or legal entity responsible for the care and control of
the property as well as the current address, telephone number, facsimile number,
and email address where communications may be sent that will be acknowledged
as received by the individual responsible for the care and control of the property.

(e) The name and address of any agent submitting the form on behalf of the owner.
® An explanation as to the reason for the vacancy of the property.
(8 The name and address of any and all mortgage holders.

(h)  The name and address of any other persons with a property interest in the subject
property.

Sec. 6-305. Requirement to keep information current. .

If at any time the information contained in the registration form required pursuant to this
- article is no longer valid, the owner shall, within ten (10) days, file a new form containing valid,
+ current information. There shall be no fee to update an existing registered Owner’s current

information.

Sec. 6-306. Inspections.

(a) Vacant or abandoned property, including the surrounding real property, required to be
registered in accordance with this article shall be subject to an initial exterior inspection by the
department, upon registration. The owner shall pay the inspection fee pursuant to Sec. 6-307



hereunder.

(b) Following the initial inspection, in order to ensure that vacant and abandoned
properties are safe, secured, and well-maintained, all vacant or abandoned properties, including
the surrounding real property, shall be subject to additional exterior inspections on one or more

of the following bases:

(D By area, such as an entire block, neighborhood, or historic district, such that all
vacant or abandoned properties in a predetermined geographical area will be
inspected simultaneously, or within a short period of time.

(2) By complaint, such that complaints of property maintenance violations or
violations of the requirements of this article shall be inspected within a reasonable

time.

(3) By recurrent violations, such that any property which is found to have a high
incidence of recurrent or uncorrected violations may be inspected more

frequently.

4) Whenever reasonable cause exists to believe that there is a violation of the
property maintenance code or this article on any vacant or abandoned property or
other conditions which makes the structure or premises unsafe, dangerous, or

hazardous.

(5)  For the purpose of re-inspection to ensure the correction of any violations in
existence of a previous inspection.

Any violations of the city code or this article which are detected upon any of the inspections by
the Department shall be fully repaired and remedied within thirty (30) days of notice to the
owner, or within such additional time as permitted by the Department.

Sec. 6.307. Registration, inspection and other fees.

All fees applicable to this article shall be set from time to time by resolution of the City
Council, which fees shall include a registration fee, an inspection fee, a re-inspection fee, a
certificate of compliance fee and such other related fees established by resolution of the City
Council. The payment of all fees required under this article is secured by a lien against the
property subject to enforcement in the same manner as ad valorem real property taxes. Payment
of the registration and inspection fee is due upon filing of the registration. Payment of re-
inspection fees is due within 30 days of mailing of the bill.

Sec. 6.308. Maintenance and security requirements.
An Owner of a vacant or abandoned property shall comply with all of the following

maintenance and security requirements:

(a) Property shall be kept free from weeds, grass more than six inches (6”) high, dry



brush, dead vegetation, trash, junk, debris, building materials, any accumulation of newspapers,
circulars, flyers, notices, except those required by federal, state, or local law, discarded items,
including, but not limited to, furniture, clothing, large and small appliances, printed material,
signage, containers, equipment, construction materials or any other items that give the

appearance that the property is abandoned.
(b) Property shall be maintained free of graffiti, tagging, or similar markings.

(c) All yards shall be landscaped and properly maintained. Landscaping includes, but is
not limited to, grass, ground covers, bushes, trees, shrubs, hedges, or similar plantings.
Maintenance includes, but is not limited to, cutting, pruning, and mowing of required
landscaping and removal of all trimmings.

(d) Pools, spas, and other water features shall be covered with an industry approved
safety cover and shall also comply with the minimum security fencing and barrier requirements
of applicable building and existing structures/property maintenance codes and ordinances.

(e) Property shall be maintained in a secure manner so as not to be accessible to
unauthorized persons. Secure manner includes, but is not limited to, the closure and locking of
* windows, doors, gates and any other opening of such size that may allow a child or other person
to access the interior of the property and/or structures. Broken windows must be repaired or
replaced with like glazing materials within fourteen (14) days, except as otherwise provided in
the existing structures code. Boarding up of open or broken windows is prohibited except as
authorized by the director of building, planning and development or his or her designee.

(f) Electrical power and natural gas shall be provided to all vacant and abandoned
property or structures to power all mechanical equipment to maintain a minimum ambient
interior temperature of not less than 45 degrees Fahrenheit during the months of September
through April of each calendar year and to power a sump pump. All vacant or abandoned
property shall have the building properly winterized so as to prevent the bursting of water pipes.

(g) Property shall be maintained in compliance with all other applicable code
requirements.

Sec. 6.309. Penalty.

Any violations of the requirements of this article shall be deemed to be a municipal civil
infraction punishable as a civil infraction in accordance with state law and Sec. 1-13 of this code.
Each day that a violation exists after expiration of any time period set forth herein shall
constitute a separate offense. Institution of civil infraction proceedings shall not restrict the City

from pursuing further remedies.



Sec. 6.310. Purpose

The purpose of this article is to help protect the health, safety and welfare of the citizens
by preventing blight, protecting property values and neighborhood integrity, avoiding the
creation and maintenance of nuisances and ensuring safe and sanitary maintenance of dwellings.
Further, it is important for the city to be able to contact owners of vacant properties for property

maintenance, fire safety and police purposes.

Diane Goddeeris, Mayor Marie E. Wicks, City Clerk



What does Ordinance No. 1304 (Vacant and Abandoned Property) mean?

Ordinance No. 1304 states that all vacant and abandoned properties are required, by the owner, to
be registered as vacant or abandoned.

How is a vacant or abandoned property defined?
An abandoned property is a residential structure that is vacant and meets one or more of the
following criteria:
* Provides a location for loitering, vagrancy, unauthorized entry or other criminal activity.
* Has been boarded or partially boarded, restricting ingress and egress through windows and/or
doors, for at Jeast 30 days.
* Has real estate taxes in arrears for a period of time exceeding 365 days.
» Has either water, sewet, electric or gas or any of the foregoing disconnected or not in use.
« Has not been maintained in compliance with City Code requirements that relate o property
maintenance.
» Has been only partially completed and is not fit for human occupancy.
* Has had its wiring, plumbing or other fixtures essential for occupancy removed.

* The owner has no intent to return to or maintain the property.

What is the purpose of Ordinance No. 13047

The purpose of this ordinance is to help protect the health, safety and welfare of citizens by

preventing blight; protecting property values and neighborhood integrity; avoiding the creation and
maintenance of nuisances; and ensuring safe and sanitary maintenance of dwellings. Further, it is
important for the City to be able to contact owners of vacant properties for property maintenance,

fire and police purposes.

Where do | register my property as vacant or abandoned?

Go to www.cityofeastlansing.com/Home/Departments/BuildingCodeEnforcement and download the
registration form. Once you fill out the form, you can submit it to: '

City of East Lansing

Department of Planning, Building and Development
410 Abbot Road

East Lansing, MI 48823

East Lansing facts at your fingertips! ° For more information: (517) 337-1731 or www.cityofeastlansing.com/onepagerplus. Page 1 of 2



Are there any inspection or other fees associated with the registration?

The annual registration fee is $150 and must be submitted along with the registration form. This
fee also covers the required exterior inspection fee upon registration of the vacant or abandoned
property. Any re-inspections mandated as a result of additional complaints or other non compliance
would be subject to re-inspection fees of $60.

What does an exterior inspection consist of?

Upon registration, the next step is an exterior inspection by the department showing that:
 Landscaping is well-maintained;
* Windows are unbroken; and

* No visible signs of deterioration.

What are some maintenance and security requirements?
* Visible front and side yards shall be landscaped and maintained.

* Pools and spas shall be kept in working order so that water remains clear and free of pollutants
and debris or must be drained.

» All properties must be secured in a manner so that they are not accessible to unauthorized
persons. ‘

» Property shall be maintained in compliance with all other applicable code requirements.

Are there any penalties if | don’t pay the fees or fill out the registration form?

Any violations of the requirements of this ordinance shall be deemed to be a municipal civil infraction
as a civil infraction in accordance with state law and sec. 1-13 of this code. Each day that a violation
exists after expiration of any time period set forth herein shall constitute a separate offense.

Who do | contact if | have additional questions or concerns?

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Vacant Property Coordinator, Bryndan P.
Arnold, at (5617)-319-6859 or e-mail barnold@cityofeastlansing.com.

East Lansing facts at your fingertips! « For more information: (517) 337-1731 or www.cityofeastlansing.com/onepagerplus.  Page 2 of 2



H O ON s W

1772 Baker Street

1605 Bass Street

1692 Bliss Street

6235 Columbia Street
6045 Hardy Avenue

5987 Harvey Street

5999 Harvey Street

1376 Hatch Road

1351 Hickory Island Street

. 4344 Hulett Road

. 2275 Kenmore Drive

. 1617 Lake Street

. 3166 Lake Lansing Road
. 5988 Martinus Street

. 5998 Martinus Street

. 4480 Maumee Drive

. 4520 Meridian Road

. 5922 Potter Street

. 5926 Potter Street

. 5928 Potter Street

. 5930 Potter Street

. 6017 Rutherford Avenue
. 2223 Seminole Drive

. 5963 Sleepy Hollow Lane
. 4428 Van Atta Road

. 5440 Van Atta Road

. 4090 Wabaningo Road

. 2455 Wild Blossom Court

Abandoned Houses

Updated 9-29-16





